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I LLINO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BQARD

IN THE MATTER OF )
)
LI VESTOCK WASTE REGULATIONS ) R97- 15
35 ILL. ADM CODE 506 ) (Rul emaki ng - Land)

)

PROCEEDI NGS t aken on Wednesday, January
29, 1997, at the Regency Hotel, 3282 North
Hender son, Gal esburg, Illinois, comrencing at
9:07 a.m, before Audrey Lozuk-Law ess, Hearing
Oficer, and Victoria Fickel, Certified Shorthand
Reporter, Registered Merit Reporter, and Notary
Public of the County of Rock Island, State of

Il1inois.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Good norni ng
and welcone. If you'd like to take a seat up
front. There is plenty of seats up in the front
that are available right now Sorry for the
i nconvenience. | knowit's alittle crowded out
there. M nane is Audrey Lozuk-Law ess, and |I'm
the hearing officer in this matter.

Today present on behal f of the Board is
chairman d aire Manni ng, Board menber Dr. Ronal d
Fl emal , and Board nenber Dr. Tanner G rard.

W al so have several attorneys here.
Attorneys Ms. Marie Tipsord, and M. Chuck Feinen,

and Ms. Cndy Erwin. W also have a nenber of our
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technical unit here today, M. Hiten Soni

Wl cone to the Board' s hearing today.
This matter is entitled |livestock waste --
Li vestock Waste Regul ations, 35 Illinois
Adm ni strative Code, Part 506.

Today is the third of five hearings the
Board is holding in this matter. The first was
held in Jacksonville on the 14th. Then we held
anot her hearing two days ago on Monday i n DeKal b.
W will also be having a hearing in M. Vernon on

Friday. And then the final hearing in Chanpai gn on

Friday, February 7th. If you need maps or
directions to any of those hearings, if you'd |ike
to attend, those are in the back of the room

Today' s proposal was submitted by the
Departnment of Agriculture. And today we will hear
summaries at the beginning of the hearing fromthe
Departnment of Agriculture, fromthe Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency, fromthe
Department of Natural Resources, and fromthe
Department of Public Health.

Today's hearing will be conducted
according to the Board's procedural rules on
hearings. And any evidence which is relevant and
not repetitious will be adnmtted into the record.

The Board nenbers or attorneys may ask

guestions. Please realize that those questions are
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only to build the conplete record and not to show
any bias or preconceived notions about the proposal
at all today. Just that they want to build a
conplete record for any board nenbers that are not
here today to ask those questions.

Today we will hear testinony from
approxi mately ei ght people who have prefiled

testi nmony.

After the agencies have given their
summaries. We will nmove on to those persons who
have prefiled testinmony. They will give their
testinmony. And then | believe there are eight or
ni ne people who have also signed up to testify. W
will then go on to their testinony.

After each one of those persons has given
their testinony, anyone in the audi ence or Board
menbers may ask a question of those w tnesses.

Any w tnesses that would like to testify,
I'"d like you to know that you will be sworn in by
the court reporter. And afterwards, you will be
subj ect to questions from anyone here today.

If you'd like to participate in the
rul emaki ng wi t hout being sworn in and testify at
today' s hearing, we accept public comments on the
rul emaki ng until Friday, February 14th, Valentine's
Day.

So if you want to submt comments, go
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ahead, file a public comment. Just nmake sure that
you mark on the top of your filing that this is 35
II'linois Adm nistrative Code, 506, Livestock Waste
Regul ati ons, which has been docketed as R97-15 by

t he Board.

Ckay. Then right now, 1'd like to turn
it over to Dr. Flemal for any opening coment.

MR, FLEMAL: Thank you. | want to
wel cone you on behalf of the Board to this hearing
in the livestock waste nanagenment matter. |It's
indeed a joy for us to see such a large turnout.

The participation of people like yourself
in our rulemaki ng process is very inportant to us,
and we | ook very nuch forward to the contributions
that you can make to this rul emaki ng.

Many of you, | trust, are new to the
II'linois Pollution Control Board, and | want to
take just a nmonent to say a little bit about who we
are and sonme of the duties that we engage in.

And specifically, the activity that we
are engaged in today, that's the rul emaki ng
regarding |ivestock waste.

W have at the back of the room a nunber
of these brochures. | don't know whether we had a
sufficient supply to go all the way around. But if
you either have one or can borrow one from a nearby

nei ghbor, take just a nmoment to | ook through it.
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It describes the general activity that the Illinois

Pol lution Control Board is charged with.

10

These include two broad areas of
activity. One is to resolve contested or disputed
environnental matters. They may range fromthings
like reviewi ng contested environmental permts to
siting activities, enforcenment activity and the
like. A description of these general activities is
included in this blue brochure.

W al so have a second mmjor charge given
to us by the Illinois Environmental -- or Illinois
Ceneral Assenbly. And that's to establish the
Envi ronnental Control Standards for the state of
[Ilinois.

And it's that activity that we are
engaged in today. The ultimte product of the
activity of our rulemaking is a body of |aw that
woul d control, in this particular case, certain
aspects of how livestock nmanagenment facilities are
operated and how activity at those sites are
conduct ed.

The rul emaki ng proposal involves a series
of steps. W are sinply at one of those steps at
the nmonent. The rul emaki ng has been publi ci zed.
It's appeared in print in several places, allow ng

people to see what the rule is and come to us at
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this stage to help us ook at the potential nerits
of the rule proposal before us.

We are conducting the hearings at the
present tine to gain input fromall people who have
an interest or perspective on the nature of this
rul emaki ng. We gather that information by hearing
fromyou at hearings and by receiving fromyou
witten public coments.

As the hearing officer has indicated, the
public coment period, witten public coment
period, will remain open until February 14th. W
encourage you that if you have sonething that you
bel i eve the Board woul d benefit fromin making its
decision in this matter to avail yourself of that
public coment period opportunity.

Once we have the public comment period or
public coments, plus all of the information we
gat her at the hearing today, the seven Board
nmenbers -- the other four Board nenbers are off
doi ng ot her duties by the way, but they wll
participate in the decision by reviewing all of the
information. W' Il deliberate over the record and
make a decision as to howthis rulemaking is to

proceed.

12

W concei vably woul d proceed by adopting
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the rule pretty nuch as proposed, or we nmay proceed
by adopting a rule in sonme nodified form Those
nodi ficati ons are dependent upon what in facts we
gather in our information gathering process here
today and at the other hearings and the public
comment s.

That activity, we anticipate, will be
conplete at sone time in the mddle of March, at
which tine the Board will announce its decision via
a witten opinion. That witten opinion will be
sent to all of the people that are on the service
and notice list.

Many of you are already on one or the
other of those lists. |If you are not, there are
sign-up sheets in the back that you can get your
nane put on. Thereby be -- thereby be noticed of
what the decision the Board has ultimtely nmade on
this rule.

The ultimate decision, as |'ve noted,
regardi ng what the disposition of the proposa
before us is, depends upon the information that we
are able to acconplish or to gather. And, again,

note specifically that we nuch appreciate the |arge
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turnout and the contributions that we receive from
all of you in hel ping us nake the best possible
decision in how this rul emaking ultimtely turns

out .
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| think that's it. Thank you.

M5. MANNING |I'm daire Manning. |
just wanted to second Dr. Flemal's wel come to all
of you. Welcone to all the public. Wlconme to al
the menbers of the |livestock industry. And wel cone
to all of the nenbers to the governnent that have
wor ked so hard so far under this very controversi al
and very tough issue to get us where we are today
and to get public input in this process.

I would ask: 1Is there any state or |oca
government officials here this nmorning that woul d
like to identify thenselves? | know that you
represent --

MR Jerry Lack. I'mwth
Congressman Evans' office

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

M5. MANNING | want you to know
that your representatives and senators have sent
word that they are in session in Springfield today,

so they are not able to be with us today, with

14

you. They have all sent their regards and are
interested as well in this process and have been
and are interested in everyone's conments, and have
been watching this process very closely.

So with those comments, | think we should
begin and let the testinony in the record start so

that we can -- we can have a full record.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Let
me -- was there a question in the back?

M. SHAW ldentify nyself.
Mar gar et Shaw (phonetic spelling), city al derman

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Thank
you. \eél cone.

And just to note that Dr. Flenal
mentioned the notice and service notice. |If you
want to be added to the notice, list your nane.

Not on there, you can go ahead and sign up in the
back. You'll receive any orders in the matter
Receive all the orders, plus any prefiled testinony
or prefiled questions.

He mentioned the blue citizens guide to
the Board. If we did run out and you'd like to get
one, just see Marie Tipsord any time during any of

the breaks. G ve her your nanme and address, and

15

t he Board woul d be happy to send those out to you.
And because the court reporter is up in

the front, I know there is a |lot of people, if when

you are addressing questions to any of the

W tnesses, if you could just raise your hand, I|'l]

acknow edge you, and then in a |l oud and cl ear

voi ce, state your name and the agency that you may

or -- may represent, and then, you know, you can go

ahead and give your questions. Just speak slowy.

Ri ght now, we are going to begin with the
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summaries fromthe agencies. They will not be
taki ng questions yet. They will take questions
after all the other w tnesses.

Ckay. Would you please swear in all the
wi t nesses, if you would pl ease.

(Wherein all four witnesses were
sworn in by the court reporter, and after replying
| do, testified as follows:)

MR, BORUFF: Good norning. M nane
is Chet Boruff, and I am enployed by the Illinois
Departnment of Agriculture and am deputy director
for the Division of Natural Resource and Ag
I ndustry Regul ation, a position | have held since

entering the Departnment on July 8th, 1992. As

16

deputy director, | amresponsible for the program
areas of the Departnment dealing with animal health
and wel fare, natural resource protection
regul ati on of the feed, seed and grain industry,
and the wei ghts and neasures program

I was raised on a grain and |ivestock
farmin Rock Island County, Illinois. | received a

bachelor's degree in agriculture fromlowa State

University. And prior to coming to the Illinois
Departnment of Agriculture, | have worked in
agricultural finance, real estate, and -- and

agricultural supply sales, as well as operating a

diversified grain and livestock farm
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At today's hearing, | will be offering a
summary of the witten testinmony which the Illinois

Departnment of Agriculture entered into evidence

with the Illinois Pollution Control Board at its
hearing in Jacksonville, Illinois. At that tine,
two ot her enpl oyees of the Illinois Departnent of

Agriculture, Scott Frank and Warren Coetsch, also
presented testinony relative to the proposed
rul es.

M. Frank and M. Coetsch will not be

providing a summary today, but will be avail able

17

for questioning as the hearing proceeds.

II'linois has | ong been recogni zed as one
of the leading livestock producing states in the
nation. Due to its access to abundant feed
supplies, strong markets, and a wel |l -devel oped
infrastructure, the Illinois livestock industry has
been a major contributor to the state's overal
econony.

Li vest ock production accounts for a
sizable portion of the state's total gross
agricultural conmttee, and several types of
livestock species are produced in the state.

The livestock industry is undergoing
maj or changes in structure due to econom c and
mar keting forces which are -- are not unique to

I[Ilinois. As aresult, it has beconme fairly conmon



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

for many operations to expand, specialize and
invest in capital intensive production units in
recent years.

The livestock industry al so been faced
wi th chal | enges regardi ng market structure, access
to capital, a limted supply of trained enpl oyees
and increased regulations. In many cases in

Illinois, as well as in other states, traditiona
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and | ong established |ivestock producers have
chosen to |l eave the industry rather than to address
t he chal l enges |isted above.

In an effort to strengthen the industry
and position Illinois to be a continuing | eader in
i vestock production, CGovernor Edgar convened the
Li vestock Industry Task Force in July of 1995. The
Li vestock Industry Task Force chaired by Becky
Doyl e, director of agriculture, includes
representatives fromthe followi ng representatives
of the livestock industry. There are five pork
producers, two beef producers, one dairyman, one
sheep producer, all of whom own and operate their
own farnms, two farm nmanagers, one veterinarian with
a diversified practice, one grain producer, one
representative of the meat packing industry, one
representative of the ani mal pharnaceutica
i ndustry. There is a one nutritional consultant,

one ag econonmi st fromthe University of Illinois,
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one grain elevator operator with farm ng interests,
and finally one diversified farmer who is also a
| ocal elected official.

The charge given to the task force was to

consi der those factors affecting the |ivestock
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industry in the state of Illinois and to nake
recomendati ons to Governor Edgar on ways that
IIlinois could continue to foster a healthy
livestock industry.

The task force has addressed a w de range
of topics, focusing on areas of economc
devel opnent, marketing, technology transfer and
envi ronnent al concerns regarding |ivestock
production. Its recomendati ons have dealt with a
nunber of issues, including concerns addressed in
thi s hearing.

In recent years, many |ivestock
operations in Illinois have expanded in an effort
to take advantage of efficiencies which may be
connected with these larger units. As the size of
t he operation has grown, so has the anobunt of waste
which is generated and nust be ultimately di sposed
of by the operators of these production units.

Many citizens have expressed concern over
t he possi bl e negative inpacts these |arge vol unes
of waste m ght have on soil, water and air

resour ces.
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A wor ki ng group was forned by the

Li vestock Industry Task Force to study these
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envi ronnental concerns and to report back to the
task force with its findings. Ten seats were

est abl i shed on the working group, in an effort to
gi ve bal anced representation to individuals
favoring different approaches to the issue.

Groups favoring nore restrictive neasures
controlling the size and | ocation of |ivestock
production units chose to provide four
representatives to the working group. The worKking
group reported its findings to the Livestock
I ndustry Task Force, giving an opportunity for
menbers with opposing opinions to offer a report,
if they had chosen to do so.

The recomendati ons of the working group
were supported by the task force as a whol e, and
t hese recommendati ons were taken into consideration
by the | egislative sponsors of the Bills, which
eventual |y becane the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act.

The Livestock Managenment Facilities Act
is intended to be preventative in nature, since
I[Ilinois currently has statutes in place to dea
wi th situations once pollution has occurred. The

Act sets in place regulations providing for the
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proper siting, construction, operation and
managenent of |ivestock managenent facilities and
associ at ed waste handling structures.

It is the intent of the Act, and quoting
fromthe Act itself, to maintain an economcally
viable livestock industry in the state of Illinois
whil e protecting the environment for the benefit of
both the livestock producer and persons who live in
the vicinity of the livestock production facility.
End of quote.

Section 55 of the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act established a |Iivestock nanagenent
facilities advisory commttee made up of the
directors of the Departnent of Agriculture, Natural
Resources, Public Health and the Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency or their
desi gnees.

I was designated by Director Doyle to
serve as the chair of the commttee.

The menbers of the comittee were charged
to review, evaluate and nmake recomendations to the
Departnment of Agriculture for rules necessary for
i npl enentati on of the Livestock Managenent

Facilities Act.

22

The Departnment was nandated by statute to
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propose rules to the Board, the Pollution Control
Board, for the inplenentation of the Act within six
nonths of the effective date of the Act. Since the
effective date of the |egislation was May 21, 1996,
the Departnment prepared its proposal for a filing
date of Novenber 21, 1996 with the Illinois
Pol | ution Control Board.

Section 55 of the Act requires that the
Board hol d hearings on and adopt rules for the
i npl enentation of the Act within six nmonths of the
Departnent filing of the rule proposal for that
pur pose.

The conmittee net five tinmes during the
sunmer and fall of 1996 to review, evaluate and
recommend amendnents to various draft proposals
devel oped by the Departnent.

The Departnents and the Agency
represented on the committee provide the vast
anmount of professional know edge and experience on
a broad spectrum of topics pertinent to the subject
matter of the -- of the Act.

The Departnent recognizes themfor their

efforts and appreci ates their recommendati ons and

23

i nput throughout the rule proposal devel opnment
process.
The conmm ttee consi dered several sources

of information such as technical papers, published
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desi gn standards, pertinent information from other
states, and information provided by industry and
private individuals as it nade recomendations to
t he Departnent regarding the rule proposal

In the fall of 1996, as the advisory
conmittee was neeting to devel op these proposed
rul es, concerns were raised to the General Assenbly
regardi ng the absence of regul ations since the
per manent rul es had not yet been adopt ed.

As a result, the Departnment devel oped and
proposed to the Board an energency rul e pertaining
to portions of the Act; nanely, |agoon
registration, livestock facility siting, waste
| agoon design criteria, waste managenent plans and
certified Iivestock nmanager training and
certification. The Board adopted these energency
rules on October 31, 1996. These rules are
currently in place until such tine as the Board
adopts the pernmanent rul es.

I want to briefly summarize the rules

24

whi ch we have proposed to the Illinois Pollution

Control Board. Subpart A sets forth the

applicability, severability definitions and

i ncorporations by reference for the rule proposal
Thi s subpart follows concepts devel oped

and included in the enmergency rul es adopted by the

Board under docket R97-14. All but six terns
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defined within the section have been taken directly
fromthe Livestock Managenment Facilities Act.
Definitions proposed in the rules will further
clarify concepts necessary for the enforcenent of

t he regul ati ons.

An inportant issue relevant to the timng
of the application of setback needs clarification
And the Department respectfully requests that the
Board consider a further clarification of this
i mportant matter.

Subpart B of the proposal is organized
into eight major sections and outlines the approach
requi red of owners and operators of new or nodified
livestock waste | agoons for the registration
design, construction, closure and ownership
transfer of such facilities.

The proposal closely followed the

25

energency rul es adopted by the Board. This subpart
takes into consideration site-specific

i nvestigation which is to be performed by the owner
prior to registration and construction. Design
criteria is based upon recogni zed desi gn paraneters
establ i shed by either the American Society of
Agricul tural Engineers or the United States
Department of Agriculture, Natural Resource
Conservation Service. This subpart establishes

criteria for construction of |agoon berns,
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monitoring wells, liners, [agoon closure and
ownership transfers.

Subpart C deals with waste managenent
pl ans. The application of livestock waste to the
land is one of the oldest forms of recycling, and
livestock waste has been used for generations to
supply nutrients for crop growth and devel opnent,
when properly applied.

Li vestock waste can be a val uabl e
resource. However, inproper application nay have a
negative inpact on surface and groundwater, as well
as detrinmental effects to the soil

Subpart C outlines the factors to be

considered by a livestock producer who nust prepare

26

a waste managenent plan in accordance with the

Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act. This subpart
outlines what information will be necessary to
conpl ete a waste nanagenent plan, establishes
criteria for crop nutrient values, optimmcrop
yields, nitrogen availability, and proper disposa
nmet hods for |ivestock waste.

Subpart D. This rule provides details
for the establishnent of a certified |ivestock
manager program intended to enhance the nanagenent
skills of the livestock industry in critical areas
such as environnmental awareness, safety concerns,

odor control techniques and technol ogy, and the
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devel opnent of manure managenent pl ans.

Thi s subpart includes proposed | anguage
dealing with applicability and adm nistrative
details. Wth the Pollution Control Board
concurrence, the Illinois Department of Agriculture
intends to adopt further rules and procedures
pursuant to authorities within the Illinois
Admi ni strative Procedures Act.

Sub E of the proposed rules deals with
penal ties associated with violations of three areas

of the Act; nanely |agoon registration and
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certification, certified |ivestock manager status,
and wast e managenent plans. This subpart is
primarily devoted to cease and desist orders listed
as penalties within the Act.

Thi s subpart al so proposes that a waste
managenent plan that is prepared as a result of a
warning letter fromthe Departnment or of a
conpl i ance agreenent shall be subject to review and
approval by the Departnent regardless of the size
of the facility. Also proposed is a statenent
i ndicating that penalties will not be inposed for
excessive nitrogen application for unplanned
croppi ng changes due to weat her or unforeseeabl e
Ci rcumst ances.

Subpart F deals with financial

responsibilities and relates to Section 17 of the
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Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act. The intent of
this Section is to ensure that in the event of a
cl osure of a |l agoon associated with a |ivestock
managenment facility, the cost of that closure shal
be borne by the owner of the | agoon versus a unit
of | ocal government.

Section 17 of the Act outlines surety

i nstruments which may be used to ensure financial
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responsibility. Wth the concurrence of the

Pol lution Control Board, the Illinois Departnent of
Agriculture intends to adopt rul es and procedures
in separate rul emaki ng processes pursuant to the
Il'linois Admi nistrative Procedures Act.

Subpart G deals with setback distances
which are intended to protect air quality and
control odors which may result fromlivestock
producti on, but may be offensive to nei ghbors of
i ndi vi dual operations.

It is very likely that any |ivestock
operation, regardless of size, will generate sone
| evel of odor by the very nature of the operation.
Many factors contribute to the |evel of odor
resulting froma livestock operation

The intent of establishing setback
di stances is to provide for a dilution effect which
will |lessen odors coming froma |livestock operation

bef ore they reach surroundi ng persons or hones.
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Wth the concurrence of the Pollution Control
Board, the Illinois Departnent of Agriculture
intends to promul gate rul es and procedures
necessary to performits duties and

responsi bilities under subpart G in accordance wth
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the Illinois Adm nistrative Procedures Act.

Clearly, the issues which we face are
conpl ex, have far-reaching i npacts, and are not
easy to resolve. As discussions have been held at
several locations around the state over the | ast
year-and-a-half, it seenms that two main thenmes have
energed regarding |livestock production in the state
of Illinois.

First, is one of providing protection for
the environnment and natural resources of our
state. This concern is not unique to Illinois, and
other states have dealt with the sane issues in a
variety of ways.

The rul es which we have proposed w ||
serve to reinforce the preventative nature of the
Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act, as intended by
the Illinois General Assenbly. The proposed rules
take into account the nost current design standards
and criteria, scientific information and production
practices to ensure that the natural resources of
[I'linois are protected.

Anot her thenme has devel oped which rel ates
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to the social and econom c changes occurring within

the livestock industry. Mich has been said about
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protecting the family farmand restricting the size
of the nega farmas they are being considered in
[I1inois.

The rul es which we are proposing to the
Pol l ution Control Board do not address these soci al
and econom c issues, but rather provide for the
protection of our natural resources. However,
there are many producers and industry experts who
war ned that the increased cost of regulations may
actually lead to an acceleration of small to
m d-si zed |ivestock operations |eaving the
i ndustry.

As a result, the Illinois Departnent of
Agriculture recogni zes that the rules to be adopted
need to be fair in their approach, economcally
reasonable in their inplenmentation, and based upon
sound scientific information

Wth that, that concludes ny opening
comments. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Thank you,
M. Boruff. M. Warrington would, you like to
begi n.

MR, WARRI NGTON: Good norning. M

nane is Rich Warrington. |'mthe associate counse
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for regulatory affairs for the Bureau of Wter

On behal f of our director Mary Gade and
Janes Park of the Bureau of Water, we would like to
wel cone you here this norning and |ike to thank you
for your interest in these proceedi ngs.

Today I'lIl be summarizing the testinony
of JimPark given at the hearing in Jacksonville,
I[Ilinois earlier this nmonth. Additional copies of
his witten testinony are at the table at the back
of the room if you'd |like one.

To summari ze his testinony is that the
[1l1inois EPA supports the adoption of R97-15. The
di vi sion of operation, certification and the
mandate for |ivestock waste nanagenent plans for
the largest of these facilities is a positive step
i n establishing consistent and responsi bl e
operation of |ivestock waste handling facilities in
the state.

W endorse and encourage the training and
educational programs set forth in these rules as a
meani ngf ul approach in naking the agricultura
community aware of the responsibilities and
beneficial aspects of sound |ivestock waste

managenent .
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This program when fully devel oped,
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prom ses to allow for the conmunication and the
eval uation of innovative technology as it affects
t he devel opnent of the operators' waste nanagenent
pl ans. The expansion of the setback limt as its
mandat ed under the Livestock Facilities Act, is
al so a necessary step in addressing the potenti al
detrimental aspects of large livestock facilities.
In addition to our general support, we
would Iike to offer the Board three specific
suggestions that these rules could be inproved in.
The first is that soil boring
requi renents are satisfactory for the vast majority
of sites in Illinois, as prescribed under 35
[Ilinois Administrative Code 506.202(b). However,
the Illinois Departnent of Agriculture needs
adequate flexibility to require additional borings
in the case of disturbed or mned | and t hat may
have altered hydrol ogy and soil conditions. Mre
routes to groundwater via abandoned shafts. In
t hese circunstances, a single boring for a large
four-to-six acre | agoon would be insufficient.
In addition, the rules establish criteria

for the design of |agoons. Based on experiences in
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Illinois and other states, the Illinois EPA
recomrended two additional criteria that be
specified in the design standards of the proposal

both of which are addressed in the referenced
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docunents submitted by the Departnent of
Agriculture with their proposal to the Board.
These are a prohibition on the use of
outl et piping through the |agoon berm Section
4.6-2 of the Anerican Society of Agriculture
Engi neers Standards states, and | quote, an
overfl ow device with a m ni mum capacity of 1.5
times the peak daily inflow may be installed at the
| agoon surface level, only if the overflowis to be
contai ned in another |agoon cell or other treatnent
facility. Qher devices should be installed in a
way that allows effluent to be taken at a | evel of
150 to 450 mllimeters, or six to eight inches
bel ow t he surface, close quote. This seens to
suggest that a subsurface outlet may be approved.
The Illinois EPA is aware of a recent
exanple in North Carolina where a | agoon sl ope
failure was related to, and possibly directly
caused by, an outlet pipe design of this type. The

Nat i onal Resource Conversation Service recently
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changed the North Carolina gui dance docunment so
that, quote, if any pipes are to be placed through
t he enbanknent of the [ocation, nethod of
installation shall be approved by the designer of
t he embanknment and installed by a certified

desi gner of the enbanknent, close quotes.

It should be noted that this guidance



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

docunent, although designates any National Resource
Conservati on docunent, was devel oped specifically
for and applies only to North Carolina.

The National Resource Conservation
Service references a docunent submitted to the
Board with this proposal does not contain this
guideline. Therefore, the Illinois EPA recommends
an addition to R97-15 that either prohibits the use
of through-the-bermoutlet piping, unless the
pi pi ng di scharges to another |agoon, or would
require the Illinois Department of Agriculture's
specific approval, as called for in the North
Carol i na exanpl e.

And lastly, the Illinois EPA recomends
that the design criteria require an energency
spillway. The National Resource Conservation

Servi ce docunent very clearly specifies under what
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conditions this is to be present when, | quote,

| agoons havi ng a maxi mum design liquid | evel of
three feet or nore above natural ground shall be
provided with an energency spillway or an overfl ow
pi pe to prevent overtoppi ng.

Since this is not close -- this is not
addressed in the American Society of Agricultura
Engi neers' docunent, a potential point of confusion
exi sts that could be corrected by adding a specific

provision to R97-15 for the necessary design to
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i ncl ude an energency spillway.

In conclusion, the Illinois EPA acting in
its role through the Livestock Managenment Facility
Act and advisory conmittee has eval uated and nade
recomendati ons on a wide variety of issues
presented on the subject of livestock waste
managenent .

In the course of our deliberation -- in
the course of our deliberation, those on this
conmittee, the Department of Public Health, the
Department of Natural Resource, and in particular,
the Departnment of Agriculture, are to be comended
for their efforts and in drafting a well-reasoned

set of proposed rules for the Illinois PCB s
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consi derati on.

RO97-15 represents a strong step forward
in the effective managenent and prevention of
pollution fromlarge livestock facilities in
[Ilinois.

We encourage the Illinois Pollution
Control Board to adopt R97-15 and incl ude the above
noted additions. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Warrington. Okay. Dr. Marlin would you like
to begin with your testinony.

DR MARLIN I'mJohn Marlin. |

represent Brent Manning, the director of natural
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resources on the Livestock Managenent Advisory
Conmittee. The Departnent of Natural Resource
general |y supports the livestock regul ation
proposal before the Board today.

We realize that its scope is [imted by
constraints of the Livestock Managenment Facilities
Act. We are confident that the groundwater
protection and structural integrity portion of the
rul es regardi ng | agoons thensel ves are in sync with
t he accepted standards at the national |evel and

the state level. And we believe they will provide
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a significant protection to groundwater and surface
wat er throughout the state.

W al so strongly support the operators
certification and training portions, in that they
will provide the Departnent of Agriculture an
opportunity to address operational and procedura
matters not specifically addressed by the Act or
regul ati ons. We have one proposed nodification to
the regulations in the area of the definition of a
popul at ed ar ea.

W propose nodifying that definition to
make sure that |and nanaged for conversation or
recreation purposes, including 4-H and scout canps,
be consi dered popul ated areas, as |long as they neet
the 50 person per week attendance requirenent.

Additionally, we believe that the
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boundary of such properties should be used when
measuring the appropriate setback distances.
W appreciate this opportunity to appear
before the Board, and thank all the participants.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
Doctor. M. Muidgett, would you like to present

your conments.

MR MUDGETT: [I'mwth the Illinois
38
Departnment of -- Departnent of Public Health, and

represent Director Lunpkin on the advisory
conmittee that devel oped the proposed rul es.

W, the Departnent, support the rules as
witten. Qur primary concern in the devel opnent of
these rules was the protection of groundwater,
whi ch can serve as a source of supply for drinking
water wells, private wells that are located in the
vicinity of these types of facilities. And we
bel i eve that the requirements that were devel oped
in that regard are both adequate and reasonabl e.

W al so endorse the reminder of the
rules that were witten, and believe that the
public health aspects that are inherent in those
rules were carefully considered and adequately
i ncl uded as need be.

W al so believe that the rules that we
have proposed, again with regard to public health

in particular, are in keeping with both the letter
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and the spirit of the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act.

I, too, have provided copies of ny ful
witten testinony, and they are | ocated on the back

table with the others. W appreciate the
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opportunity to participate in this very inportant
rul emaki ng, and al so as ot hers, have commended t he
Departnment of Agriculture for the open manner in
whi ch the rul emaki ng process was devel oped and the
way that our various recommendati ons were
consi dered. Thank you.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you

M. Midgett. At this time, what we are going to
do, we are going to have the Agency representatives
sit down and have those that have prefiled cone up.

You will be given an opportunity to ask
all of these gentlenmen questions after we have
heard the testinony of the other w tnesses who have
prefiled.

So at this time, if Jill Appell,
Dr. Dennis DiPietre, WIIiam Engl ebrecht and David
Worrell could cone up and sit here. And they can
go ahead and we can begin with their testinony. In
addition, if we have got the liberty to use the
next - door room we are going to open it up right
now and see what's on the other side. Hopefully,

we will have additional chairs over there
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(Recess taken.)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Ckay. Then
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let's begin again. Could the court reporter please
swear in the witnesses.

(Wherein all three witnesses were
sworn in by the court reporter, each having said
do, and testified as follows:)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  And pl ease
renenber when you are giving your testinony, speak
very loudly. W do have a few people. 1In case it
doesn't get picked up, use the m crophone.

And M. Harrington, would you like to

begi n.

MR HARRINGTON:  Yes. [I'mJim
Harrington here representing the Illinois Pork
Producers, Illinois Beef Association, and the

IIlinois Farm Bureau. W have four w tnesses we
are going to present today. Three are here, and
one is on the way.

If at any time, you cannot hear the
Wi t nesses, please raise your hand and signal. And
we will try to speak up, or better, use the
m cr ophone for everyone's benefit.

Qur first witness today is Bil
Engl ebr echt.

MR ENCELBRECHT: Thank you. |
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would first |like to thank the nmenbers of the
II'linois Pollution Control Board for the
opportunity to address the Board today.

My nane is Bill Engel brecht. | amthe
owner and operator of several beef enterprises.
Engel brecht Angus farmis 500 head seedstock
operation at Henry, Illinois. For nearly 100
years, there have been cattle grazing the pastures
and hills along the Illinois R ver Valley.

Cattl e have been our livelihood for
generations, and I will hope that they would
continue to be for the next generation, which
i ncl udes ny three young sons.

Years ago, these hills were plowed in
order to raise crops. But now our efforts to
conserve the |land nmean that we graze cattle on the
lush hills to make our living. W provide genetics
t hroughout the United States.

Qur second cattle operation is Black Gold
Cattl e Conpany, with 2,000 head of comerci al
cow cal ves located in Fulton County. A few nles
away, we have 5,000 head of confined cattle feeding
operation | ocated near Lewi stown, I|llinois.

This operation uses a |arge waste
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| agoon. Combi ned, these enterprises are designed
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to integrate the beef production systens, thereby
maxi mzing the ability to utilize the best genetics
technol ogy and managenent available in the industry
t oday.

But nost inportantly, it's designed to
put a nutritional, healthful, and delicious product
on the dinner tables --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you hol d
on one second? OTf the record.
(O f-the-record di scussion held.)
THE HEARI NG OFFICER |'m sorry.
Pl ease conti nue.
MR ENGELBRECHT: |'m sorry.
can't see. Just Kkidding.

But nost inportantly, our efforts are to
put a nutritious, healthful and delicious product
on the dinner tables of the American consuner.

I think as you view the world, it's
interesting in nmany countries, nmany people spend
their days sinply trying to put enough food on the
table. Anmerican agriculture has done mghty well
in serving the American public.

Yes, we have thousands of cattle.
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Per haps no one else in the state has nore. But |
will also claimthat naybe no one el se has as many
pheasants or duck or geese or chucker or turkey or

quail or deer and fish than we have on our farns.
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There is abundant wildlife flourishing side by side
wi th our beef production.

At Bl ack Gold, we now host the Illinois
Department of Resource's Dog Trials. W have a
cat ch- and-rel ease program and ot her speci al
conservation-oriented events.

Brent Manning, DNR s director, has | ooked
out over the hills at our operation at Black Gold
and seen the cattle and the wildlife flourish in
t he sane pastures.

As our managenent of the grazing | and
i nproves the quality of the forages and the water
for our cattle, we also inprove the habitat for al
the wildlife that are a part of that environnent.

Thi s past year, we worked hand in hand
with DNR to expand our wildlife managenent plan and
to i nprove our national resources at Black Gold.

This year, hunters and fishernman from al
over Anerica will come to Black Gold in

unprecedented nunbers. Wile there, they will see
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and | earn what we have known for years; |ivestock
wi I dlife and sound environnental managenent go hand
i n hand.

As you can see, ny famly has a very
| arge financial conmtment to the beef industry.
The outcone of this rulemaking will have a large

i npact on ne, ny famly, ny enployees, and with
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those with whom | do business.

My famly and ny enpl oyees' famlies
drink the water fromthe wells where we raise
cattle on our farm W fish in the |akes. W hunt
in the woods. W find trenendous joy in the beauty
of nature that has been entrusted to our care.

Managenent decisions are made with
environnental inpact concerns in mnd. | amnot at
all interested in upsetting the balance of nature.

In the final analysis, the farmer, the
livestock producer are the real true
environnentalists. In many respects, ny whole life
is geared around caring for the environnment. |It's
not those who live sonepl ace el se and conme out of
their honmes sporadically at every town nmeeting with
a loud and shrill voice.

We ask you, Pollution Control Board, to
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trust us, to work with us, and nost inportantly to
help us to do the right things.

Sound environnental standards for
livestock production are warranted. | believe that
t he Livestock Managenment Facilities Act is a good,
proactive effort by the industry that has
establ i shed those standards.

You, this Board, has denonstrated its
wi sdom earlier when the emergency rules for

Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act where adopted.
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A future of the livestock industry in Illinois wll
be largely defined by the permanent rules now being
promul gat ed before you

Cont ai ned within the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act is the charge that the rul es adopted
to i nmpl ement the Act shall be technol ogically
feasi bl e and economically reasonable. Those with
the shrill voices will say that the Act and the
rules do not go far enough. But for them it wll
never be enough, until nmany of us are out of
busi ness.

I am concerned that the cost of overly
restrictive regulation of Iivestock production wll

be nmore than agriculture producers can bear. And
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you know wel | that our margins are very, very
thin. 1 find no one today saying, gee, 1'd really
like to get in the |ivestock business.

| urge you to keep this concern in mnd
as you deliberate the final rules.

And this norning, |'mstruck by
something. |'mstruck by the fact that four
officials sat up here this norning; Public Health,
Department of Agriculture, Departnent of Natural
Resources, and Environnmental Protection Agency,
with their scientists, their admnistrators, their
experts all said that they endorsed what this Act

is doing, with noted exceptions.
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Thank you for the opportunity to testify
today. | will be glad to respond to any questi ons
t he Board may have.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Engel brecht. 1s there anyone in the audience
that has a question for M. Engel brecht at this
time? kay. Seeing no questions, anyone fromthe
Board would like to ask a question?

M5. MANNING M. Engl ebrecht, would
you be indicate how these rules are going to affect

your operation, if you could just briefly.
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MR, ENGELBRECHT: Well, the Act, of
course, as designed, | think will encourage nme to
be a better manager of ny facilities. There are
nunerous occasions that will require me to do
significant additional paperwork, be mndful of a
ot of regulations. But in general, |I'd have to
say that those are things that are worth doing.
Those are things that | do think are in ny best
interests or the best interests of the people of
the state of Illinois.

M5. MANNI NG  Thank you

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Engel brecht. M. Harrington, would you like to
call your next w tness.

MR HARRI NGTON:  Yes. Qur next

witness is Jill Appell, and I'mgoing to ask her to
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add a little bit to her testinony concerning the
fam |y background in agriculture in Illinois, as
well as her own role on the farm Thank you.
MS. APPELL: Thank you for the
opportunity to testify here today.
My nane is Jill Appell. | ama pork
producer fromhere in Knox County, and |I'm

currently president elect and chair of public
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policy for the Illinois Pork Producers
Associ ation

Qur famly corporation operates a 600 sow
farrowto-finish swine farm which is approxi mately
1600 animal units. Therefore, we will be required
to have a certified |ivestock manure nanager, and
we will have to have a manure managenent plan on
file on the farm

For some of our background, the famly
background, ny husband grew up in the same hone
that his father grew up in and his father's father
grewup in. And the famly cane from Sweden. M
husband' s great, great grandfather died on the boat
on the way over here. And so his two-year-old
great grandfather and great, great grandnother cane
down here to Victoria Township and spent the first
winter in a cave. And our famly has been farmng
in this area ever since then

In [ate 1994, certain types of sw ne
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confinenent systens becane an issue in MDonough
County because sone local citizens objected to the
establ i shnent of a facility and called upon their
legislators to find a way to prohibit construction

of the 1200 sow unit.
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I n Decenber 1994, Senator Laura Kent
Donahue and Representative R chard Myers
est abl i shed a Hog Confinenent Task Force to address
the concerns associated with the influx of new
livestock protection facilities in Illinois.

Menbers of the task force included farm
organi zation representatives, state agency
personnel and concerned citizens. | served on that
task force

The Hog Confi nenment Task Force held
several public hearings and reveal ed hours of
testimony from state agency personnel and fromthe
public. The testinony concerned the |ocation of
hog facilities and concerned the social and
envi ronnent al i npacts on nei ghbors.

The siting of new facilities was the key
i ssue di scussed during the neetings of this task
force. Sonme public menbers thought that the
setback provisions in the Illinois Livestock Waste
Regul ati ons were inadequate for the | arge-scale
operations. In response to this concern, the task

force nenbers representing the Illinois
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Envi ronnental Protection Agency, the Illinois

Departnment of Agriculture, and the Illinois Pork
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Producers Associ ation agreed to carry out a project
to investigate the potential inpact of extending
the current setback requirenents w thout creating
an exclusionary effect of new facility
devel opnent. | was involved in the -- in the
survey here in Knox County in Victoria Township.

The findings of an earlier survey, which
resulted in the Title 35 setbacks, indicated that,
qguot e, between 40 and 60 percent of the |land area
in each township appeared to be included within a
set back when all rural residences were assuned to
be non-farmresidences. There was little
di fference noted between rural and urban townships
in regards to the total area affected by setbacks.
Ext endi ng these setbacks to a half mle in
conbination with inplenenting the non-farmentity
set backs, appeared to be extremely restrictive for
| ocating new livestock facilities in the majority
of the survey areas.

The principal issue to consider here is
that the potential for having an exclusionary
ef fect upon the regulated entities would
significantly increase if the setback di stances are

arbitrarily increased by a great anount. End of
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quot e.

The results of the 1995 survey, as
printed in the summary report, A Study to
I nvestigate the Potential Inpact of Modifying New
Facility Setback Requirements in Illinois Livestock
Wast e Regul ations state, quote, w thout considering
the setbacks for non-farmentities, the fourth mle
setback for farmresi dences consumes an appreci abl e
amount of land in all but Menard and WIIianson
County study areas. Extending these setbacks to a
half mle in conbination with inplenmenting the
non-farmentity setbacks appears to be extrenely
restrictive for locating new |livestock facilities
inthe myjority of survey areas. Similar to the
circunstances for non-farmresidential setbacks, a
procedure allowi ng for a case-by-case determnation
to deviate fromthe setbacks applicable to farm
dwel | i ngs woul d enhance the potential for having
expansi ve tracts available for large-scale facility
devel opnent. End of quote.

| EPA's current procedure that requires
that NND.P.E.S. pernmit if over five acres of |and
is being disturbed or if the facility discharges

into the water remains in effect. I n addition
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| EPA's regul ati ons governing the |ocation of new
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i vestock nmanagenment facilities and new waste
handling facilities remain in effect.

The conditions for |ocation and
exceptions from bei ng considered a new | ocation
have been working well since the regulations were
adopted. Those exceptions are critical to avoid
further inpact on the industry, especially since
t he setback di stances are only for producers. The
producer is not protected against the public noving
wi thin the setback.

Those requirenments, in addition to both
survey findings, hel ped establish new setbacks for
siting of the larger facilities in the Livestock
Managenent Waste Facilities Act.

Anot her issue that was reviewed by this
task force was the social and public health
aspects. Dr. Julia Dyer, assistant director of the
[1l1inois Department of Public Health, found
general | y speaki ng, quote, no correlation of
proximty to hog confinement operations and the
transm ssion of any infectious agent, end of quote.

The task force reviewed current |ivestock

pollution regulations in Title 35 and other data it
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had received, but the nmenbers could not reach an
agreement on how to proceed.
Then in the spring of 1995, Covernor

Edgar established a Livestock Industry Task Force
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to |l ook at ways for the livestock industry to
remain viable in Illinois while protecting the
environnent. | ama nmenber of this task force.
And | served as a nenber of the environnmental and
soci al issues working group

That group was conprised of both
producers and nenbers of the Illinois Ctizens for
Responsi ble Practices. It was this group which
presented the prelimnary report recomendi ng the
| egi sl ation that has becone this Act.

The Governor's Livestock Industry Task
Force findings were that, quote, current regul ation
of the operation and managenent of |ivestock
production is adequate for today's industry with
few nodi fications. End of quote.

During public neetings of the working
group, we discussed the potential for groundwater
contam nati on fromearthen |ivestock | agoons
because of problens experienced in states such as

M ssouri and North Carolina. Thus, standards for
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earthen |ivestock | agoon construction were
recommended whi ch include inspection prior to
operation. These standards exceed the requirenents
of any sanitary waste | agoon, as their provisions
are only guidelines.

The wor ki ng group devel oped and

recomrended to the full Governor's Livestock
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I ndustry Task Force a draft of the legislative
proposal , which consisted of four primry
nodi fications to the existing regulations. The
Ceneral Assenbly added sone provisions as the
| egi sl ati on advanced t hrough the process.

First was the earthen |ivestock waste
| agoon registration. On the issue of the potential
for earthen livestock of |agoons to contam nate the
groundwater, this |legislation sets construction
st andards based on guidelines of certified
pr of essi onal engi neers, establishes registration of
new or nodified earthen |ivestock | agoons, and
aut hori zed the Departnment of Agriculture to inspect
and approve the |agoons prior to operations.

Second was the certified |ivestock
facility manager. The Illinois Environnmenta

Protecti on Agency indicated that 6 -- 50 to 60
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percent of the conplaints nowon file with the
Agency coul d be avoi ded or solved by changes in
managenment. The Act requires waste handling
equi prent for facilities serving 300 or greater
animal units to be operated under the supervision
of a certified manager, and creates a program for
managenent education, training and certification
Recertification is required every three years.
This type of programis consistent with

the sanitary sewer operation certification and with
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the private pesticide applicator's certification
progr ans.

Third was the handling, storing and
di sposing of livestock manure. Farnms with nore
than 1,000 animal units, but |ess than 7,000, nust
have a waste managenent plan on file at the farm
The plans are intended as an integrated nanagenent
tool to assist the owner or operator in neeting
environnental and operational requirenments. It is
the intent that this programoperate simlar to the
pesticide recording -- record keepi ng program and
not create a mmjor governnental regulatory
progr am

Farns with nore than 7,000 aninal units
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must have a waste management pl an preapproved by
and on file with the Departnent of Agriculture to
assure that sufficient land is available to spread
the manure. The application of |ivestock manure
cannot exceed the agronomic rate of nitrogen. And
restrictions placed on the application of manure as
far as distance fromwater sources during the

wi nter nmonths and on new irrigation systens.

And finally, with the setbacks. Many new
set back di stances were established for facilities
serving 1,000 animal units or greater, based on the
ani mal densities. The Act further authorized the

same conditions for exenptions from setbacks or
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conpliance with the maxi num feasi bl e | ocation
requirenents as currently set forth in Title 35
regul ati ons governing agriculture-rel ated

pol | uti on.

In addition, the working group reveal ed
the issue of odor control and recommended that the
current odor control nethods, as adopted in Title
35 regulations, remain in effect. Current research
proj ects concerning the mechani cal separation of
solids fromthe liquid in livestock waste have not

yi el ded systens that are capable of handling I arge
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vol ume units or that are economcally feasible,
nmechani cal | y dependabl e and energy efficient.

There are many chem cal and
bact eri ol ogi cal conpounds avail abl e for odor
control, but are not totally effective and cost
efficient at the sane tine.

The General Assenbly added a provision to
the Il egislation which states that, quote, rules
shall take into account all avail able pollution
technol ogi es, shall be technol ogically feasible and
econom cal |y reasonabl e, and may nake di stinctions
for the type and size of |ivestock managenent and
i vestock managenment handling facilities and
operations. End of quote.

I n concl usion, concerns are being

expressed by sone persons in the |ivestock industry
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that the inplenentation of this Act will be the
straw that breaks many fam |y farm operations. As
a person who has participated in both task forces,
as well as in the legislative deliberations,
concerni ng the devel opnent and the passage of the
Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act, | strongly
recomend that the Act be inplenented as passed,

and that its inpact on the livestock industry be
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eval uated before consideration of additiona
mandat es.

Thank you for allowing me to testify, and
I will answer any questions.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
Ms. Appell. Are there any questions for M. Appel
at this time? Yes. Could you stand up and state
your name so the court reporter can hear you?

MR EMMETT: M nane is Bill Emett,
McLean County. County board menber from MLean
County.

Jill, you tal ked about the task force. |
al so served on that subconmittee with you. And
think it should be pointed out that that was not --
the report that canme out of that task force was not
a mpjority report. O | nean, it was a nmajority
report, but it was not the consensus of the entire
task force

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Excuse ne,
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sir. You know what, because you are giVing
testinony and not asking a question, why don't |
just have you sworn in. That way, it will be
consi dered testinony when you are presenting that.

Pl ease swear himin.
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(Wherein the witness was sworn in by

the court reporter, stating | do, and testified as

foll ows:)

MR EMVETT: | was al so a nenber of
the sanme subconmittee that Jill was on. That was
not a mpjority -- it was a majority report.

However, in earlier testinony, we heard that the
conm ttee was divided 50/50. |In fact, it wasn't
di vided 50/50. That the citizen environnmentalists,
as we were -- were called, we had one | ess nenber
than what the task force did -- or the livestock
task force did.

So, therefore, it was a majority report.
And there was a second report that we offered at
the tine that was not followed through on

And the other thing is you quoted
Dr. Dyer in '94 when we were hol di ng heari ngs.
Wth hol di ng hearings, you quoted Dyer. And, in
fact, the quote that you were attributing to Dyer
she was quoting a study by Dr. Kendall Thu. He did
a study on environmental social inpact of |arge hog

confinenments in North Carolina. And he is noted in
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this area. And, in fact, the quote fromDr. Dyer

was from Kendall's study. And Kendall was
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m squoted by Dr. Dyer. And I think you are aware
|ater that Dr. Dyer received a letter from
Dr. Kendall Thu telling that she had m squoted his
study. And he was very upset with that. And |I'm
sure there is a letter available, if that's
needed.

The -- the other thing you tal ked about,
ani mal unit nunbers above 7,000 have to have a

manur e managenent plan on hand. And | ask you how

many animal -- or how many facilities in the state
of Illinois do we have that have 7,000 ani mal
units?

How many hog facilities in the state do
we have that have 7,000 animal units so, therefore,
they woul d be required to have a manure nanagenent
plan on file with the state?

THE HEARING OFFICER:  Is that a
guestion directed to Ms. Appell?

MR EMMETT: Yes.

MS. APPELL: We don't actually have
records of who has facilities and who doesn't. |
can't answer how many facilities that there are.

MR EMMETT: Are you aware of any?

MB. APPELL: | am aware of several,
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but I can't tell you how many.

MR, EMMETT: \here are they at?

MR, APPELL: They are located in --
close to the southern part of the state.

MR, EMMETT: But you can't tell ne
where they are |located, so we could go to those
facilities?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Excuse ne.
Excuse ne. The court reporter can't hear you. It
woul dn't get on the transcript. W just have to
listen to the person who has actually been
recogni zed.

Ms. Appell, do you have any further

answer ?
M5. APPELL: One | knowis in
Carlisle. How many others in the state, | really
can't say.
And it's true, to respond to the other
comment, that -- that the |ivestock producers had a

majority of the menbers on that working group. But
the reason for that was because the citizens group
did not appoint their fifth person. They were

gi ven an opportunity to have an equal numnber.

MR EMMVETT: We were told about the
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fifth person after the neetings were over with. W
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did not -- we did not know that we had a fifth
person avail abl e.

MS. APPELL: Well, Phil Wight is a
menber of the task force

MR EMMVETT: Yes. That's correct.

M5. APPELL: First task force when
we deci ded how this working group was going to be
set up. Larry Butcher (phonetic spelling), Phi
Wight, and | sat down and discussed it. And we
decided -- and Phil Wight should be able to
confirmthis -- that each group would get five
peopl e and that the CEO s of our organizations
woul d be ex-officio nenbers. And that was what was
decided. | think, Bill, you should renenber.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Excuse ne,
sir. It's just that right now, we have to have
questions directed to her. And we would certainly
like to hear your testinony. But we just have to
wait until we get to the point where we are hearing
the testinony from people that haven't prefil ed.

Ri ght now, we just want to direct to her questions
based on her testinony.

M5. MANNING If | might, 1'd like
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to know, Ms. Appell. The conclusion that you reach
on page six of your prepared testinony about the
current research projects concerning mechanica

separation of solids fromthe liquid in waste are
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not created systens that are capable, and that is
sort of a conclusion about the economc
feasibility.

Do you -- does the task force have any
docunent ati on that you m ght want to put into
evi dence regardi ng those concl usi ons on the
econom c feasibility in terns of the costs of --
some of the costs of those new technol ogi es? The
Board would really appreciate it if you were able
to do that.

MS. APPELL: | can try and find out
if there is anything.

M5. MANNI NG Doesn't have to be
done at today's neeting. But during the course of
our proceedings, that |I think in order to -- for us
to -- to look at that particular conclusion, if we
had sonme evidence that |ed you to that concl usion
to put that on the record, | think, would be
hel pf ul .

MS. APPELL: Ckay.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Was there
anot her question back there? D d | see a hand?

M5. HUDSON: Karen Hudson. Karen
Hudson, with FFARM | would just like to clarify
the 17,500 animals, not animal units. W think
there may have been a mi sconmuni cation there.

kay.
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THE HEARING OFFICER:  |I'm sorry. Is
that a question directed to her?

M5. HUDSON: We were tal ki ng about
t he nunber of animal units in regard to nunber of
animals. And the people around nme that were saying
that they knew of other farns with 17,500 hogs.
And | wanted to clarify that for others in the
audi ence.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That's what
you are referring to was 17,000 units? Is that --

MS. APPELL: | didn't say
anyt hing --

M5. HUDSON: No, ma'am He was.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  He was
referring to --

M5. HUDSON: Yes, nma'am

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Ckay. Thank

65
you. Any further questions. Marie.
M5. TIPSORD: Marie Tipsord. |I'm
with the Pollution Control Board.
Ms. Appell, you referred to two studies

that were done regarding availability of land with
t he setbacks. Wuld you by any odd chance have
copi es of those studies available, or could we get
you to supply copies?

MS. APPELL: Well, | have a copy of

this prelimnary sunmary report | can give you, and
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I woul d assune EPA has the full -- has the full
study with the diagrans.

MR HARRINGTON: | will present for
the record a summary report, a Study to Investigate
the Potential |npact of Mdifying the New
Facilities Setback Requirenents in the Illinois

Li vest ock Waste Regul ati ons, January 1996, prepared

by the Illinois Environnental Protection Agency,
and reviewed by co-participants, Illinois
Department of Agriculture, and Illinois Pork

Producers Associ ati on
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Thank you,
M. Harrington.

MR HARRI NGTON: W al so have
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Ms. Appell's own copy of the actual field surveys
that were done, but we have not nade a copy of them
yet. W need to get themto a multicol or copying
source, and they will indicate by township the
anmount of land that is occupied by the various
si zed setback zones during the survey.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That's fi ne.
You can enter it into the record at a later
hearing. That's fine.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Ckay.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  The -- the
record should reflect that the sunmary report has

been marked Exhibit No. 25 and entered into the
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record. Question for Ms. Appell?

DR ST JOHN: My nane is Bruce

St John, and I'mwth the Illinois Citizens for
Responsi bl e Practices. | have a question for Jill
Appel | .

Whul d you explain for the people
assenbl ed here how an animal unit is defined in
terns of swine over 55 pounds in the Livestock
Managenent Facilities Act so peopl e understand the
di fference between an aninmal unit and a | arge adult

hog.
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M5. APPELL: Yes. An animal unit is
based on an equation of one for a cattle -- for a
head of cattle. So one cattle is one animal unit.
For a swi ne over 55 pounds, an animal unit is .4.
For swi ne under 55 pounds, it's .03.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

Ms. Appell. GCkay. M. Harrington.

MR, HARRI NGTON: A coupl e of
clarifying questions, if | may.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

MR HARRI NGTON:  First, | believe
the gentleman in the back of the room nentioned
somet hi ng about havi ng waste managenent plans for
facilities having over 7,000 ani mal units.

VWhat is your understanding of the Act and

the regulations in terns of at what size waste
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managenent plans are required to be prepared and
kept ?

M5. APPELL: The ones that are
prepared and kept on the farm the purpose is so
that they can be managenent tools, so that they can
be used by the farner and not just filed away
somepl ace. And the Departnment of Ag can cone out

to the farmany tinme during business hours and
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i nspect those plans. So that they do have to be
done. They have to be revised and kept up to date,
so that they're a useful tool rather than sonething
that you just file with the Departnment and then
forget about it again until it's time to file them
agai n.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Are those required
for units of under 7,0007?

MS. APPELL: Those that are kept on
the farmare for units between 1,000 and 7, 000.

MR, HARRI NGTON: In the |ast hearing
there was some questions fromthe Board about the
Federal Equip Program (phonetic spelling). Can you
cast any light on that?

M5. APPELL: | have a snall anount
of know edge about Equip. Mybe just enough to be
dangerous. The Equip funds are two hundred mllion
dollars a year, and these are nandatory federa

funds that are part of the farmbill. 100 mllion
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of those go to the livestock sector, and 100
mllion will go to the crop sector

At this tine, the secretary of
agriculture is still working on the final rule, so

we are not sure exactly how the funds are going to
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be distributed. But they will be distributed to
the states, and then the state NRCS technica
commttees will decide how those are -- will be
di stri buted.

The state technical conmttees have set
up priority areas for those funds. 75 percent of
the funds that Illinois receives will go into ten
areas that have al ready been deci ded upon. And
then 25 percent will be able to be used for nore
di scretionary spending. And those -- how those are
spent will be used -- they will be used for, as |
understand it right now, existing facilities, to
hel p mtigate any environnental problens. They
wi Il not be used for new facilities.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you.

M5. MANNING Ms. Appell, is there
an ongoi ng federal regul atory process currently
that's maki ng sone of these decisions yet in terns
of what the nonies can be used for?

MS. APPELL: They are still
wor ki ng. The Departnment of Ag is still working on

t hat .
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MS. MANNING  Ckay.

MS. APPELL: Well, they were
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supposed to have it done nonths ago. But -- but
the latest word is they are supposed to have it
done by the end of this nonth.

M5. MANNI NG  Thank you. Thank you
for that update.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
You have a hand up in the back. Could you please
stand and state your nane.

MR MEHTA: M nane is Chirag,
CHI-RAG last nanme, Metha, MEHT-A I'm
agricul tural program coordinator for the Illinois
St ewar dship. Just a point of clarification on the
Equi p program One notable point is that the
statute prohibits noney fromgoing --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Excuse
me. You know, you are testifying too.

MR MEHTA: ['mnot actually.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Just to
clarify.

MR, MEHTA: It was just a note about
t he Equi p program

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. But you
are still trying to submt facts into the record.

MR MEHTA: Let nme ask, does the
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statute say that the Equip program-- funds through
Equi p should not be going to | arge-scale
operations? |s that correct?

M5. APPELL: At this tine what is
defined as large is yet to be determ ned. And
initially, the secretary of agriculture asked the
states to define large. And then they decided that
t he Departnment of Agriculture would define |arge.

At this point, |arge has not been
defi ned.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

Ms. Appell. M. Harrington, would you like to cal
your next witness.

MR HARRI NGTON:  Call M. David

VWrrell.

MR WORRELL: Thank you. |'mDavid
Wrrell. | reside six mles east of Wnchester in
Scott County. 1've been active in the |ocal Farm

Bureau and a pork producer for 21 years.

| used to raise 4,000 head of hogs
farrowto-finish in the famly operation. But
since, have switched to a 500 sow farrowto-wean
operation.

I would like to address the two areas of
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set backs and waste nmanagenent and how t hey affect



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

nmy operation.

There is much di scussion today in what is
the correct setback distances to protect non-farm
and farmng -- and farm ng residents.

After -- after graduation from coll ege,
junped at the chance to buy ny grandfather's farm
and cone back to the farm | started with 35 sows
and a dream of being a successful grain and hog
farmer. Wen | started ny operation 21 years ago,
I laid out ny plan so that nmy farmwould be an
efficient, easy to expand, if | wanted to, and yet
environnental ly safe to ny neighbors and to ny
famly

My concern today is that the city
residents want to buy lots in the country next to
est abl i shed hog operations. Since lots in towns
are high-priced and scared, people are buying two
and one-half acre lots in the county to build new
hones. They want the city life-style and yet live
in the country.

An example of this is my neighbor is
taking his field, which is across from ny house,

out of the governnent's Cooperative Research Farm
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System and selling nine lots for hone buil ders.
| started ny operation here 21 years ago,
primarily because there was no nearby residents.

Now, | have nine homes at ny operation's back
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door. We live on a dead-end gravel road six mles
fromthe closest town. How can ny established
operation grow with the possible threat of al
t hese new nei ghbors?

|'"ve set up ny operation -- set up ny
operation over the years in accordance to the EPA
rules, Title 35. And ny farmis environnentally
sound as it can be. But | cannot guarantee that if
someone wants to build a house across frommy hog
operation, that they will not smell an odor on a
gi ven day.

The existing famly farmoperation has to
have sone rights and privileges as well. Wiere
is -- where is ny protection in this setback plan?

Al'l this new nei ghbor growh has had a
maj or inpact on my future in the hog industry. A
year ago, ny wife and I were contenpl ati ng changi ng
our own operation to a farrowto-wean network.

In this plan, we would just breed and

farrow the sows. At 14 to 17 days of age, the pigs
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would go to an off-site nursery in another county
with another farner. He would raise the pigs in
the nursery and sell themto other farmers to
finish themout. That is, to raise themto narket
wei ght on their farm

Three nonths ago, we inplenented this

plan. One of the main reasons for doing this was
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so that we woul d have only 500 sows instead of over
2,000 head of hogs at one tinme on the farm Fewer
hogs neans | ess manure to handl e.

I want to live in harnony with ny new
nei ghbors, even though | was there long before the
hormes were built.

The second point | want to discuss is

wast e managenent. This past year, the Illinois
Cooperative Extensive Service, Illinois Pork
Producers, 1llinois Departnent of Conmmerce,

Community Affairs Bureau of Energy and Recycling,
along with other private conpanies started the
II'linois sw ne environmental course called
Envi ronnent al Assurance Program

Thi s study covers odor control, nutrient
managenent, manure application, |agoon pollution

preventi on, and many ot her environnental topics.
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The next step after this study is on-farm
visits by skilled instructors. Natural Resource
Construction Service is helping in setting up
i ndi vi dual environnental prograns to tailor fit
t hat producer's operation

Attendi ng this workshop strengthened ny
swine facility plan for ny operation. [If the
certified facility manager training workshops are
simlar, I knowthey will be useful to |ivestock

producers. Let me el aborate.
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Every three years we have KSI Labs soi
test all our farmfarmng ground. W tailor the
anmount of manure we spread on that ground to the
nutrient needs of our soil. On several of these
farns, we don't use any comercial fertilizers
ot her than nitrogen and sone |ime.

This manure has a very econom cal return
for us. Neighbors have seen how well our crops
yield with hog manure applications and have started
asking to buy manure fromus to apply to the
ground. The manure from each phase of our
operation has different nutrient value, so it nust
be applied accordingly. Mnure definitely has an

econom ¢ value when it's used in a good sw ne
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facility managenment plan.

Basically what I've tried to say today is
that hogs are a very inportant part of our famly
farm operation. Hogs have been raised on this farm
for 50 years. W love what we do and want to
continue to grow and to prosper in a sound

envi ronnent al way.

Thank you. 1'd be happy to answer any
guesti on.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Wirrell. Are there any questions for

M. Wrrell at this tine? Yes.

M5. McKEOMN: My name is Lori,
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L-OR1I, MKeown, MCK-EEOWN. | live next to a
hog facility that was built after | purchased ny
home. And I would like to know what the water
rights are concerning the neighbors that are all

ei ther running out of water periodically or hauling
wat er on a constant basis?

MR WORRELL: | can speak on nmy own
operation. Around where | live, the water table is
not too great, as far as wells. Al the water for
nmy operation cones from ponds for mny |ivestock.

Qur well is located maybe 75 feet from where these
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other lots start. But basically, this well just
furni shes our own house and that.
But as far as the rights on the water

i ssues, you know, |I'mnot sure on that. | just
know in our area, since the groundwater table is
not very adequate, you know, you have to go with
anot her supply of water, such as ponds, to supply
the |ivestock.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  To add,
Ms. McKeown, you may al so want to ask that question
when the agencies get back up here. |EPA or
Department of Ag, DNR could fully answer the
guesti on.

M5. MKEOMWN: | have to | eave for
work, but would Iike to know if there is any

responsibilities. Can you just go in and punp 24
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hours a day, and we have no water?

MR WORRELL: If | punp five hours,
["lI'l be out of water. But you'll need to ask
soneone el se, because --

M5. McKEOMN: Does anyone here
know?

THE HEARING OFFI CER:  If you'd li ke,

we could you wite down the question, and we coul d
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ask the question | ater when the agenci es cone back
up here.

M5. MKEOMWN: | have to | eave for
work. That's why I"'msaying | want to know i f
anyone here knows that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Only these
Wi t nesses can right now answer the questions. |[f
you'd like to wite it down, we can ask the
Department of Natural Resources or Departnent of
Agriculture later. I'msorry. This wtness
woul dn't be able to fully answer the question. He
can only answer really with regard to his
testi nmony.

M5. McKEOMN:  Ckay.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Any ot her
guesti ons?

MR WARD: |'d like to know --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you

state your nanme?
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MR WARD: Dale Ward. | live in
Rock Island County, up by Orion, Illinois.
I would like to know what is waste
managenent ?

I am surrounded by four hog confinenents
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within a mile. And | have one of themfarners that
will come right up until alnmpst to my house and
just splash it on the ground; snow, dirt,

anything. He has no concern about odor or anything
el se.

And | was out there years before he cone
inthe area. And the odor is rough when the w nd
isinthe right direction. It gets in your
clothes, get in your house, and it's rough. Thank
you.

MR WORRELL: Do you want ne to
address any of that?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  To the extent
that you can. Thank you.

MR WORRELL: | just know in my own
operation, when we haul manure, we knife it in.
And we never spread on weekends. And, you know, we
try to make sure to watch the wind direction and
keep it, you know, away fromthe residents and
t hat .

MR WARD: Is it a requirenent to

knifing it in?
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Do you have to, or can you just splash it

around, or what?
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MR WORRELL: You have 24 hours to
i ncorporate it, accept in frozen ground.

MR WARD: kay. Thank you.

THE HEARING OFFI CER:  Yes. In the
back.

MR ST JOHN:  Yes. |I'm Phi
St John. I'mfromlllinois.

| have a question for you, M. Wirrell
regardi ng the waste managenent aspect of your
testinmony. You state we tailor the anount of
manure we spread on the ground for the nutrient
needs of our soils. Then it al so says on severa
of these farns, we don't use any commerci al
fertilizer other than nitrogen and sone |ine.

Are you stating, then, that you are
getting adequate phosphorus and potassiumfromthe
waste you are applying on your farn?

And secondly, do you see that could be a
problemif farmers weren't conscious |like you and
continued to spread it on dirt wthout sone kind of
| evel s?

MR WORRELL: Yes. On the farns,
you know, we just kind of base our manure

application around our soil sanples. And then the
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ones that is the | owest in phosphorous and pot ash
is where we start spreading on those areas that we
concentrate, and we don't use any conmer ci al
phosphate or pot ash. But that is basically how we
do it.

THE HEARING OFFI CER:  Yes. In the
back. Could he get his foll owup question?

VR WORRELL: What was the
fol | ow up?

MR ST JOHN: My question was -- and
you are indicating that application of phosphorus,
pot assium you are not having to use much
fertilizer on that.

My question is: \What about if there is
an over-application of phosphorus and this | aw
doesn't address that whatsoever?

MR WORRELL: W started -- when ny
dad first started, | think he built his first hog
confinenent in '68, you know That was one of our
first concerns was checking the soil sanples of the
ground to make sure that we weren't applying too
much. And, you know, you have to check it. If you
just go out in the same field and just keep

appl ying your manure in that same field all the
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time, you are going to get your -- especially your
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phosphate too high. So you have to watch it and
keep track of what your soil sanples are telling
you. And then also what your nutrient is in the
manure that you are spreading too.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.
VMR BECRKREM  Mark Beorkrem Last

nanme about Beorkrem B-E-O R K-RE-M

Sir, you nentioned that you have had
restrictions -- or you use some restrictions on
your property usage, because you have single-fanmly
dwel I i ngs nmoving into the area surroundi ng your
farm And that's a problemthroughout the entire
state with conversion of farm and into other uses.

Does the Illinois Pork Producers
Associ ation or the Livestock Producers Association
put restrictions on the conversion of farm and and
restricting of rights of your ability to sell your
land off for other uses?

And if not, how do you expect to dea
wi th your rights being subordinated or superior to
others that wi sh to purchase farm and for other
uses?

MR WORRELL: W really -- the
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II1'linois Pork Producers don't have any decision or
anything on that right now
MR, BEORKREM  Fol | ow-up. How do

you expect to deal with this issue of convergent
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farm and?

Your sel f,

you favor restrictions on your

fellow farners on the sale of their land, or do

you -- do you think that your rights as a property

owner now are superior to sonebody el se that m ght

want to nove in next to you and buy the I and and

convert it into a factory or some other type use?

MR WORRELL: | guess the best way I

can answer that, when | fi

rst heard that ny

nei ghbor was taking his ground out of the ten-year

program and was going to sell lots, we went and

tal ked to hi mabout this,

concern that we had.
in free enterprise

nei ghbor can do what

And,

But |

because we had the
you know, and | believe

al so -- you know, ny

he wants to as far as if he

wanted to sell those |ots.

You know,

had

some peopl e suggest, why

don't you just go buy the ground and prevent al

this. Wll, that wasn't

my aim | didn't want to

spend that noney to do sonmething like that to

prevent that. But yet, |
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-- you know, | respect ny

nei ghbor's rights to do what he wants to. But |

al so think that I have sone rights al so, especially

since |'ve been established there for 21 years.

You know, | want to work with ny neighbors, you

know, 'cause | have a very good relationship with

nmy nei ghbors where

live.
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But, you know, when the nei ghbor hood
keeps growi ng, you know, it's just l|ike anything
el se. The nore people you get, sonetines it's a
little harder to live as a famly.

MR, BECRKREM So these pollution
control rules, as far as |ivestock managenent, need
to be witten for not only what's in effect now but
for what we mght see in the future, right?

MR WORRELL: Read back the
guestion, please.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Restate your
guestion, please.

VMR BECRKREM So the |ivestock
rul es devel oped now need to be witten for what's
in place now, but for what also m ght occur in the
future, and the setback rules then have to be taken

i nto account that we mght have convergents, that
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that will occur; is that right?

MR WORRELL: Well, I"'mnot going to
say yes or no to that. But just that, you know,
like | stated here, ny testinony, ny main concern
was that, you know, | wanted to be able to still
continue to farmlike I had, you know, raised ny
hog operation and continue to do it in an efficient
and safe manner.

But, you know, | wanted people to be

aware that there is others out there just like ne
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that, you know, have been here and are faced with
sone of these sanme similar circunstances.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Have a question in the back?

M5. HUDSON: Karen Hudson. How many
acres do you have avail able for your 500 sow unit
for manure nmanagenent ?

And second part of this question: Are
you nonitoring zinc and copper levels in your
soi |l ?

MR WORRELL: Yes. W are
nmoni toring the zinc and copper levels. That comes
back on the soil test. W have 990 acres of

tillable ground. Qur problemis it's spread over
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three counties, and the closest farmis 25 mles
away, which the only way that we could spread
manure to that farmwas to have sonebody with a
tanker punp it fromour place and haul it. And
that gets pretty econonically infeasible sonetinmes
to do that.

So that's why |I've been selling some of
the manure to surroundi ng nei ghbors and that, that
because basically sone of ny fields, the soi
sanpl es have showed that | don't need any nore
phosphorus or pot ash.

So -- and these farners are -- we have

wor ked out an agreenment, | think, that's very
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feasible for me to cover sone of my costs of
spreading, plus it gives thema cheap source of
fertilizer.

M5. HUDSON: Are you currently using
all of those acres, or have you kept some of those
out of that nunber that you gave ne?

MR WORRELL: You nean for spreading
manur e?

M5. HUDSON: Yes. Yes.

MR WORRELL: Roughly I'd say close

to half of it is being used for spreadi ng nmanure.
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The other half is basically what | said, too far
away.

M5. HUDSON: Have you noticed a rise
in the zinc and copper levels in your soil?

MR, WORRELL: Not noticeably, no.

M5. HUDSON: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
And just to let you know, that there is a new
source of noise back here. So if you could even
speak up a little nore, that would be great.
M. St John.

DR ST JOHN: Bruce St John,
I[Ilinois Citizens Goup for Responsible Practices.

David, | wanted to followup on the

guestions that have been asked in ternms of how you

apply your nutrients.
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The current Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act calls for livestock waste to be
applied at rates not to exceed the acknow edged
ni trogen demands of the crops.

| take it fromyour comments that you are
| ooki ng not only at nitrogen, at potassium
phosphorus, pot ash, and heavy netals, and | take

it then that you think those types of nmetals should
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be witten into the law, too, in terns of economc
feasibility.
MR WORRELL: |'mnot going to say

yes or no on that. Basically, if you are -- ny --
| guess, my comment on that would be, if you are a
livestock and grain farner, you are going to -- you
are not going to ruin your soil that you are
applying this manure to, 'cause, you know, that's
your other source of inconme is fromthe grain side
of your operation.

So in the past, we have been nore
concer ned about what the phosphorous and the pot
ash levels were. And then also what that ratio was
bet ween those two to grow our crops. And, you
know, our crops have -- you know, we have had
excellent crops and that. And -- but we do, you
know, watch that.

One of the things that | did have a

concern with on the rules was, | think, Section
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20-F, which tal ks about the nitrogen demand for
crops to be grown in a five-year average, and that
sonmetines that gets to be real difficult, what that
five-year average should be. And that because, you

know, you have so many differences in soil types
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whi ch require different anounts of nitrogen --
yeah, different anounts of nitrogen to reach what
you think is the -- your potential yield in that
field.

But, you know, and then with restriction
like seed corn and that, |ot of seed conpanies are
up coming with different corn, requires different
anmounts of nitrogen. Then you have to tailor al
of that to there.

Basically, what it's going to get to, you
have to be pretty strong in agronomy to keep up
with all of this.

Li vestock farnmers are not trying to kil
off the soil, especially if you are trying to raise
a crop to feed those hogs. You are going to defeat
your purpose if you do that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Wrrell.
MR KING M name is Brent King.

And, David, I'd Iike to ask you -- you
said there is nine lots for sale across from your

farm |Is there any difficulty -- is the owner of



23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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in selling those lots with your swi ne farm across
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t he road?

MR WORRELL: | guess not. He knows
they are there. And ny house sits maybe 50 feet
fromthe road. And then these lots are right
across the road. And I've got one lot that sits
right by nmy house. And a lot of times, we run
culled sows that we are getting ready to sell
maybe 20 to a pen, out there on a dry lot. And,
you know, they are right 50 feet fromone of these
lots and that. So, you know, | guess he's not
concer ned, 'cause, you know, he knew it. You know,
| lived there before he even bought the ground.

You know, | assume that. You know, it's not |ike
' msneaking in the back door. 1've been there
| ong before anybody el se.

MR KING Could I follow up?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

MR, KING What you are saying is you
neither -- nor the owner of that |and sees any
great negatives to its saleability or comercial
val ue or real estate value because you have hogs
t here?

MR WORRELL: | guess not, because

when we went -- ny wife and | went to talk to the
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farnmer and his w fe about, you know, himselling
these lots, he said that he is selling these lots
privately hinself, and he said that everybody that
was com ng to | ook about buying a lot, he was
expl ai ni ng our that hogs were our livelihood and
t hat was our operation.

So obviously, | guess he doesn't see a
problemin that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Thank you, M. Worrell.

Do we have anything fromthe Board? On,
yes. One question in the back.

M5. BUSS: Donna Buss, B-U S S Are
you expressing some concern that these lots are too
cl ose around, going to cause you probl ens because
of conplaints down the road?

MR WORRELL: Well, that's ny
natural worry. M/ hog -- ny main hog operation is
set back towards the mddle of ny farm but yet,
you know, any tine that there -- you know, that
it's that close, it starts to worry you. That was
one of the main.

M5. BUSS: How close are these lots

to your operation?
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MR WORRELL: To the main operation,
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be about a quarter of a mle

M5. BUSS: And you feel that's too
close for themto |live confortably?

MR WORRELL: | don't think there is
any problem There is no problemright now  But
["mjust -- | guess it bothers ne that once they

buil d their $100,000 honmes there, and sone day they

| ook out the window and say, | really don't I|ike
that | andscape, | | ook, over there is waste and see
hog confinements, | would rather see, you know,

trees or bare ground or sonmething like that.
That's what concerns nme. That they may, you know,
cause nme sone probl ens down the line.

M5. BUSS: Your concern on the
setbacks is that actually civilization is starting
to infringe on the setbacks that you have. What
about the opposite way where operations conme in and
infringe on the setbacks of residences who are
al ready there for even decades, as nuch as you've
been there, for decades before these places cone
al ong?

MR WORRELL: Basically, that's why

we are working with the setback regul ation
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It's -- you have to live in harnony with your
nei ghbors, wherever your neighbors are at, and
what ever type nei ghbors you have. And that's

basically just what we are trying to work through,
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and that's what this Board, | think, is trying to
establish is seeing both sides of everybody's
di scussi on.

MS. BUSS: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Wirrell. Any other questions? GCkay. Thank
you, M. Worrell.

M. Harrington, is M. Dennis DiPietre
here to testify?

MR, HARRI NGTON: Apparently not. He
was due to be here at 10 o' cl ock.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

MR HARRI NGTON:  But if he cones
later, then we can deal with it when he cones.
Thank you.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Now, what we
would like is have these w tnesses sit down. And
if the followi ng witnesses could conme up to sit and

get ready to testify in the front.
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M. John Weber, Ms. Jane Johnson,
M. Bruce St John and M. Safl ey.
(Recess taken at 11: 00 a.m)
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Then back on
the record now.
M. -- Dr. Dennis DiPietre has joined us,

so if you could please swear in M. DiPietre.
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Swear all of themin at one tine. It will be
easi er.

(Wherein all five witnesses were
sworn in by the court reporter, all saying | do,
and testified as foll ows:)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. Taber, if
you'd like to present your w tness.

MR TABER Yes. W call Dr. Dennis
D Pietre.

DR Di PIETRE: The testinmony |'m
about to give is an estimation of the econonic
i npact of the swine industry to the state of
[llinois.

If you would indulge ne for just a
monent, | will -- | want to start at the gl oba

| evel, come down to the United States, and spend

the bul k of my comments about I11linois.
95
First of all, in terns of the gl oba
trend, pork is the nost w dely consumed ani nal
protein in the world. In 1996, pork accounted for

over 40 percent of world neat consunption, beef was
second with about 29 percent, and poultry was third
wi th about 23 percent share.

For the past several years, pork
consunption in the United States has remained
relatively stable, while beef consunption has

declined, and poultry consunption has increased
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dramatical ly.

Internationally, pork consunption is on
the rise. Rising incones, increasing popul ation
and reduced barriers to trade have been key factors
in rising worldw de demand for pork

China has led the record in increased
consunption, averagi ng over 8 percent increases per
year in consunption during the 1990's. During this
same period, South Korea has averaged 7.3 percent
annual increases; Mexico, our second |argest
importer of U S. corn, 4.5 percent annua
i ncreases; and Brazil, as much as 6 percent annua
i ncreases in consunption

The United States has al so i ncreased
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consunption by about 3 percent per year during the
period 1990 to 1993.

The world political climate is noving
toward a trade environnment with | ess protectioni sm
Exanmpl es of that include the GATT and NAFTA
treaties. The United States is generally
considered to be the | owest cost producer of
quality pork worl dw de

So in this environment, gl oba
environnent, of increased free trade, the | ow cost
producer of quality pork would be expected to
i ncrease market share. This is, in fact, what is

happening in the United States.
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In 1995, the United States becane a net
exporter of pork for the first tinme since 1952.
1996, the United States reached a record one
billion dollars in total exports of pork and pork
product .

On the national scene, consolidation of
the swine industry is continuing to follow a trend
whi ch began shortly after World War I1. This is
what economists refer to as reall ocation of
reproductive capacity. As it occurs, it's not only

a case of pork production noving to | arger farns,
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but also the industry itself is noving to different
regions of the United States.

A grow ng percentage of national sow base
is leaving traditional growing areas such as |owa
and Illinois and locating in the south, md-south
and sout hwestern of the United States.

Hi storically, pork production was carried
out on a |large nunber of relatively small farns.
The great majority of locations producing pigs in
the United States have an annual inventory of |ess
than 100 head. In 1990 -- or in 1980, for exanple,
al nrost 96 percent of the locations in the United
States which had pigs in inventory had | ess than
500 head total

The restructuring that we just nentioned

of this industry is one of the nost persistent
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changes taking place in the swine industry
nationally, and it has been occurring for nore than
30 years, long before there was anything in
exi stence that could be called a | arge operation

In 1970, according to the USDA hogs and
pigs reports, there were about 875,000 |ocations in
the U S., which had at |east one pig in inventory

at some point during the year.
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By the year end of 1996, we had gone from
875,000 down to 160,000 locations in Illinois. The
trend in Illinois has been to follow this nationa
trend. In 1980, the USDA hogs and pigs report
estimated a total swine inventory in lllinois to be
about 6.6 mllion head. Just 16 years later, by
the end of 1996, total inventory had been reduced
to about 4.4 nmillion head. This is a ful
one-third reduction in total inventory in swine in
the last 16 years.

The future productive capacity of the
[Ilinois swine industry, if it is to be measured by
t he breeding stock inventory, shows a simlar trend
of the total inventory. In 1980, the USDA
estimated the breeding herd in Illinois at 891, 000
head. By year end 1996, 16 years later, breeding
herd in Illinois has been reduced to 520,000 head.
This represents a 40 percent reduction in breeding

herd inventory.



20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Even t hough the production per sowis
i ncreasing, this reduction -- the anmount of this
reduction in the breeding herd represents a net
|arge loss to the productive capacity of the

industry in Illinois. Farm ng operations which
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produce pigs in Illinois have typically been

di versified producing a very snmall nunber of pigs
as well as a variety of other agricultura
problenms. 1n 1980, the USDA estinated that
Il'linois had about 30,000 |ocations which had at

| east one pig in inventory at |east at one tine
during the year. By the end of 1996, that -- that
nunber had been reduced to 8, 000.

The average inventory during that sane
period on Illinois farnms rose from 220 head to
about 500 head. The industry in Illinois and
t hroughout the United States is changing to a much
smal l er, but still significant nunber, of nopderate
to larger size specialized operations producing
pi gs.

The | atest census of agriculture reveals
that -- reveals a continuation of this trend. The
census report at over 50 percent of U S. farms had
livestock in 1950 conpared with only 11.7 percent
in 1989. The proximal distribution of Illinois
producers by size at the beginning of 1996 was | ess

than 100 head, about 2,900 | ocations; 100 to 499
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head, about 3, 300; 500 to 999 head, about 2, 600

| ocations; 1,000 to 1,999 head, about 1,300; and

100

t hose which had 2,000 head in inventory -- and just
to be clear, this is not 2,000 sows, but 2,000
total inventory -- about 470 |ocations. Total of
about 10,570 | ocati ons.

80 percent of the inventory in Illinois
is held on approxi mately 30 percent of the
| ocations producing pigs. Illinois ranked second
intotal inventory behind lowa for many, many
years. Since 1993, Illinois has fallen behind both
M nnesota and North Carolina to fourth in the
nation with respect to total inventory. And the
question for Illinois is: |Is this inportant and
shoul d anyone in Illinois care?

The econonic inpact may answer part of
that question. Pork production and the rel ated
support industry is big business in Illinois. John
Law ence and Dan Oto in a report fromlowa State
Uni versity, 1992, showed gross receipts from sw ne
have exceeded one billion dollars annually in
I[Ilinois to producers. For Illinois, this
represents about 15 percent of total ag marketing
for swine, and over 50 percent of total I|ivestock
and poultry marketings, which shifts fromyear to

year, but represents close to and soneti nes over 50
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percent of total |ivestock.

Swi ne production is what we call a basic
i ndustry in economics. Basic industries create
wealth for the state, conmunity and region. They
do this by marketing their product outside the area
of production, thereby resulting in the transfer of
new dollars into the area. Non-basic industries,
on the other hand, circulate existing wealth and
expendi tures, w thout creating new injections of
out si de noney.

In addition, swine production is highly
interrelated with the rest of the econony, both
agriculture and the non-ag econony. The
interrelated character results in w despread inpact
when the swi ne production sector changes. These
i npacts go both ways. As the industry contracts,
the inpacts are reduced or cut off. |If it expands,
the inpacts are nultiplied through the other
i ndustries, ag and non-ag, in the Illinois area.
Li nkages are both backward, towards suppliers, and
econom cally forward, toward processors and
val ue- added sectors.

Econoni sts recogni ze three basic

categories of inpact of output, personal income and
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enpl oyment. Direct inmpacts neasure total -- the
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total econom c activity directly related and equal
to the total output of the industry. In practica
terns, this nmeans that direct purchases that sw ne
producers nake to produce their aninmals and get
themto market. The direct inpact. Direct

enpl oyment is the nunber of full-tinme equival ents
necessary to support the current |evel of
production, and direct personal incone is the |evel
of the personal incone paid to those enpl oyees.

W can al so, though, recogni ze indirect
ef fects, which many people don't understand here.
But these result when the supply industries nake
purchases, hire enpl oyees, pay sal aries and wages.
Al of this in direct support of the | evel of
out put produced on farns.

So, for instance, when feed purchasers,
which are direct inpacts nmade by the producer, the
feed company then nmust purchase corn, hire people,
pay utility for the elevator and feed maki ng
operations and so on. These are considered the
indirect inpacts. 1In addition, all the downstream
purchases that the corn or soybean producer had to

make to grow that corn are also part of the
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indirect inpact. So they may remain kind of occult
or hi dden.
I nput - out put analysis to the M dwest

states can help get at some of those inpacts. It
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i ndicates that the direct and indirect effects are
multiplied for output, income and enpl oynment. And
those nultipliers are approximtely 1.69 for

out put, 2.89 for personal incone, and about 1.39
for enploynment. These multipliers give the tota
anount of each type of activity, which is either
stinmulated as the industry expands or contracted
per unit of change in the baseline of val ue of
producti on of sw ne.

For instance, if Illinois output of sw ne
were to be raised to a new sustained | evel of
output, one mllion dollars above the current |evel
of production, we used multipliers to estimate the
total inpact on the econony, approximtely 1.69
mllion dollars would be created in increased
econom ¢ inpact, both direct and indirect. And
2,890, 000 woul d be created in additional persona
i ncome. And for the nunber of persons hired to
produce that one mllion dollars of additiona

i mpact, 1.39 tines that total would -- would be
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hi gher than the total to account for both direct
and indirect inpacts.

A third category of inpact is referred to
as induced inpact. Induced inpact occurs as
househol d used personal incone created by the
direct and indirect inpacts to buy househol d

goods. Food, recreation or other itens are al so
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included. Al of the downstreaminpacts of an

i ndustry, which must supply these needs, are al so
i ncluded in the induced inpacts. Induced inpact
occurs in output enmploynment and income. The

out put, personal income and enpl oynment multipliers
for swine production in Mssouri, which include the
i nduced effects are larger than the direct and

i ndirect ones. They are 3.36, 9.78 and 2. 49
respectively for output, enploynent and persona
i ncone.

And it woul d be expected that these would
be roughly the sanme for Illinois, since the sane
production technol ogy is used here.

In terms of direct econonic inpact
producti on technol ogi es which are enployed in
I[Ilinois are quite diverse. However, feed is the

greatest single cost to direct purchase of
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production of farrowto-finish swine. It is
estimated that for every thousand sows of
farrowto-finish production, approximtely 1.17
mllion dollars of feed purchases are made in
direct support on an annual basis of that
producti on.

This estimte has been derived by the
expected feed purchases of a farmoperating a 3.2
pounds of feed per pound of grain whole herd feed

efficiency and the inputs valued of the feed at
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ten-year historical price levels. A detailed
breakdown is given in the appendi x of this report.

The total feed need includes about
246, 000 bushel s of corn per year and about 1,500
tons of soybean material per 1,000 head of sows,
farrow to finish. Based on the USDA Novenber
estimate of 1996 of the Illinois crop yield, this
nmeans that this thousand sows, farrow to finish, of
swi ne production supports 1,798 acres of corn
production in Illinois and 1,518 acres of soybean
producti on.

Lawence and Gtto in their report
estimate approximately 134 mllion bushels of corn

valued at 312 million dollars are consuned by the

106

swWi ne industry annually in Illinois.

In addition, approximtely 800 mllion

total cash input purchases are needed to support

the direct production of swine in Illinois. And
total increase -- the total increase is 970 -- 917
mllion, or alnbst one billion dollars, if the

| abor, which is often provided w thout cost by
producers, is inputed at a $6 per hour rate. Tota
capital expenditures are estinmated at over 100
mllion dollars annually.

Besi des costs for feed, are also non-feed
costs. Total non-feed costs or purchases per year

for each thousand farrowto-finish production in
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Illinois is estimated to be about 455,000. A
conpl ete breakdown, again, is in the appendix in
the report provided to the Board.

Because of the interrel atedness of the
swWi ne industry in production, changes in tota
production affect many industries. Zero in on
enpl oyment. Estinmated that approxi mately 5,150
full-time jobs are created annually in Illinois
directly on the farmin support of sw ne
producti on.

VWhen you | ook at how that is nultiplied
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t hrough the rest of the econony in Illinois for

enpl oynment, we can break it down and say that for
every 100 of those on-farmjobs, we support 26.6
jobs in crop production; 5.5 jobs in forestry; 4.3
full-time jobs in construction; 9.1 jobs in

nondur abl e manufacturing; 3.3 in durable

manufacturing; 4.4 in utilities; 9.4 in trade; 16.1

jobs in finance, real estate and insurance; 6 jobs
i n business services; 12.5 jobs in persona
services; 7.5 in transportation; 4.6 in other
livestock; and about 35 other jobs in all other
segnents of the econony added toget her

Total indirect purchases can al so be
estimated for every 1,000 sows, farrowto-finish
production, and it doesn't matter if -- for

instance, if this is ten 100-sow farns or one
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1, 000-sow farns, approximately 400,000 annual
i ndi rect purchases are nade for each 1,000 sows,
farrowto-finish, production in Illinois.

A conpl et e breakdown, again, of those
i ndustry inpacts that are given in the appendi x.
The appendix is in the report. | wouldn't take the
tinme to --

MR HARRI NGTON: Excuse ne. My we
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interrupt for a nmonent.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

MR HARRI NGTON: | believe the
appendi ces were inadvertently left off the copies
that were given to the Board in prefile. W have
copies for the Board and ot hers who have received
prefiled testinony.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

MR, HARRI NGTON: W certainly don't
have enough for everyone in the audi ence, but nore
can be nade avail abl e.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  As long as the
four agencies can get them and we can put the
remai nder in the back. |f anyone wants a copy,
certainly contact the Board.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Wul d you like
copi es handed out now?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: At | east give

it to us.
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DR. Di PIETRE: The appendix is
primarily the estimate -- the detail estimates from
whi ch the summaries are given in the report.

So in conclusion, it's inportant to say

that the swine industry is large in Illinois, but
109
declining. It's a basic industry which creates a

wealth. And as it declines, it saps wealth from
I[Ilinois. It's dramatically interrelated to other
segnents of the econony. And so as it either
expands or contracts, it either increases those
industries to which it's related or it contracts

t hem by st oppi ng purchases.

The | atest report of the econom c inpact
or inportance of the Illinois pork industry of
I[Ilinois is being conducted agai n and updated by
Lawence and Oto. It will be available in a
coupl e of weeks. The report -- their statistics,
which | read, are part of a report produced in
1992.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Dr. DiPietre,
do you have a copy of that report, or would you

like to submt that into evidence?

DR. DiPIETRE: | can provide that to
you or the Illinois Pork Producers Association
could. | have a couple of tables that |'ve taken

fromit that are part of the appendix, which is

just now being given to you.
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MR, TABER Are you referring to the

1992 report, or the one that will be out in a

110

coupl e of weeks?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER° 1992 report.

MR, TABER  The 1992, we will submt
it to the Board.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  The two graphs
that you have there, then, they are both included
in that report? |Is that where you received those
graphs? | know you read the statistics on the
second, enploynent statistics. However, the first
one, the size of the herd and nunber of farns, is
that taken from--

DR Di PIETRE: Those cone fromthe
USDA hogs and pigs report.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. And
woul d you like to submit his testinony into
evi dence so that we can al so have his chart?

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Yes. Mve for the
adm ssion of the testinony and the appendices as an
exhibit.

Ckay. Do you have a clean copy of his
testi mony?

MR, TABER  Certainly.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Let the record

reflect that Dr. DiPietre's testinony and
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appendi ces have been marked as Exhibit No. 26 and
entered into the record.

Thank you, Dr. DiPietre. Are there any
questions for Dr. DiPietre right now?

MR KING | have a question

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

MR KING Dr. DiPietre, ny nane is
Brent King, and | have a question for you.

As one of the |eading experts in
econom cs in agriculture in the United States, the
person with a question that I'mjust burning to ask
you here is that we see that you've told us that we
see an increase in the growmh of larger farns and a
decrease in the nunber of smaller farnms. |Is that
correct?

Wl |, could you explain to us how that
these larger farns are running these small farners
out of business?

DR Di PIETRE: | think that
characterization can't be sustained by the
information that we have. The trend that we see in
the consolidation of farnms from al nost 900,000 in
1970 down to about 160,000 today is really the

result of retirement and attrition and
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speci alization. 1It's not a question of |arger
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farns running smaller ones out.

In fact, we have only really seen the
energence of |arge-scale specialized pork
production in the last 10 to 12 years. And if you
exam ne the annual price of pork, or price paid to
producers for pigs since 1990, we have had three of
t he highest price years on record occur in the |ast
Six years. So you can't paint a picture of
unfortunately large farns growi ng gradually,
| owering or producing the [ower price and driving
out smaller producers.

More likely scenario in this
consol i dati on has been that sw ne production grew
up in lllinois and the rest of the United States
organi zed as a few pigs on a diversified farm ng
operation. Those farm ng operations were very
smal |l and did not support the I evel of incone that
young peopl e found conparable to what they coul d
obtain by going to the University of Illinois or
Uni versity of Mssouri and taking jobs in either
rel ated agricultural sectors or other places.

So we have an average age of producers

growing in the 50s, md-50s, in Mssouri. |
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suspect in Illinois. And these producers retire
and are leaving the smaller farms, which are not
abl e to support young people in a conparabl e way

with their other opportunities.
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So it's very difficult to construct a
scenari o whi ch suggests that |arge producers have
driven smaller ones out.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Thank you.
Any ot her questions for Dr. DiPietre?

MR. TABER | have one clarifying
question. Dr. DiPietre, can you give us a basic
rundown of your education and your current
posi tion?

DR D PIETRE: Yes. | have a
bachel ors and masters degree in agricultura
econom cs fromthe University of Arkansas. | have
a Ph.D. in economics fromlowa State University.
And since 1991, |'ve been the |eader of the
ext ensi on conmercial agriculture swine focus team
at the University of Mssouri. That teamincludes
a veterinarian and two engi neers, and we work
exclusively with the swi ne producer and the
swi ne-related industry in Mssouri

MR, TABER  Thank you.
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MR KING One follow up question.
Again, I'mBrent King. One nore question
You said that as the -- at sone point a
farmis not big enough to sustain the people who
run the farmw th a reasonabl e standard of 1iving.
In your best estimation, what size farm

is it that can support a small famly or a farner
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and his wfe?

DR. D PIETRE: Well, that's
difficult to judge, because we have to watch people
make those decisions. But what we have seen is
that -- well, at the University of Mssouri, sane
probably at the University of Illinois, is that
young peopl e are choosi ng opportunities other than
the farm which currently with the bachelor's
degree are offering $30, 000 i ncone out of
graduation, with -- typically with benefits paid,
coupl e of weeks vacati on perhaps, and the potenti al
to grow that inconme over tine.

So it's not clear that they are maki ng
t he judgnent or the decision only on the basis of
that incone difference. There may be ot her things
that go into that. But --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Thank you,
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Dr. DiPietre. Are there any other questions?
Yes. I'msorry. Could you just then cone up to
the front Iike we said?
MR, REEDER: M nane is Donald

Reeder. |'ma pork producer from Warren County.
You' ve tal ked about the effect of the sw ne
i ndustry on economi cs.

How does this swine industry affect the
price of corn and soybeans in Illinois?

DR D PIETRE: As we nentioned, the
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swi ne production -- the |argest, single cost of
swi ne production is the feed. So say to produci ng
the animal, farrowto finish. And cornis the
| argest, single portion of that feed ingredient.
Now, we do operate in both a national and
gl obal econony with the sales of products like corn
and soybeans. But swi ne create a demand, a very
strong demand, for those feed ingredients and add
to -- added denmand adds to the price of those
products.
II'linois has the advantage of being on
the M ssissippi River, a mgjor conduit to export
market. So those production areas for corn and

soybeans which are close to the river enjoy
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relatively high prices, because of the denmand in
the export markets that pulls that corn down the
river and out of this country. But once you nove
out back into Illinois away fromthe river, all the
corn that you see as you go down the road, or 99
percent of it, is not consunmed directly by humans.
It's consuned by livestock. So if it is less and
| ess to consunme -- consune the corn, there will be
| ess | ocal demand for it.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:
Dr. DiPietre, nmy question to you is -- | have down

to prove this. Wy did North Carolina | ose such a



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

| arge anount of Pork Producers in the |ast ten
years when, in fact, in Nebraska where there are
tough, anti-corporate farmng | aws, essentially the
nunber of producers, small independent producers,
remai ned the sane?

DR Di PIETRE: When we | ook at the
historical data of North Carolina conpared to
Nebr aska, what you find is fromstarting at about
1980, Nebraska had a much larger distribution of
its swine farnms on medi um si zed operations or

larger. So in other words, it didn't start in the
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same place in 1980 that North Carolina did, with
roughly 90 percent of North Carolina's production
on farms that had -- or 90 percent of the farms in
North Carolina having an inventory of |ess than 100
head.

So if you look at the -- at the
denogr aphi cs over tine, what you find i s Nebraska
went through the sanme changes. It just sinply |ost
its smaller producers much earlier. And North
Carolina held on to small producers |onger. And
the reduction that you see and the nunber of
operations in North Carolina between '80 and the
present, which is very substantial, primarily 80 to
90 percent, cones fromthe smallest size category,
the I ess than 100 head inventory. And the USDA

estimate of the average inventory for those farns
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i s about 1700.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  \Were can |
find data to prove that?

DR. Di PIETRE: USDA hogs and pigs
report for each year

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Any ot her

qgquestions of DiPietre? Could you cone forward?
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MS. LEONARD: Del Leonard. M
question is: |Is there any difference in the
econom ¢ inpact of a locally owned and managed farm
versus one that is under contract to an
out-of -state corporation that supplies the hogs,
feed and the vet services, versus an out-of-state
corporati on who owns and nanages the operation, and
which is the best for the econony?

DR Di PIETRE: There are differences
in the purchasing patterns. Larger operations are
operations which are either specialized or owned
| ocal ly versus owned, say, by operations in another
state. It's not necessarily easy to characterize
exactly what they would be, except to say that
normal |y feed, which is the greatest single cost of
producti on, cannot be transported econonmically very
far once it has been produced. So where pigs are
being fed, they are going to tend to buy their feed

| ocal ly.
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Now, their professional services, if they
are conpl ex or sophisticated and beyond the
availability of the | ocal economy to provide, they
may reach out farther to get those in place.

So it would be expected that as farns,
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whet her they are professional famly farnms or ones
owned by corporate entities, as they becone nore
sophi sticated and specialized, they often have to
reach out farther than the |ocal comunity to get
the kind of specialized inputs that are necessary
for their production.

Feed, however, again because of the
econom cs of transporting it, we try to nove it
once it's produced only no nore than about 50 or 60
mles. Keep in mnd, too, even though it's
i mportant in many ways to tal k about |oca
pur chasi ng and the inportance of |ocal purchasing,
| ocal suppliers must change over tinme and adapt to
t he changi ng conditions of their econony.

So we don't want to start with the
proposition that anything which comes in which puts
pressure on | ocal suppliers to either become nore
sophi sticated, to becone nore specialized and so on
is necessarily bad. That happens every day.

As Radi o Shack stores, for instance,
added a conmputer |ine once conputers came on. |If

t hey woul d have stayed only with gadgets and things
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like that, they wouldn't have been nearly as

successf ul
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So the changi ng econony, even at the
| ocal level, has to respond to the changing | oca
needs.

And keep in mind, lastly, that in order
to create wealth in an area, we have to have trade
with an outside area. Qherwi se, you are only
circulating local dollars. For instance, a |loca
community that provided all the feed, had its own
sl aught erhouse, and all the pigs are -- were
consumed locally, is just circulating dollars
within the I ocal community. And never be any room
for expansion or for young people.

For instance, if sonmebody had five sons
and daughters, and all of themwanted to cone back
to the farm it was just a circulation of existing
weal th, they would have to split that up into
smal l er and smal |l er pieces, which may not be
sust ai nabl e for them

So trade outside the region is not
necessariliy bad even for the |ocal community,
since it does bring in wealth.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Thank you,
Dr. DiPietre. Yes. Could you cone forward?

MR ST JOHN:  Phil St John.
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Dr. DiPietre, in your testinony there
you quoted statistics that tal ked about the
distribution of Illinois producers by size and
| ocation and size of heard. This is page four on
your testinony.

DR. Di Pl ETRE: Yes.

MR ST. JOHN. M question -- | have
a couple of questions. But my question is: For
exanple, it says 2,000 head and up. |Is that at one
time, or is that an annual figure of production?

DR Di PIETRE: That is inventory.
Not annual sales. So that's in inventory on the
farmat any one tinme during the year

MR ST JOHN: Okay. 2,000 head,
does it nmean ani mal s and does not nean ani nal
uni ts?

DR. DiPIETRE: That's right. It
means physical animals, where an individual feeder
pig is counted the same as a bore or sow

MR ST JOHN. Well, is there --
okay. Define head in inventory, not animal units
in inventory. For exanple, 2,000 and up, it says
470 farnms out of 10,570 farns.

So am | correct then in ny math that
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10, 100 farnms have animals of | ess than 2,000 head?
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DR. Di PIETRE: According to the
USDA, yes.

MR ST JOHN: That would be a
correct figure, you assune --

DR. Di Pl ETRE: Yes.

MR ST JOHN: -- in inventory in
[I'linois.

DR Di PIETRE: Yes. Yes.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

DR. DiPIETRE: It's very inportant
to get that definition correct. And many people
m sunderstand it. But the USDA does not report the
nunber of hog operations, which is the way nost
peopl e m scharacterize it.

They are -- an operation, as it's

reported by the USDA in these figures, is any
| ocati on which has at |least one pig in inventory at
any one time during the year. So soneone who |ived
in the country on ten acres and a son or daughter
bought a show pig for a 4-H project, if they -- if
t he USDA enunerated it, happened to touch that
farm that would be considered a so-called hog

operation. Then when that pig went to the fair and
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on to slaughter, you know, we could have -- we
coul d have someone saying, well, we |ost another
hog farm They were m susing the data. You have

to be very careful about how we understand t he USDA
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definition.

MR FLEMAL: Dr. DiPietre, a further
clarification on that. |Is it possible that one
farm coul d have nore than one herd?

DR. Di PIETRE: Yes. Not conpletely
sure fromthe USDA how they handl e this, except
if -- if the farns are not continuous, in other
words if a particular owner had a farm 30 niles
away and anot her one at the honestead, separate
| ocations, and the enunerated estinmated, those --
both of them coul d show up, even though owned by
t he sane person, as two farns.

MR, FLEMAL: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

DR Di PIETRE: Even, for instance,
if that second farmreceived animals fromthe first
one, all a continuous part of a production process,
may be | abel ed as two operations, since |ocations
are what is counted.

MR, BECORKREM Nark Beorkrem from
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Knox County.

Doctor, you have consi derabl e economc
experience with the ag industry. M question is:
If Illinois is one of the top feed grain produci ng
states in the country and we know that these
i vestock operations are going to center thensel ves

where that feed grain is available, do we expect to
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see much variation between the top five states, for
exanple, in livestock production because of this
tie into the feed grains availability?

And woul d we expect -- if Illinois chose
to put in, say, greater restrictions, environnenta
restrictions on livestock operations than, say,
North Carolina does, would we expect to see a wide
di vergence in novenment or establishnent of
i vestock operations in nmega hog operations because
of nore restrictive environmental regul ations, but
al so of greater availability of grain feeds?

DR. Di PIETRE: That's a very
i mportant question. O course, it depends greatly
on the level of restriction and setback that
[I1'linois chooses within the next five years to
ei ther add or to not add.

There is a trade-off between especially
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unst abl e environnmental | egislation and where both
the professional famly farmand | arge corporate
farns are choosing to locate. For instance, |
think in ny experience in working with the decision
makers in this area, if the legislation is strong
but stable, that can represent a nuch nore
favorabl e investnment to climate than one which is
incremental. In other words, we have a certain set
of legislation today and increnent it next year, or

nore severe, or add additional burdens |later, then
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t hat unknown set of increasing restrictions makes

it an unstable environnment. And those can outwei gh

the feed cost advantages that you just nentioned.
So we do see exanples of sone of the

| argest farms in the nation choosing to feed

deficit areas for their production because they

bel i eve that even though they are going to pay

for -- nmore for feed over time, they have a nore

stable investnment climte and can potentially

of fset those di sadvantages with feed with either

| ower building costs or better growh rates of

ani mal s than, say, the dry southwest, where | ow

hum dities work with -- favorably with the animals,

and no extrene tenperatures, and |ess
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increnentally -- sort of increnentally
environnental | egislation

Ri ght now, both for the Illinois famly

farmof the future and for others who want to
produce pigs, corporate or otherw se, states |like
[Ilinois represent a stronger attraction
So-called corn belt and fringe corn belt states
have t he advantage of being close to | ow cost feed
supplies close to the existing packing
infrastructure. So we have conpetitive backing
possibility and actually infrastructure in place.
And nore inportantly than that, you have

the ability because of the intense cropping that



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

takes place in this state to effectively utilize
the manure nutrients.

So for -- | understand even though it may
be permtted by lawto locate a large swine farmin
Woning and with very | oose environnmenta
restrictions, the long run inpact of that may be
peril ous, because there isn't much cropping that
takes place there. And so the waste sinply has to
build up or not be used in a sustainable fashion

So all those factors conspire to nmake

IlI'linois a subject of intense interest both by its
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own production famly farns and by others. But the
trade-of f could eventually be such that those
benefits here are viewed as to that's a too risky
environnent to take on

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
Dr. DiPietre. Yes.

DR ST JOHAN:. Dr. DiPietre, Bruce
St John is ny name. Illinois Citizens for
Responsi bl e Practi ces.

I have some difficulty with your
characterization of the large-scale Iivestock
producer follow ng a pattern of purchasing feed
locally. And where | come fromnost recently is an
article which was published this nonth in the
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, which I'mgoing to

i ntroduce | ater as evidence entitled,
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I ndustrialization in Hog Production, Inplications
for Mdwest Agriculture, by Gary Benjam n.

He says that the evidence where
i ndustrialization is occurring surfaces in a
conpari son hog inventory changes over the last five
years. From Decenber of 1990 to Decenber of 1995,
hog nunbers nationwi de rose nearly 11 percent. All

of that growth cane in seven states. The seven
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states he identifies where the growh was centered
were Mssouri, North Carolina, Colorado,
M ssi ssi ppi, Gkl ahoma, Utah and Wom ng

| guess the question I have is: Wy --
if this process is attractive to where the feed is
grown, why woul d we have not seen that growth in
lowa, Illinois, Indiana and Chi 0?

DR D PIETRE: Wll, there are a
couple of things there. One, there have been --
t here has been trenmendous growh in lowa. There
has just also been trenmendous attrition. So the
net effect has been that the sow nunbers and
i nventory nunbers are goi ng down.

The reason why you're seeing growth in
those so-called fringe areas in the states that you
just nentioned are that -- the sane that we just
spoke about here. Mst -- nost of that growh --
keep in mnd two things. One, since U ah had

al rost no pig production, when you add a few
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t housand sows, it gets a lot of attention, when you
are | ooking at a percentage change basis.

So sone of these are trenmendous
per cent age changes in growth, but they don't

represent that nmany total animals. The same with
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&l ahoma and sone of the other ones. So when you
see grow h represented as a percentage change, that
can | ook spectacul ar, when you have al nbst not hi ng
there to begin wth.

The second thing is these producers
are -- that are locating in Uah, for instance, in
&l ahoma, are targeting an export market, and they
want to get close to the western coast of the
United States. And so they are going to be
mar ket i ng Japan and pacific rimnations with
export.

And so the other states, it's really a
guestion of the local political climte and
deci si on of area producers.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
Dr. DiPietre. M. Harrington

MR, HARRI NGTON: | just have a
coupl e of followup questions for the record.

Calling your attention to your appendi X.
I just want to make sure the record is clear as to
what each of the pages of the appendi x indicate.

DR Di PIETRE: Unfortunately, each
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page is not |abeled, so you nay have to describe it

to ne.
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MR, HARRI NGTON: Okay. The first
page | have, and | believe the way it's been
presented to the Board, starts 1,000 farrowfinish,
i ncreased community and regional direct inpacts,

sl ash, year.

2

D PI ETRE: Yes.

3

HARRI NGTON: Did you prepare
t hat ?

DR Di PIETRE: Yes, | did.

MR, HARRINGTON: And is -- you are
sayi ng each unit of 1,000. 1,000, is that tota
animals, or is that --

DR D PIETRE: This is 1,000 sows of
producti on.

MR HARRI NGTON:  So each 1, 000
farrowfinish unit would have a result in purchases
of $1,170,000; is that correct? Am| reading this
correctly?

DR Di PIETRE: Ckay. What you are
reading there, that's correct, it would have an
average. Approximately that anount of feed
pur chases per year.

Keep in mnd, some years feed costs nore,

corn costs less. So this is based on ten-year
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historical prices and an average to a slightly
better than average feed efficiency for the state.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  And that would
i nclude feed transfers on a mxed farmgrain to
grain and hog farmwhere the grain was consunmed on
the farmitsel f?

DR. Di PIETRE: That's right. Wsn't
directly purchased within the operation. It would
be the value of it.

MR, HARRI NGTON: The next page
have is 1,000 additional sows, slash,
farrowto-finish production, increased community
and regional direct inpact, slash, year, estimated
annual non-feed purchases.

DR. Di Pl ETRE: Yes.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Now, that -- was
this page al so prepared by you?

DR D PIETRE: Yes, it was.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Am | correct that
it indicates additional purchases of non-feed at
$455, 4007

DR. Di PIETRE: Per year. Also keep
in mnd, this represents the purchases probably on

a level of performance that is higher than the
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average in Illinois.
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Probably in Illinois, this does not
represent an actual sanple or Illinois purchases,
but an estimate which is drawn from production
scheme, which is probably a little nore efficient
than Il1inois. Meaning that, if anything, these
underesti mate these purchases on an annual basis.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Ckay. Next page
have is job creation, slash, 100 FTE swi ne.

DR. Di Pl ETRE: Yes.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Can you explain
what this page represents?

DR. DiPIETRE: This is a sanple of
i nterrel atedness of the swine industry to the rest
of the econony. And what it suggests is that for
every 100 full-tine equivalent jobs on the farm
produci ng swi ne, that production creates the
following. The table lists the nunber of full-tine
equi valent jobs in these other related industries
to support that production

For instance, if the swine industry in
IIlinois would lose in production the equival ent of
100 full-time jobs, you woul d expect the econony in

I[Ilinois to contract not just by the anount of

133

t hose farm workers, but unless there was an
i ncrease sonewhere else that allowed themto be
retained, all of the work force that's illustrated

in this table would al so be | ost.
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MR, HARRI NGTON: Ckay. The next
page is a 1,000 sow farrowto-feeder pigs,

i ncreased community in regional indirect inpacts,
sl ash, year.
Was this table also prepared by you?

DR D PIETRE: Yes, it was.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  And coul d you
explain this table briefly?

DR DIPIETRE: This is a table which
shows -- it's neant to show, again, the trenendous
i nterrel atedness of pig production to the rest of
the econony. So using a well-accepted techni que
referred to as input-output analysis, we are able
to trace purchase |inkages down into all the rest
of the econony and show, for exanple, the anount of
annual indirect purchases which are created
t hroughout all the rest of the sectors of the
econony for every 1,000 sows, farrowto-feeder
pigs, in this case, production in Illinois.

MR, HARRI NGTON: That nunber is
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386, 998?

DR Di PIETRE. Right.

MR, HARRI NGTON: And the | ast page
has two tables, economc effects of Illinois pork

industry to the farmlevel, direct and indirect
i npacts; economic effects of the Illinois pork

i ndustry to the processing level, direct and
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i ndi rect inpacts.
This is taken fromthe Lawence and Oto
econom ¢ i npact of sw ne production, 1994 study.

DR Di PIETRE: Yes. Let nme give a
nore precise reference to that, because we were
under a tinme deadline for the subm ssion of these
materials, and | gave it ny best shot. The actua
title of this publication is, econom c inportance
of the Illinois pork industry. And the date is
actual ly 1992.

And again, as | previously mentioned,
t hat has been updated to 1995 data. But it's not
quite off the press. O if it is, it's not readily
avail abl e for the next two weeks.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  And per haps | ooki ng
at the top table, it says, enploynent, nunber of

jobs. And at the bottom what does that tota
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represent? Can you read the nunber for us, and
al so explain what that represents?

DR D PIETRE: This is the work of
John Lawrence and Dan Qtto using input-output
anal ysis. And they have showed a nore sunmari zed
l[ist than | had shown in ny appendi x. For
i nstance, they show -- if you |look at sw ne
production, only the inpact through the production
level on the farm That's the top data. That pork

production itself on the farmcreates about a
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billion dollars. That's the first colum in tota
i ndustry output. And then to the jobs, about

500 -- 5,151. Then if you see its inpact, direct
and indirect, effect on the other industries as

t hey have been aggregated here, m ning,
construction, manufacturing.

The activity in the pork production
sector stimulates and creates output income and
enpl oyment in all those other sectors. So that the
total inmpact of farmlevel sw ne production in
[Ilinois, by their estimates, in 1992 was the 5,100
on the farm And counting all the others, that it
stinmulates 15,000 jobs Illinois-w de.

Now, these nodel s do specifically account
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for the effect of outside -- any jobs where people
conme over fromSt. Louis or Mssouri, they are
included in this. The nodel accounts for shifts
across borders of the state.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you. That's
all on this.

One other followup question. If

[1'linois, through setback rules or sonme ot her
rules, effectively prevented the out-of-state
corporate farmers fromlocating in this state, do
you believe that that would in any way result in a
reduction in total nunmber of such farm ng

operations in the United States?
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DR Di PIETRE: Total nunber of the
cor porate operations?

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Cor por at e
operations.

DR. DIPIETRE: It's difficult to
say. | would expect that it can be said to date
that the | argest producers in the United States
have not been able to expand at the rate that they
have wanted to expand, because of instability and
changing legislation in different states.

So whether in the long run they woul d be
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able to locate and expand in other areas, mny best
guess is that the industry will reshape itself
according to econom cs, according to over tinme.

But in the short run where those -- where that
expansi on takes place and where it gets laid in can
be affected by states. So it can be slowed up, but
probably not in the |ong run changed.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Chai r man
Manni ng.

M5. MANNING | have a couple of
clarifying questions, if |I mght. First of all,
the testinony | understand that you are giving is
being of fered today for a generalized Board
know edge of the economi c val ue of |ivestock

industry in Illinois. You have not done a specific
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anal ysis of the proposed regul ations presented to
us by the Department of Ag. |Is that correct?

DR D PIETRE: That is correct.

M5. MANNI NG  Thank you. The ot her
gquestion | had is a nunber of tines in your answers
to your questions you referred to the words famly
farm

DR D PIETRE: Yes.
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M5. MANNING W have had
di scussions in other hearings, you know, as to a
definition of the words famly farm

I woul d assunme you' ve given that sone

t hought before you used that term nol ogy, and
woul d I'ike you to tell us how you woul d consi der a
definition of the words fam |y farm when you use
t hem

DR Di PIETRE: When | use the words
famly farm |I'mnormally thinking of a farm which
primarily gains its direction, not necessarily its
managenent, since a famly can hire externa
managenent into the farm but a farm which has
arisen out of a famly operation. | don't think it
has much to do with size necessarily. But arose
out of a family operation, and that the famly
still owms it or owns a nmpjority share init, and
that they are active in sone way in the overal

managenment and gui dance of the farm and that they
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receive their livelihood fromit.

MR, FLEMAL: Can you identify one
characteristic that identified a famly farmfrom
two or fromsone other entity or two or three?

DR Di PIETRE: |I'mkind of quoting

139

the farmlaw in Mssouri when | just nentioned
that, since we do distinguish famly farns which
are allowed to produce, versus non-famly
operations. So the criteria that | just nentioned
were close to the Mssouri statute, which is -- |
think, is fair.

The -- | think you have to be pretty
careful, because in -- many people want to talk
about the famly farmas relatively small famly
run wi thout any hired | abor and that sort of
thing. And you can point to Illinois to say that
some of the largest professional famly farns in
the nation exist here. So it has nothing to do
with size or conplexity. It has nore to do with, |
think, the origin of the farm that it came up out
of a famly operation tied to the |and, and that
the famly still maintains it for its source of
i ncome and mai ntai ns managerial control. Maybe not
excl usive, since when it becones |arge and conpl ex,
they hire on additional people. But given an
overriding sense to its managenent, maintain their

income fromit, and it arose out of a famly
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operation. A small fam |y operation typically.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Thank you.
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MR, FLEMAL: | assume then from your
answer there is no single easy identification of a
famly farmversus an entity other than the famly
farm

DR D PIETRE: Well, it's one of
those things that doesn't draw a cl ear border
except you can only point to it and say, this is
not a famly farm and this is. Actually trying to
get your arms around it sonmetines is difficult.

For instance, if a corporate entity buys
farm and and hires all people fromoutside of it
which are not related in any way, and the corporate
entity itself is not a hog producer or hog farm
but say is a dianmond trader, sonething |ike that,
and just diversified into the hog business, | would
not call that a famly farm

M5. MANNING | had anot her question
on your enploynent statistics.

DR. Di Pl ETRE: Yes.

M5. MANNI NG Specifically on page
ei ght of your testinony, you make the concl usi on
that it is estimated that approxi mately 5,150 FTE,
whi ch basically is full-tine enpl oyees, 5,150

enpl oyees are created annually in Illinois fromthe
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direct on-farm production of sw ne.
I -- I"'minterested to know how t hat
estimate is derived specifically.

DR Di PIETRE: Now that you read
that, | can see there nmight be some confusion. It
doesn't nmean that many new ones are created each
year .

M5. MANNING That's what it sounds
like.

DR. Di PIETRE: That's a m swording
unfortunately. The swine industry creates and
sustains a total of 5,150 full-time equival ents on
the farm So it doesn't increnentally nmean each
year that's added to by that anmount. It's just if
you | ook at the production that takes place in
[Ilinois and the nunmber of full-tine equivalents
that produce it, it's about 5,100 full-tinme jobs.

M5. MANNI NG So what you are
saying, | think, is if you | ook at an annual
pi cture of how many full-time equivalents are
resultant fromthe swine industry in Illinois, you
conme up with the nunber of 5,150, but you don't
come up with that every year.

DR D PIETRE: No. Not added each
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year. That's the total. Keep in mnd, also,
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that's sinply the farmlevel. |If you ook at the
rel ated processing, related industries, like the
feed businesses that arise to serve them then the
nunber is nmuch larger. But this is sinply on-farm
farmwork. And the full-tinme equivalent definition
is 2300 hours a year.

M5. MANNING And you are not

claim ng that that grows every year.

DR D PIETRE: In fact, in Illinois,
it's been --

M5. MANNI NG  Coul d be decli ning.

DR. Di PIETRE: Very definitely
decl i ni ng.

M5. MANNI NG  That woul d have been
my next question. It was hard to believe it was

growi ng at that extent when the industry was
declining as well.
DR. Di Pl ETRE: Thank you for
bringing that up. That was a poor choice of words.
THE HEARING OFFICER: Dr. Grard.
DR. 3 RARD: Thank you.
Dr. DiPietre, | have a question on your

testinmony that since 1993 Illinois has fallen
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behi nd both M nnesota and North Carolina with
respect to total sw ne inventory.
To your know edge, what econom c factor

may expl ain that recent change?
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DR D PIETRE: Illinois, for sone
reason, has -- has not stinulated the sanme growth
in the last few years that both M nnesota and North
Carolina have. In North Carolina, it was the
growmh -- much of the growh was stinulated in
the last ten years. From-- this is sonetines
overly -- an over characterization, but a |lot of
producers of tobacco in North Carolina, with the
dem se of that industry, decline of that industry,
have shifted their assets from production of
t obacco to sw ne.

And they chose that, because historically
swi ne production has been the single nost
profitable agricultural enterprise besides tobacco
that could be carried out on a typical Mdwestern
farm

Then M nnesota, nuch of the growth which
has taken up there is cooperative growh, network
growm h that's occurred. That's a trenendous

cooperative tradition there. And there is severa
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| eadi ng veterinary clinics who assenbl e groups of
producers and assist themin seeing how they can
formstrategic alliances to grow.

In 1llinois, what we are primarily seeing
is sone of the nost fanous and | ong- st andi ng
producers of pork in the United States |ive here,

and they have been expandi ng and goi ng on. But the
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rest of the industry, in general, has been in a
retirement attrition and large -- a large-scale
producti on not situated here has not tried recently
to sit, wait here. And | think so far that
expl ains -- explains those differences.

MR. G RARD: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER°  Excuse ne.
Fol | ow up

MR A RARD: If | can just state one
nore, as long we are on this.

THE HEARING OFFICER: W will get to
you.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Al l right.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

MR FLEMAL: In your appendi x,
Dr. DiPietre, on page two, you have a table that

shows your estimates of the estinated non-annua
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feed purchases, and consists of two col ums of
data. The first being a per market hog, and the
second, total purchases. | note that the two
colums differ by a factor of 20, 000.

Coul d you explain for us just for the
purposes of the record what it is that generates
that multiplier to get to your second col um?

DR. Di PIETRE: \What's bei ng assuned
by this is that -- that sonehow the sow operation

is producing for sale the equival ent of 20 pigs per
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sow per year, which would be a highly productive
farm And Illinois does not average that, as does
no other state in the union in the United States.
But this is enmerging. New construction

being built both at the famly farmlevel and the
corporate |l evel are achieving these results.

MR FLEMAL: What is the residence
time on the farmof that 20 hogs per sow?

DR Di PIETRE: Well, they represent
an annual production, and probably they are
turned -- the entire inventory is turned about 2.3
ti mes per year, sonmething like that.

MR, FLEMAL: Sonething | ess than six

nmont hs, five nonths.
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DR Di PIETRE: Typically, yes.

MR, FLEMAL: Are you famliar with
the animal unit size designation that's involved in
the statute that we are dealing with today?

DR D PIETRE: | amnot as
conversant with it as an engi neer would be, but I
understand it basically.

MR, FLEMAL: The concept. Enough so
to convert for us, if you could, what a thousand
addi ti onal sow, farrowto-finish, production unit
would be in terns of animal units?

DR D PIETRE: If | took about 15

m nutes on a calculator. Wuld you like ne to



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

submt that as part of an appendi x?

MR FLEMAL: One of the difficulties
that we as the Board have had, and perhaps many of
t he peopl e who have been following this, as
di fferent experts have | ooked at the magnitude of
facilities, there has been a tendency to use
different kinds of ways to estimate that
magni tude. And it would be nice to get these al
on the sane plain.

DR Di PIETRE: Keep in mnd, by

putting this thousand sows in here, |I didn't mean
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to inply by that that this is a single operation of
1,000 sows. It's just the summati on of each
thousand. And that was neant to try to get it on
some kind of standardized unit that's equivalent to
the USDA reporting in thousands.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Wuld
you like to ask your question?
MS. LEONARD: kay. Del Leonard.
just have anot her question here.
Is it true that an out-of-state
cor por at e- owned nega hog operation, nost of the
profits go back to out of state rather than staying
| ocal ?
O herwi se, you know, how el se could these
corporations survive?

DR. Di PIETRE: Again, it depends on
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how they distribute or share profits. You know,
many operations have a profit sharing plan with
enpl oyees. But, of course, if owners |live out of
state and the owner earns profits, then profits go
to the owner outside of state.

Whet her he chooses to reinvest those
profits back into the state through additiona

expansi on or purchase is up to them and m ght
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differ in every case

M5. LEONARD: Well, generally, the
out-of-state ones are -- they own everything. It's
only, you know, the individual farmer or whoever
who is in whatever state they are coming into who
supplies, you know, the noney for the |and,
supplies the land, the buildings and whatever. But
it's the out-of-state conpanies, corporations,
that, you know, supply the animals, the feed, the
veterinarians.

And so consequently, ultimately | would
say, you know, in order for themto survive and get
as big as they are getting throughout the country,
they have to be coming up with, you know, just tons
of profits, whereas, you know, poor Henry Ha-ha
down the road here, you know, he is making X anount
of nmoney. But now the corporations, they say,
wel I, now you are going to need nore and nore and

nmore things. So Henry Ha-ha, now his profits are
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starting to dimnish, whereas the conpany,
corporation, is making nore and nore.
I's that true or not?
DR D PIETRE: Well, | think I can

point you to --

149

M5. LEONARD: Yes or no?

DR. DIPIETRE: | think I can point
you to some pretty spectacul ar exanples of that.
Two in our own state. Prem um Standard Far s,
whi ch owns 100, 000 sows, is a conpletely integrated
operation. Had spectacul ar | osses of noney. And
so there is sort of a denmagogi ¢ ki nd of statenent
that's made in Mssouri, that the pork from Prem um
Standard went to Japan, and the profits went to
Val |l Street, and they left us with the nanure.

But unfortunately, they didn't make any
profits, so no profits went to Wall Street. In
fact, they nade 500 mllion dollars investnent in
the state of Mssouri and hired al nost 2, 000
enpl oyees throughout their whole operation. And
t he people who held their debt, when they went
t hrough bankruptcy recently, got equity shares
i nstead of paynent.

Now, the other exanple would be, | think
Tyson Foods, who is spectacul arly successful in
Poul try, has been nuch | ess successful in the sw ne

busi ness. In fact, bought, and now has sold, the
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only remai ning | arge packing plant in Mssouri, as

wel |l as has sold all their pork processing division
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and their beef processing recently.

So | fight this characterization a |ot,
that |arge producers automatically are profitable,
first of all, or that they automatically drain
profitability fromthe state. Because al nost al
of them except Prem um Standard Farm operate in
strategic alliance with producers of the state.

So as you nentioned, when they build an
operation, they typically own the animals, but
| ocal people own the buildings, the |and, the
i nfrastructure, which the building of those new
bui | di ngs stinulates the |ocal econony. The
paynment for those buildings and the profit for
t hose buildings created for the owners are | oca
peopl e receiving profits. And even though feed
grains may be transported easily by rail, at |east
bet ween states, they are nornmally not economical to
transfer, once it's been ground, nore than 50 or 60
mles.

So either corporate local mlls, which
earn profits, or build their own mll and hire
| ocal people. It's pretty hard to buy farmtrucks
in North Carolina and bring themto Illinois. They

wi Il al nost al ways, for instance, buy froml ocal
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dealers, that sort of thing. So it's -- you have
to be alittle bit careful how you characterize
that. But, yes, any profit that they earn, if they
live in another state, would probably go back to
them Wiat they do with that and whether they
reinvest it is another question
And it's a mscharacterization to suggest

that all the profit they earn is earned by the
owner of the pigs only. That all the interrel ated
i ndustry produce profit also, as well as the
producer who owns the buil di ngs.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ms. Leonard,
do you have a foll ow up question?

MS. LEONARD:  No.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Ckay. Thank

you.
MS. LEONARD: Yes.
M5. KUCK: My name is Mary Kuck.
And Dr. D Pietre, you speak of 5,150
jobs. 1'd like to know where on the econom c scal e

are these jobs | ocated?
Are they, pardon nme, well-paying jobs, or
are they m ni mum wage j obs?

VWhat percentage of each and what is
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the -- the farm m ni mum wage that they do pay?
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DR Di PIETRE: Those are excellent
guestions. To clarify again, the jobs that are
reported in ny piece, they are calculated, they are
primarily the on-farmfarmer owners jobs. |In other
words, the 5,150 jobs are the existing jobs in
[I'linois produced on farns to create pigs. So
Henry Ha-ha, if he produces pigs, that's his job,
as well as everybody el se.

So these are not jobs created by a
corporate entity. By far and away, nobst of the
pigs -- the vast majority of the pigs produced in
[Ilinois are produced by fam |y operations of
various sizes, and they are these jobs |I'm speaking
of here.

Now, your question nmay be, if a corporate
entity noves in, what kind of jobs did they create
and what are their pay scales. And | can provide
for the coomittee a detailed analysis of that in
M ssouri. | have not done it for Illinois.

But if you | ook at Prem um Standard

Farms, for instance, that we just mentioned in

M ssouri. They located in a five county area of
M ssouri, which was extrenely depressed. In that
153

five county area, 30 percent of the househol ds had
a househol d i ncome bel ow $10,000 a year. Their
m ni mum j ob, which was a power washer job, paid

$13,000 a year, plus profit sharing, which is --
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has gone as high as $6,000 a year, in the one year
that they had profits. The job, though, also
i ncludes full medical and dental benefits and a
retirement plan. And 13,000. Their average
sal ary, overall positions, that includes
managenment, is about $20,000 a year, which includes
t hese power washers, as well as everybody up
t hrough the packing plant and so on
WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Madam
chairman, | thought we were here for the Livestock
Managenent Facilities Act, to talk about that.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes, we are.
M5. MANNING We are -- we are just
letting everyone ask the questions that they have.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes. If you
could please stand up front.
MR WLSON: M nane is Steve
Wlson. | just have a question of clarification
In your witten testinony it says that

Il1linois has went fromsecond to fourth in rank
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But today whenever you address that, you said that
we have fallen behind because we haven't expanded
as rapidly as other states.
Is Illinois declining or increasing pork
production? Just Illinois itself. Wichis that?
DR Di PIETRE: The secul ar trend has

been a decline. Trenendous decline. [If you | ook
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earlier in the report, you'll see that it's between
30 and 40 percent, depending on whether -- in the
| ast 15 years, depending on whether you nmeasure in
terns of breeding stock or total. So there has
been a trenendous secul ar decline in the pork
industry in Illinois in the last 15 years.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. St John.
Then we are going to get to your question

DR ST JOHN:  Bruce St John.

Dr. DiPietre, I'"'mwanting to followup on
some of the conments and questions earlier on the
North Carolina situation, as | try to better
under st and what happened t here.

If | understood you correctly, you stated
that the transformati on of the hog industry in
North Carolina had occurred over the |last ten or

nore years, and | think that's in your witten
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prefiled testinony to some degree too.

DR D PIETRE: Yes. About the | ast

ten, maybe 15 years.

DR ST JOHN: kay. | have two
guesti ons based on two charts which | intended to
i ntroduce later as testinmony, but | will introduce

them now. They are both drawn froma report on a
1996 hog summit which was conducted in North
Car ol i na.

One shows hog inventory in North Carolina
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from 1983 to 1995, and the nunber 1993 -- or 1983
rather is approximately a little over two mllion
hogs. And in 1995, it gets up to over eight
mllion. 1It's the chart that | think is
interesting. |If you | ook between 1983 and 1989,
al nrost 1990, it's pretty flat in terns of the
inventory. And the real growh then begins to
occur in 1990-91 to the present tinme.

The second chart shows what happened to
hog farns in North Carolina in that sanme tine
franme. The nunbers there, again, are not exact.
But the material is drawn fromthe North Carolina
Department of Agriculture. |'msure we could get

exact nunbers, if soneone wanted them But
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basi cally, 1983, you had about 20 -- it |ooks like
23 -- 2300 -- or 23,000 rather to 23,500 hog
farms. And in 1993, you're down to 7,000 hog
farns.

So you can see what that chart | ooks
like. That generates two questions for you.

One, in your comments a few minutes ago
in ternms of the North Carolina situation, when
asked what economic factors caused things to happen
differently in North Carolina than we saw happeni ng
inlllinois, there was no nmention of the
i ndustrialization of hog production in North

Car ol i na.
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It woul d appear to nme, based on this
chart, where we had pretty flat inventory levels in
North Carolina up until we started seeing the
i ndustrializations of hog production. Mist be sone
connection between the way the pigs are being grown
there today, the size of the facilities, and so
forth and this massive junp in production.

Coul d you conment on that?

DR Di PIETRE: Yeah. That's pointed

out quite a bit, and | think that you can -- cannot

make the conclusion that there is a causal link
157

between those. | think what you can show is that

had not people invested in the hog industry in
North Carolina, that you would have had just that
same trend -- the same exact trend in nunber of hog
operations existing there. That, in fact, what you
are really seeing, and why that is relatively flat
in those years in 1980, is because a |ot of those
little ones were leaving as the larger scale
producers were gearing up. So you have a netting
out effect.

So you can trace this back to the G 1.
Bill, in my opinion. As soon as people had
alternatives off the farm and began taking them
there was al ways the choice between com ng back to
50 sows on dirt or a high |abor operation or going

to coll ege and seeking a career with a company not



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

on the farm And peopl e have been choosi ng that
for the |ast 40 years.

So you can line up that decline and the
nunber of operations and see that -- that it's been
occurring for 30 years before the existence of any
kind of |arge operation. So -- and again, if you
| ook at the nmechani sm by which | arge producers

m ght put small ones out, it mght typically be
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something like they flood the market with their
pigs and |l ower the price. And, therefore, snaller
hi gh cost producers can no | onger conpete in that
envi ronnent .

But we have seen -- this last year the
hi ghest hog prices on record we have seen in 1991
And in 1990, second highest hog prices on record in
the history of this business. So in 1990, people
| eavi ng the business. Wile sone of them may have
| eft because of sharp economnic problens, the
general trend has been that hog production has
remai ned quite profitable during that tinme. And
profitability is not the reason people are |eaving
t he business. O squeezed profitability.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. | know
there was one nore question at the back of the
room

MR EMMETT: One | ast question.

Bill Emett from McLean County.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you cone
up here so we can hear you? GCo ahead and take his
guestion, and have to break for lunch and conme
back.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  That's good.
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VR EMMVETT: Bill Emmett from McLean
County. The question I have for you is you talk
about the wonderful things that pork is doing in
[Ilinois. And apparently, you've spent a |ot of
time studying this, the econom c benefits of pork
to Illinois.

Have you | ooked at the other side of the
coi n? Because there is, in fact, another side of
the coin. That there is an econonmic side to the
other side, where large facilities comng into a
nei ghbor hood | ower property val ues, causing you
health problens for the people in the area, quality
of life. W can put a dollar amount on a quality
of life issue.

Have you | ooked at the other side of the
coi n?

DR Di PIETRE: Sone of the things
that you nention are being studied right now But
it's -- in sone ways, | have chall enged other --
ot her sociol ogi sts to begin studying this, because
nost of them speak out of studies that were done 30

years ago about other industries like the paper
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mll and so on. And they have done very little, if

anything, to study the inpact of increased sizes
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in, say, sw ne production

Let me say that |I'm here today speaking
about econom c inpact of sw ne production, and
there is very little in this life, if anything,
that you get that doesn't cost something. So if
anybody has read ny testinony only to say that |et
in anything you want in Illinois, open the gate,
al l ow pollution, allow dimnished quality of life,
all ow people to be injured or their health reduced,
has m sread ny testinony.

In fact, 1I'm published in many pl aces
calling for high econom c and environnent a
standards, but stable ones. So that you set
realistic high standards, which protect the
econom ¢ environment, do not result in trenendous
cost, water degradation, |arge nunbers of people
suffering under noxious odors, or probably property
val ues decli ne.

It's up to the people of Illinois and the
regul atory bodies to ook at the inpact, both
negative and positive, that this industry can have,
and then to choose a course which they feel npst
confortable, which you, in fact, will have to live

wi th here.
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| don't livein Illinois. The course
that you choose in Illinois is up to you. But do
it on the basis of know edge, not on the basis of
causal |inks, which doesn't exist, or on the basis
of denography, or on the basis of enotion. Do it
on the basis of reasonabl eness, reasonabl e study.
Stop people from polluting and causing costs in
your area.

But don't -- | would encourage you, if |
did have a word of encouragenent, is don't put in
regul ati ons which destroy not only the target that
you are after, which may be corporate agriculture,
but also the professional famly farmin this state
too. So ny recomendati on woul d be al ong t hat
line.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

DR. Di PIETRE: But, yes, there are
some costs involved. But it's only if you allow it
to be done in an unreasonabl e and unpl anned and
unknow edged- based way.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

Dr. DiPietre.
M5. MANNI NG  Thank you

Dr. D Pietre.
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THE HEARI NG CFFI CER So what we
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would like to do now is take an hour break for
[ unch, and then resune with the remaining
Wi t nesses.

(Lunch recess taken the 12:33 p.m)

(Resuned proceedi ngs after |unch
recess at 1:30 p.m)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Back on the
record. Proceed this afternoon in the foll ow ng
order.

First, we have M. Safley testify, then
Ms. Jane Johnson, M. John Weber, and Bruce
St John.

Fol | owi ng those who have prefiled, then
we will get to those of you who have signed up to
testify in the back of the room | have this sheet
of 15 peopl e who have signed up. |'ve also put
anot her sheet in the back if sonmeone el se wants to
testify that didn't get an opportunity to sign up

on this sheet. Please do so in the back of the

room
M. Safley, you may begin.
DR. SAFLEY: Thank you very nuch.
Can | still be heard with the m crophone? Ckay.
163
| appreciate the opportunity of being
able to address the Illinois Pollution Control
Board today. |'ve submitted sone testinony, and
al so have an addendumthat -- that covers a few
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additional itens.

Agri-Waste Technol ogy is an engi neering
corporation doi ng business in several states,
including Illinois. 1'ma licensed engineer in 17
states, including Illinois. Agri-Waste Technol ogy
wor ks extensively with the confined |ivestock
i ndustry in devel oping pernit applications,
desi gni ng waste handling systens, and witing waste
managenent plans. Agri-Waste Technol ogy has
consi derabl e experience in solving agricultura
waste utilization environnmental problens.

And 1'Il state that | represent severa
clients that I'mactively working with here in the
state of Illinois. | hold degrees in bachel or of
science, master of science, and Ph.D. in
agricultural engineering. | have nore than 16
years of experience on the faculties of the
Uni versity of Tennessee and North Carolina State
Uni versity agricultural engineering departnments in

t hose respective institutions.
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During this time, | was involved with
both Iivestock waste managenent research and
teaching. | published a nunber of articles, and

I"ma menber of the Anerican Society of Agriculture
Engi neers, and serve on its agriculture waste
managenent SE-412 conmittee.

Based on ny experience and ny invol venment
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inthis state, I would like to offer sone conments
with regard to the Illinois livestock rul es, docket
nunmber R97-15.

The first point that I would like to
address has to do with Section 506.205. In
paragraph B of this Section, it states that the
following: A liner constructed using in-situ soi
or borrowed clay or --

(Proceedings interruption.)

DR SAFLEY: A liner constructed
using in-situ soil and borrowed clay or
clay/bentonite m xture shall meet the foll ow ng
standards. And I'm quoting, as presently stated.

M ni mal |iner thickness should be two
feet, the liner should be constructed in lifts not
to exceed six inches in thickness, and the |iner

shal | be conpacted to achieve a hydraulic
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conductivity equal to or less than one to the 10th
m nus seven centineters to the second.

The effectiveness of a conpacted cl ay
liner is based on the hydraulic conductivity of the
liner material and the thickness of the liner
Since a hydraulic conductivity varies according to
the soil type used in the construction of the
liner, the liner thickness can be adjusted to neet
a set standard for discharge through the liner. A

liner of a given thickness constructed out of a
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soi|l having a very |ow hydraulic conductivity wll
of fer the sane protection as a thicker |iner
constructed out of the materials having a higher
hydraul i ¢ conductivity.

Regi on si x of USEPA has devel oped a
general permt or confined ani nmal feeding
operations known as CAFQOs, which contains a
standard for conpacted clay liners. According to
t he Federal Register, the liner shall be
constructed to have a hydraulic conductivity of --
of no greater than one tines ten to the mnus seven
centinmeters per second, with a thickness of 1.5
feet or greater or its equival ency in other

mat eri al s.
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USEPA | anguage all ows for use of varying
soil materials to neet the design standards.
Simlarly, the state of Mssouri has a conpacted
clay liner criteria based on the quality of the
soil material. By using this |anguage, or its
equi valency in other materials, allows a farm owner
using materials with a | ower hydraulic conductivity
of -- and lower is better in that it reduces the
seepage potential -- to reduce the thickness of the
liner and, therefore, save costs with no conpronise
i n groundwater protection. Basing liner thickness
on the hydraulic conductivity of a given materi al

with a standard m ni mrumt hi ckness of perhaps 1 or
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1.5 feet would be an appropriate way to ensure the
liner provides the desired groundwater protection
The next point that | would Iike to nmake
is in regards to the | agoon design standards.
According to the rules both in NRCS Standard
II'linois 359 and ASAE EP 403.1 can be used to
design the | agoon system However, in Section
506. 204, subpart G subpart 3, of the proposed
rules, it is stated that the design nust neet or
exceed the volune as cal cul ated by ASAE EP 403. 1.

However, the suggested ASAE standard is limted in
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that it is based on the volatile solids production
rate of only one type of aninal, that being a
growfinish animal. Actually in the standard, it
only gives the waste characteristics for one type
of sw ne.

Many nodern swi ne production facilities
are devel oped for a specific function; breeding
sows and produci ng baby pigs could be one option
nursery pigs or a growfinish operation. A lot of
times it's referred to what we know as three-site
protection. The nutrition received by a given type
of swine directly inpacts the correspondi ng waste
characteristics.

Tabl e 4-11 of chapter four of the NRCS
Agricul tural Waste Managenent Field Handbook. This

is by NRCS. It's a national docunent, not a
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state. Presents nutritionally based waste
characteristics for different types of waste.

Contrast that with ASC, their intent was
to just to nake an exanple. And they use just for
grow h-finishing type of animal. | suggest that
this table be allowed for use in devel oping a

| agoon standard or design using the data presented

in ASAE EP 403.1 will lead to both overdesi gni ng,
168
under -- and underdesigning certain types of waste

production facilities. Use of waste
characteristics in chapter four of the Agricultura
Wast e Managenent Field Handbook will permt
devel opnent of appropriately designed | agoons.
Additionally, the Agricultural Waste
Managenent Fi el d Handbook provides a very detail ed
| agoon design procedure. This procedure should be
allowed in addition to the one presented in ASAE EP
403.1. WMany snmaller producers may solicit design
assi stance from NRCS. NRCS personnel are typically
required to design waste facilities based on NRCS
approved data and procedures. Therefore, the use
of data and procedures found in the Agricultura
Wast e Managenent Field Handbook is entirely
appropriate. Section 506.104 of the rules should
reflect that the Agricultural Waste Managenent
Fi el d Handbook is a proper source for design

i nf ormati on.
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Si nce Section 506.204, subsection A
states that the | agoon needs to be constructed or
nodi fied according to either ASAE EP 403.1 or NRCS
IIlinois 359, there is no real need to later state

in the rules that the design must neet or exceed
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t he anount of ASAE st andard.

Three. The next point that I would like
to address is that the setback distances should be
keyed to a specific time. An appropriate tine to
determ ne the setback distances is at the tinme of
t he professional engineer's site investigation
This woul d protect existing residences by
mai nt ai ni ng the setback di stances as specified in
the rules. At the sane tinme, it would protect the
livestock operation fromthe possibility of having,
for instance, a nobile hone nove within the setback
after the site plan had been devel oped.

Keyi ng the setbacks to the date that the
regi stration package is received by the Departnent
of Agriculture will not protect the Iivestock
facility fromthe location of such things as nobile
homes within the setback distance in order to
i npede the placenment of the facility.

In order to obtain the infornmation that
is required to submt the registration package, the
follow ng activities and sone others have to be

conpleted. And we know this by experience, 'cause
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we have processed several already.

Topogr aphic survey that is to be
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devel oped of the site. Soil borings taken. The
liner has to be established, along with
specifications for the liner. Aliner, if it's a
synthetic liner, have to define the Iliner
manuf acturer and get certain assurances fromhimin
terns of conpatibility of the Iiner. And
monitoring wells, if they are needed or required at
a given site, they actually have to be | ocated.
Al this information has been submtted to the
[1linois Department of Agriculture.
It would be fairly sinple for soneone
opposi ng livestock operations to observe site
| ocation activities and nove sonething like a
nmobil e home within the offsets of the proposed
facility, if we didn't have the opportunity of
maybe keying this on the tinme of the site visit or
t he engi neering study was actually acconpli shed.
Point four. Sections 506.305 and 506. 306
do not indicate the source of information to
determ ne the nutrient content of the |ivestock
waste or the adjustnments to the nitrogen
availability. The permanent rules should include
i nformati on as presented in the energency rules.

The energency rul es do provide that source of
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i nformati on regarding these two cal cul ations. The
energency rules site the M dwest Plan Service,
publication No. 18, as the source which should be
used for these determ nations.

Finally, there are two points of
i nformati on that shoul d have an appropriate source
of information identified. The first point is in
Section 506. 305, subsection Q and relates to

injecting or incorporating waste in areas which

fall in the ten-year floodpl ain.
At this tinme, we -- ny firmhas not been
able to identify a source in the state of Illinois,

source of information to which actually delineates
this ten-year floodplain. There are 100-year
floodpl ains, and they tal k about ten years. Talk
about it, but nobody can show ne a map where | can
use it so | can make sure for ny clients that we
restrict activity off of the ten-year floodpl ain.

If a source has been identified, the
Department would be helpful if it is listed al ong
with the rule.

The second point is listed in the actua
regi stration package. There is a requirenent under

the nmonitoring well Section. The formhas a space
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for providing information on the seasonal |ow water
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table. If possible, it would be a great help

met hod for determning this depth should also be --
could be devel oped, so we could actually inplenent
that. And I'mtalking specifically -- specifically
froma professional standpoint in trying to devel op
such i nformation.

Attached with my pre-hearing testinony
were also the references that | alluded to in terns
of the waste characteristics, of the |agoon design
procedure, as indicated in the Agricultural Waste
Managenent Fi el d Handbook.

|'ve passed out to the proceedi ngs
chairperson the -- a short addendum covering a few
other points that 1'd like to briefly touch on
And I'Il read as | so stated here.

There are several topics that 1'd like to
add to ny testinony regardi ng Livestock Waste
Regul ati ons. These topics are as follows: A brief
conparison of rules and regulations in Illinois and
t he ot her swi ne producing states, or some others
have specifically here taken the exanpl es of
M ssouri and Okl ahoma. A discussion on real world

cost of the regulations. And a discussion of the
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requirenents to test for copper and zinc in
livestock waste. And additional information with
regard to setback distances.

In the proposed Illinois |ivestock
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regul ati ons, they have simlarities in difference
to the regul ations of a nunber of states. [1'Il

| eave this probably for the Board' s review, and
si nce the audi ence does not have the benefit of
being able to look at this materi al

The point in making the conparison, there
is equally strenuous, if not nmore strenuous, than a
nunber of other states and you could go on with X
X and X of quite a few of the nunber of other
states, if we had had tine to provide the
testi nmony.

So in that degree, | personally feel what
we have is -- | wouldn't say restrictive, but quite
demandi ng, quite robust in terns of requiring the
producers to really work very hard and diligent to
be able to neet these requirenments in sone
situations. Especially in siting with the setbacks
we have here, it will definitely inpede the
potential of being able to locate the facilities in

certain parts of the state.
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The second point that |'ve already
partially alluded to has to do with nmaybe the cost
of inplenmenting these regulations fromthe
producer’'s standpoint. And since the producers are
my clients, it's obvious why that | would have such
information on this.

There are a nunber of factors, part of
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which 1've already identified and woul dn't repeat,
that have to be consi dered when you are devel opi ng
a site. You just don't drive out to a site and
say, that | ooks good.

Now, in order to submit a registration
package, which is quite conprehensive and one of
the few states that | work in that I'"'mrequired to
do such is sort of nore before the fact, and the
producer is doing all of this without any rea
assurance that he's going to get back an acceptance
of the registration.

So there is sone up-front costs that
quite potentially you could go in and define a
site, registration wouldn't be accepted. And so
there is into the thousands of dollars potentially
for sone sites that you could | ook at.

Many tines, producers will accept part of
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that cost, even before they get into submtting a
regi stration package, purely fromthe standpoint
that they will go out and screen a nunber of
candi date sites. So where there mght not be
up-front evidence of activity, there is a lot of
effort that nost judicious producers have to go
through in order to be able to develop sites.

| might nention that some -- you know,
t he question obviously could come up, maybe you are

representing a corporate situation. But a numnber



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

of my clients right now are corporate, but they are
made up of individual swi ne producers in the state
of Illinois, that fromthe point of efficiency have
banded toget her maybe in devel opi ng, say, a nursery
facility, or quite frequently, a facility that wll
produce baby pi gs.

| can think of several situations, or
actually Illinois farmers, and they maybe just have
a corporate entity there that helps solidify their
efforts in trying to remain being very efficient.

Anot her point in the proposed |ivestock
regul ati ons state that before waste can be applied,
the waste nust be tested for both zinc and copper

I"mvery aware of what the connotation of these
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heavy netals are. That's been addressed by the
federal governnent with regard to application of
muni ci pal and industrial sludge for years. There
are federal regulations, 503 regul ations, that
govern the actual application of such el enments.
The soils we have here in the state of
[I'linois for the nost part being high CEC, or
cation exchange capacity, soils have a wonderfu
ability for being able to absorb these nutrients
wi t hout any negative inmpact. oviously, if you go
to the extent of over-application, drastic
over-application, they could have sone negative

i mpact. But you are | ooking at sonething extrenely
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futuristic with the typical application rates that
I work with.

VWhat | woul d suggest is that comng in
and testing for copper and zinc obviously in the
waste, we need to know what our base |iner and our
soils. But the frequency of testing for soils is
probably not any nore frequent than once every
three to five years is probably just going to be --
it will make the |abs happy. They will get sone
busi ness. But as far as definitive information

you woul dn't be able to see any buil dups frequent
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enough that would warrant testing any nore frequent
t han probably once every three to five years for a
good portion of the soils in Illinois.

The final point has to do with the
set back distances, as far as to whether they m ght
be fromthe | agoon or the facility. And I think
that this is a very appropriate place to attach the
setbacks. That's currently the way it's set in the
regulation. 1In a neeting in Dallas w th USPCS that
is simlar protocol, they are adopting in termnms of
nore center point of the facility, as opposed to
taking fromthe periphery of a given tract, a piece
of land, there that may -- in sone of the
boundari es of which may not really be pertinent to
the actual facility operation

So with that, | will submt ny testinony
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and woul d of fer opportunity for questions.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Safley. | just wanted to clear up for the
record that on the bottom of page three of your
prefiled testinony that you are referring to

Section 506303, Q You had said 305 Q |Is that

correct?
DR. SAFLEY: That's absolutely
178
correct. | appreciate your calling that to ny
attention.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Then we wil |
al so mark as Exhibit No. 27 M. Safley's addendum
to his prefiled testinony.

Al so, M. Safley, do you have a cl ean
copy of the National Engineering Handbook that you
submtted in your prefiled testinobny? W can
submt that as an exhibit as well.

DR. SAFLEY: | can just |eave you ny
original. 1'Il be glad to do that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

DR. SAFLEY: Wbuld you like that at
this tinme?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes. Because
you did read in all of your prefiled testinony, so
it's not necessary to mark that as an exhibit.

DR. SAFLEY: (Complies.)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Thank you.
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The Agricul tural Waste Managenent Field Handbook
fromthe National Engi neering Handbook will be
mar ked as Exhibit No. 28 of the record.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: | have a

guestion. Wuld you read that sentence agai n about
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clay and bentonite. Do we have any bentonite in
[11inois?

DR. SAFLEY: The allusion to
bentonite. Should you have a soil that would not
have the characteristic of one tinmes ten to the
m nus seven. Just an engi neering termwe use
tal ki ng about hydraulic activity. You can cone in
an add bentonite. Typically found in western parts
of the U S. Have that shipped in, and then you
woul d make up, you m ght say, a recipe of how much
bentonite to how much native clay in order to be
able to achieve this one tines ten to the mnus
seven. Just be one alternative if you didn't find,
you m ght say, the natural class of that, the
rigor, develop the liner.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Safley. Are there any questions in the
audi ence of M. Safley at this tinme?

MR HOBSON: Yes. M nane is Steve
Hobson. 1'd like to just kind of point out or ask
a couple of questions there. The NRCS Illinois 359

and ASAE 304.1, do those represent -- do these
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describe any perneability rates?

DR SAFLEY: No, they don't.
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M5. MANNI NG  Anot her question. You
mentioned you design a lot of facilities here in
I[Ilinois. | wanted to ask a question about methane
recovery as a way of reducing odors to sone of
these large facilities and tal k about the economc
cost benefit for doing that.

DR. SAFLEY: Go ahead. | didn't get
all of what you said in the formof a question

MR, HOBSON: | was just wondering,
could you di scuss about the -- it seens to ne that
there is a cost benefit to doi ng nmet hane recovery,
which is, you know, perhaps putting tarps and
running it through generators. Methane through
generators. And so for -- as a way of reducing --
or do you know why hasn't that occurred in designs
that possibly that you can do and so forth? |If you
can nention about that, please.

DR SAFLEY: 1'll be glad to. 1've
probably done as much research on that as anyone in
the country, so I can tal k about that.

Putting a cover over a |agoon has a
mar gi nal capability of, you m ght say, controlling
odor. You have other potential sources. O

course, odor is highly subjective
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If that is the real goal, that can be
acconpl i shed very easily through a | agoon design
There is a potential of mitigating odor to a
degree. Typically when | visit with producers that
have constructed such, they say, well, possibility
I can see a 10 to 25 percent reduction in odor
But that's very subjective. And that's about how
far it goes.

There is no way of really associating a
benefit, you might say, to that. On the other
hand, as far as the energy production, |agoons
t hensel ves will produce a certain anount of
nmet hane, and that's very quantifiable. You can
| ook at the waste characteristics and pretty well
estimate. And | have a nunber of clients who
happen to be doing that.

The utilities of that technology is
probably going to be restricted to climtes
somewhat nore southern right now Myst natural
bacteria are not going to exist in terms of naking
met hane in the environment that |'ve experienced
this nmorning out here.

So you get to southern clinmates where you

can maintain tenperature in the reactor at a
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m ni mum of probably 10 degrees C, or 50 degrees



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Fahrenheit, throughout the course of the year

There is sone technol ogi cal capability of
being able to make bile gas. If you were to do it
in lllinois, you wouldn't make any gas through the
winter. And conme up to about My, and nake so nuch
gas you wouldn't know what to do with it. Your
cover there may float off. It takes |less than one
PSI of pressure to actually inflate these. And you
woul d have a dirigible hovering around.

It's a technology to be developed. It is
a concept. It's sonmething very worthwhile to | ook
at. But since | have had a part of designing in
this -- coincidentally, a nunber of ny clients
considering this technology right now. | have to
be very aware of all of the subtleties that have to
be in there. And very few of the clients |I'm
working with at present are trying to attach that
technol ogy and equate it with odor reduction

So, yes, there may be sonme gravy to be
achieved, if you went to that expense. But the
expense right nowis borderline. And the question
was asked, why hasn't it been inpl enmented.

Typically for any producer, corporate or small
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it's going to get down to the dollars and cents.
Right nowwith -- even if you | ook at
avoi ded cost on the electrical energy, or even if

you had to di splace your own electrical |oad there,
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the econonics are just not there to really give a
ot of incentive.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

Yes. Please stand up there.

MR KUCK: My name is Joe Kuck. [I'm
fromPeoria County. Now, you discussed | agoons and
everything else, and you talk of technology. |Is
there an alternative technology to the | agoon
syst enf?

| believe there is. Sonmewhere | read a
smal | amount about it, where it was al nost equally
cost effective.

VWhy hasn't this been incorporated into
sone of our discussions?

DR SAFLEY: And | don't want to
play coy with you in the least. [|'ve worked in
this for two decades. | left the university to
work in private practice on this.

If | knew of an alternative right now

that | could inplenment that's cost effective -- I'm

184

on the road essentially four to five days a week as
it is now | would |ose those remaining hours in
trying to be able to actually inplenent that. So
am not aware of that technol ogy that you say is
cost effective.

Even if it costs 20 percent, 30 percent

nmore than the current technology, if it was
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avai l abl e there, | have clients that woul d purchase
that right today and never | ook back over their
shoul ders. So I'mnot aware of it.

MR KUCK: | think | read sonething
of it, but not --

DR, SAFLEY: Yes.

MR KUCK: =-- too nuch. | was just
wonder i ng.

DR. SAFLEY: Sure.

MR KUCK: You are in the field and
you are the technician. | would find you would be

the person to ask about that.

DR. SAFLEY: And | appreciate that.
There are a nunber of conpanies that are very
diligently looking for alternatives. | have
clients that probably have gone through every

commer ci al product that they have been able to cone
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up with, sometines second or third generation, of
goi ng through using scientific protocol and being
able to investigate this product or that product.
And 1'Il have to share it with you. For the large
part, there is sonme testinmony that says, well, it
worked fine on ny farm But you can't get that
opportunity located. | can't |ook a producer in
the face and say, use this product regardl ess of
what ever the cost. Cost is typically not the

issue. It's going to do this for you. It's just
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not there.

You got sone big major agri-chemnca
conpani es that are spending mllions of dollars in
trying to develop technol ogy. There are other
things that people are |ooking at. But believe ne,
if there is technology out there that people are
saying it's on the shelf, you can cone out there,
it's going to be effective, it's yet to cone to ny
door.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

DR SAFLEY: In order to be able to
under stand - -

MR KUCK: | was curious to find out

if there was other possibilities. Municipalities
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use closed facilities.

DR. SAFLEY: Typically, the
econom cs on any standard of trying to inplenment
that type of technology is not going to do anything
but put all of the producers out of business. To
carry it to anything even close to resenbl ance.

Now, there is also typically a nmajor
difference with what we see in municipalities. And
what we see within the agriculture sector in that
nmost nuni cipalities have what we refer as to
di scharge systens. They have to invest a
trenendous amount of noney, our noney, you know, as

t axpayers, so they can devise a system they can
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design and inplenent it. They're cost conscious,
but they know al ways the bills are going to be paid
by soneone. Levy nore taxes, whatever, with you.
But those are discharge systens nmeant to
be directed toward devel oping the waste or treating
it to get to certain discharge standards goi ng back
into a stream \Wereas nost of the tinme on
i vestock operations, what we are trying to do is
reach a degree of stability in ternms of the organic
waste, mnimze the odor inpact and get nutrients

inaformthat can be utilized readily for crop
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producti on, as opposed to not talking about
di scharge facilities, current permts or
regul ati ons that we are | ooking at as far as a
non-di scharge facility.

So tal king about putting the materi al
back onto the land and utilizing it beneficially.

MR KUCK: kay. Al right. Just
interested to know.

DR SAFLEY: Yes, sir.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Are there any
ot her questions? M. Safley, could you just
shorten your answer a bit, though, too, 'cause we
really do need to get going.

DR. SAFLEY: Sure.

MALE AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Ask you this

guestion. You nentioned design paraneters, the
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| agoon parameters in size. Howin the world could
a bigger lagoon snell |less than a snaller |agoon?
That doesn't nake sense to us.

DR. SAFLEY: Leading nme here. And
can appreci ate what you are saying. Address that
briefly.

Bacteria. And really bacteria is anong

t he ol dest known to the planet. They grow to adapt
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to specific types of feed stuffs. You can actually
af fect bacteria by changing the rations that you
put into the animal that nakes the waste. A
bacteria likes to cone in and see relatively
uniformty.

If | characterize a waste in terns of the
organic strength, | can actually go in, and know ng
the tenperature that the I agoon is going to be
operated, design a lagoon -- not -- this is not
goi ng to ever have any odor, but reasonably
deconpose and sort of stabilize that material. The
| arger | agoons that you have up to a degree can
conme in there, and it's a matter of just
desi gni ng.

Thi nk of your stomach. You are just
comng in there and designing a stomach that has
that capability of routinely being able to
deconpose the waste. If you underdesign the

| agoon, make it too small, it can't deconpose al
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of the waste, and you get trenmendous odor
potenti al

So it's size as far as the specific type
of waste material that has to go in there. So

therefore, the digester size is a function of the
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tenperature, and it will be rmuch different fromthe
southern part of Illinois to the northern part of
II'linois in the actual waste characteristics. And
that is sonething that the standards Departnent of
Agricul ture suggested fully take into account.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Safley. GCkay. | think this will be the | ast
question for M. Safley. Then on to our next
Wi t ness.

MR, MEHTA: Chirag Mehta, Illinois
Stewardship Alliance. As we understand it, menbers
of our organization, Agri-Waste is the conpany for
designing the operation near Carthage, Illinois.
Is that correct? Little Tinber. Limted liability
cor por ati on.

DR SAFLEY: W have a role that we
play in that, yes, sir.

MR MEHTA: Now, as we under st and

it, on that site, the EPA -- Illinois EPA recommend
that site not be -- the operation not be
constructed on that site. |Is that correct?

DR. SAFLEY: In ny review of the
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correspondence, there was conmunication, but it's

not actually clear in terns of what capacity. No
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di srespect to the Illinois EPA. |1'mjust not
certain as to, | guess, who has authority to bl ess
a site that doesn't exist. So I'mnot sure.

MR, MEHTA: |'mnot saying you
didn't get their blessing. But didn't they
recomend that you not --

DR SAFLEY: 1've seen a |lot of
correspondence. Like I say, | don't know that
soneone woul d nake a statenent. | could nake a

statenment, but |I'mnot sure they have that
capability or they have the authority just to nmake
a blessing on a site, you know, before it's
constructed. There may have been opinions that
were voi ced, but I'mnot aware of that right now

MR, MEHTA: While constructing the
site, are you aware that while digging the | agoon
you encountered sand at the bottom of the | agoon
while continuing to construct? And in
construction, you encountered nore sand. Are you
aware of that?

DR SAFLEY: Sone sand in there. In
fact, we had put in freeboards. There were sone
people, | think, that came out from an Agency that

I think had maybe understood that that was going to
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be the liner. But, in fact, at the time that they
had actually nade the visit, they probably didn't
have benefit of the know edge that the borrow area,
fromwhich the clay was going to be taken, was
several hundred yards away. The material they saw
was just incidental construction.

MR, MEHTA:  You nentioned that the
regi stration application wuld hel p choose -- |
m ght be paraphrasing here, so correct ne if |I'm
i ncorrect.

DR SAFLEY: Yes, sir.

MR, MEHTA: That the registration
process woul d hel p operati ons choose the best
possi ble site. How would the registration, for
exanpl e, help prevent a facility being built on
sink holes like they are being built in Geen
County?

DR. SAFLEY: Ckay. You are naking a
statement that | guess | don't concur with. So
["lI'l have to ask you maybe to clarify your question
on that.

MR, MEHTA: For exanple, there is a
corporation building about a 35,000 head facility

on karst topography.
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DR. SAFLEY: You know that's karst
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t opogr aphy?

MR, MEHTA: Yes. Absolutely. Now,
we woul dn't consider that the best possible site.
How woul d the regi stration process prevent bad
sites from happening, from being built on?

DR SAFLEY: Switch it here a little
bit. How many borings and what depth typically are
required on the facility?

MR, MEHTA: For the registration
process, three borings are required, 50 feet in
dept h.

DR. SAFLEY: Ckay. GCkay. |If you
come in there and you are trying to screen a site,
No. 1, you are going to use every resource that is
avail able to cone in and be able to screen the site
to see what the geology is going to be on the
site. Then you cone in, and you'll actually put in
those borings there. So if you got to a point and
you saw that there was a problem | think there are
a nunber of options that have allowed thenselves to
be open.

At that point in time, you can cone in

and put in nmonitoring wells. If you find that
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you've found an ability for bearing material within
probably 20 feet, you can cone in and put in a
liner. There is several stages, about three stages

| believe, that you can cone in and screen the
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site.

Most prudent operators are not going to
go to the trouble of submitting a registration to
the Illinois Departnent of Agriculture, unless they
have pretty well screened that site so they know
they can neet the criteria.

MR, MEHTA: So you woul d contend
that a liner in nonitoring wells would be
sufficient protection if, say, a |agoon was being
built when there was a significant anpunt of sand
bel ow and around a | agoon

DR. SAFLEY: Well, 1'Il just defer
to what the exact regul ations say. They are very
specific. If you encounter certain materials
during your boring eval uati ons, you can either put
inaliner or put in nmonitoring wells or both.

MR, MEHTA:  You consider that
sufficient protection in a situation where that's
required?

DR. SAFLEY: That's not for ne to
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judge as far as whether it's sufficient
protection. M position would be to cone in and
actually specify and design the liner to neet the
requirenents that is set by the Illinois Pollution
Control Board.

MR, MEHTA: You said earlier in your

testinmony that the regul ations were robust. | --
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that's why I'm asking the question if you think
that's sufficient regul ations.

DR. SAFLEY: Well, I'mnot going to
make a comment on that. That's for the Pollution
Control Board. They are setting the standards.
I"mjust trying to inplenent them

MR, MEHTA: Thank you. Appreciate

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Safley. GCkay. Now, continuing, M. Johnson
M5. JOHNSON: Hell o, everyone. |
see you are awake now. Is this thing working?
kay.
I want to say that in Knox County, we
| ove our hog producers association. W |ove hogs.
Ms. Hearing O ficer, concerning possible

anendnment to PA 89-456, the Livestock Managenent
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Facilities Act, | want the Illinois Legislature to
i nclude a statew de safe siting process, |onger and
further setbacks, local control over intensities of
t he operation, adequate indemity funds for
acci dents, and escrow funds for closure of any nega
livestock confinenment site.

| would require that all consulting
engi neers and construction managers offering pl ans
and drawi ngs for the construction of nmega ani mal

confinenent facilities be licensed in the state of
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[Ilinois as is required in 225 Illinois Conpiled
Statutes, 325, slash, 1, through 325, slash, 49.
woul d require that all plans and draw ngs for such
facilities be signed by the engi neer who devel oped
the plans and drawi ngs. The public nmust not be
shortchanged in this matter

In ny own nei ghborhood, the operator of a
proposed mega |ivestock corporation clainmed in the
media that his facility would be a farrow ng
operation only. But his county zoning permt
application and its field drawi ngs show activity
fromani mal gestation to finishing, with plans for
expansion. If | amto enbrace the pending

Li vestock Waste Regul ations, their criteria should
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require the operator to submt correct and truthfu
information to the public. The operator's plans
and public -- permits are public information

An excerpt fromthe 1986 Knox County,
[Ilinois, soil survey shows that only 10.2 percent
of Knox County hol ds noderate limtation for siting
ani mal waste |agoons. The rest of the county, or
89 percent, is severely limted for siting such
| agoons. Many soil types have too nmuch sl ope and
seepage, flooding or wetness. A new anendnment to
the Act should require the Illinois Departnent of
Agriculture and the Illinois Environmental Agency

to verify all the soil types under any nega ani mal
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confinenent site for suitability. The IDOA and the
| EPA should not trust this job to the nega
corporation entity proposing to build.

And | apol ogi ze to you (indicating).

Regarding the U S. Environnenta
Protection Act of 1970, 40 CFR part 412, feedlots,
poi nt source category, and the Illinois Pollution
Control Board rules and regul ations, Subtitle C and
E

Section 412.10. Al subcategories

applies to discharges of pollutants resulting from
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feedl ots where swine and cattle are housed and fed
regardl ess of whether on a slotted or concrete
floor, open or closed Iot. The category applies to
operations as large or larger than 2,500 actua
swi ne wei ghi ng over 55 pounds.

Now, conplying with 412.10 is part of the
Nati onal Pollution Discharge Elimnation System
permt process, or the NNP.D.E.S., overseen in this
state by the Illinois Environnental Protection
Agency.

To begin the NNP.D.E. S. process, in one
i nstance, a public notice fact sheet dated August
23, 1996, was issued by the IEPA, Division of Water
Pol lution Control permts Section, notifying the
public that in order to conduct his nega cattle

f eedi ng busi ness according to effluent and water



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

quality limtations specified in Subtitle C, water
pol lution, and/or Subtitle E, agricultural-related
pol lution, and/or 40 CFR 412, an applicant, Allen
Berry Livestock of Ogle County, Illinois, had to
seek and be issued an N.P.D.E.S. permt to prohibit
di scharge into the waters of the state

I contend that any nega hog confi nenment

operation in the Mdwest is subject to the above
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detailed criteria. Sone agencies in this state, |
bel i eve, have interpreted the above to nean that no
N.P.D.E.S. permts are required for |arge feedlots,
because the operator will not discharge into the
waters of the state. This seens a fal se
assunption, because there is no such thing to ne as
a closed hydro circuit.

Further, since the NP.D.E.S. permt
programis federally mandated, any nega |ivestock
producer should be obligated, | think, to file with
t he national Environmental Protection Agency and
its representative agency, the IEPA, a full and
conci se environnental inpact statement taken from
an environmental inpact study. No migrating nega
hog confinement corporation should be privileged in
the state of Illinois to circunvent any of the |aws
on our books.

And | have the public notice fact sheet.

This man was going to start the beef nega
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operation, and he had to apply for the NP.D. E. S.
I don't knowif he got it or not though

The N.P.D.E.S. permt process, Title 35,
Subtitle E, part 501.340. Section 501.355

descri bes pollutant as sewage. And the Wbster
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dictionary's defined definition of sewage is the
waste matter carried off by sewers or drains.

Section 501. 360 describes a settling
basin as diked or wall structures designed as part
of a livestock waste-handling facility to detain
feedl ot runoff for a sufficient time to permt
solids to settle for later renoval. That describes
t he | agoon.

Section 501. 380 describes water pollution
as alteration of the physical, thermal, chem cal
bi ol ogi cal or radioactive properties of any waters
of the state, or which the discharge of any
contami nate will create a nui sance or render such
waters harnful or injurious to public health safety
or the welfare of nen and beasts.

Subpart C, operational rules, Section
501. 401, general criteria, B, requires the owner or
operator of any livestock managenent facility or
livestock waste-handling facility to conply with
the Cean Water Act, NNP.D.E S. filing
requi renents, and the feedl ot category of

poi nt -source effluent guidelines.
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Little d-3 states that if there are | ocal

zoni ng ordi nances that cover such |ivestock
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managenment or |ivestock waste-handling facilities,
t hen those ordi nances take precedence as to setback
requi renents of subsection C.

| amasking the Illinois Pollution
Control Board, how could federal regulations refer
to a right that a county could have to regul ate
livestock waste through zoning regulations if the
county had no rights? No such rights? For quite
sone tinme, citizens of this state have been led to
bel i eve that their county boards and zoning
departnments had no |l ocal control over nega
livestock waste managenent facilities. | don't
believe that is quite a correct assunption. The
| PCB shoul d research this subject.

| don't believe that the Livestock
Managenent Facilities Act of 1996 can take
precedence over other established | aws.

The 1 DOA has gone too far, squeezing out
| ocal control. 1'magetting finished here.

The Illinois Pollution Control Board
recently issued a statenent in the G oundwater
Gazette, Volume 4, No. 2, that it had through the
years -- and this is very good -- strived for

regulatory flexibility, while at the sane tine
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providing for the protection and environnmenta
integrity of our natural resource. The Board has
attenpted to protect Illinois groundwater. The
Board deens Illinois groundwater at risk with --
quote, with the influx of construction of |arger
livestock production facilities w thout
specification for their design

This lack worries ne too. | don't have
to tell the Board that mnmega |ivestock regul ati ons
and controls are adequate at this time. The Board
told me they were. The Board recognizes the ri sk,
gquote, not to the groundwater al one but to the
public at large, to the neighbors of the facilities
and to the livestock producers thensel ves, who risk
environnental liability for any pollution caused.

For this statenment, in all honesty, I'm
grateful to the Board. Now, | ask the Board to
suggest an amendnent to the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act that will guarantee rightfu
protection to the public.

Anot her | aw that should be referenced in
the nodified regulations to PA 89-456, protecting
public health and safety, can be found in the 1987

IIlinois Revised Statutes, chapter 111-1/2, Section
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116. 306.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Are you still with me?

Property owners of all buildings and
pl aces where -- and not just -- where not just 15
people live, work or assenble, shall provide for
the sanitary disposal of all human waste and
donmestic sewage, which shall be disposed of by
di scharging into a sewage system operated and
mai nt ai ned under permt of the Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency and shall be in
conpliance with the Public Health and Safety Act.

Now, what that is leading up to is this.
I want the Illinois Pollution Control Board to
reference and consider the Illinois Private Sewage
Di sposal Licensing Act and Code of 1973. 225 IL CS
t hrough 225, slash, 1. The purpose of this Act is
to stop the spread from private sewage di sposa
systenms of infectious or contagious diseases. And
ot her conditions that woul d adversely affect the
public health, safety and general welfare of
per sons.

Al mega |livestock operations' facilities
have groundwat er pat hways that m ght connect a

pol I utant source to a groundwater resource. |If
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there is no consideration of travel tines and
vol unetric fluxes, wherever a nega site is
sel ected, there nust not be a pathway or pat hways

to a groundwater resource.
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Page 64 of the above code under type of
establ i shnent, offices and day workers, nunbers
only 15 gallons of daily sewage flow per worker.
Ofice (sic) workers of a commercial nega |ivestock
facility taking two showers a day, as a neasure to
prevent contami nation to the livestock, wll use
nore than 15 gallons of water daily in their
ablutions. At an estimted one-and-a-half gallons
use per mnute, tines ten shower mnutes, tines two
showers daily, the figure would factor out at 30
gallons a day. 30 workers taking 30 showers woul d
use 900 gallons a day. These gallons would be in
addition to the 15 gallons of waste water already
allotted each person under the code.

Theoretically, it would take 1,350
gallons daily to run an operation just fromthe
human waste standpoint. Now don't forget that.

I want the Illinois Pollution Control
Board to incorporate into its rul emaki ng reference

tothe Illinois Water Use Act of 1983. This Act
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manages and conserves groundwater and is
i npl enent ed and enforced by the | ocal county Soi
and Water Conservation District and its district
conservati oni sts.

If a nega livestock facility will use
over 100, 000 gallons of water daily, drawn down

locally, the operator nmust notify the |ocal Soi
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and Water Conservation District and its district
conservationists of that fact before construction
on the facility ever begins.

The district requires notice and provides
gui dance for planned substantial wthdrawal s of
groundwater. The Act establishes a nmechani sm for
restricting groundwater w thdrawals in case of
energency. It established a means of review ng
potential water conflict and inposing fines.

The draft inprovenent to the Illinois
Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act should
carefully consider all of the groundwater and
surface water regulations contained in Illinois
aw. The public wants a guarantee that
contam nants rel eased at the surface will never
cont am nate an accessible environment. The | DOA

and the |1 PCB shoul d devel op site-selection criteria
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that satisfies the public demand.

Unl ess the |1 PCB, when overhauling the
Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act, makes
reference to other state laws pertinent to the
constructi on and nanagenent of mega |ivestock
facilities, the nega corporations infiltrating
[Ilinois mght not research water and ot her
i mportant |aws. Their neglect and ignorance could
cause serious environnental danage to a targeted

community's rights to clean water and clean air.
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This is about | and saturation.

The public is worried that the
i ntroduction of nutrients; nitrogen, phosphorus and
amoni a, as well as heavy netals, steroids and
antibiotics, will adversely affect the terrestria
and aquatic systens and the groundwater water near
the site of a nega livestock facility. The
presence of salt in the aninmals' feed passed on in
manure i s another concern to be reckoned wth.

VWhen |ivestock waste froma nmega facility
is spread on farm and to i nprove crop productivity,
the point of saturation of the land can soon be
reached. | offer the article, Area Needed for Land

Di sposal of Beef and Swi ne Wastes, published by the
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lowa State University of Science and Technol ogy.
That fornul ates the anount of waste that can be
deposited, sprayed or incised onto and into the
| and before the | and reaches a saturation point.
The article confirnms the high application
rates present in potential groundwater and soi
water -- soil pollution hazards. |'m al nost
fini shed.
This is a definition of an aquifer.
There are several definitions of the word aquifer
floating around the state of Illinois. | hope that
the IPCB will use the IEPA definition, which is the

separate one fromthe one the IDOA and the Illinois
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state surveys use. And | would like to enter as an
exhibit this book, Understanding the |Inpacts of
Large-scale Swi ne Production. And this is by a
group in lowa. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Thank you very
much. Actually, we have that entered in as an
exhibit fromthe Jacksonville hearing.

M5. JOHNSON: Al right.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  However, we
will admit your testinony as Exhibit 29 because you

have attached the articles that you referenced.
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M5. JOHNSON:  That | referenced.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  And t he
N.P.D.E.S. permt you referred, to as well. So
that will be nmarked Exhibit 29.
Any questions for her at this tinme?
M5. JOHNSON: | hope not. W nust
keep goi ng.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Wl I, thank
you very much. W appreciate that.
And M. Wber, if you'd Iike to give your
testi nmony.
MR WEBER | am John H Weber.
Retired. So that neans you can't ask too many
guestions, 'cause |'ve forgotten all the answers.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you

speak up or bring the mcrophone cl oser?
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VMR WEBER Is that better?
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER° No.
MR WEBER Can't see over it then
| thank you for the opportunity of being
here today to say what | have to say.
My background for naking these remarks is
some over 55 years. M parents nade it possible

for me to attend a university and graduate fromthe
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school of engineering. Instructors were quite
clear that solutions nmust always include proper
scientific analysis and social requirenents.

Techni cal devel opnment and anal ysi s and
design of waste treatnment in the | ast decade has
been inportant and plentiful

And | have these suggestions. Treatnment
of waste and handli ng waste and confined buil di ngs
shoul d be such that there be no septic conditions
allowed to exist. There are a nunber of ways to
acconplish this, and | certainly wouldn't want to
try and enunerate all of them and coul dn't
enunerate all of them

Waste in Knox County should be treated to
a 95 percent of the biochem cal oxygen denmand
required to biologically stabilize the organic
matter present. The reason, after this treatnent,
waste will generally have to be applied to the

soil, or it can -- or it can be let into a stream
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Into a stream if the stream has adequate flow to
conplete the remaining 5 percent of the biologica
chem cal demand

Soil application rates must take the

following into account. The uptake by the
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vegetation, limt nitrogen and phosphorus to the
anmount used by the vegetation, as both can be
groundwat er pol |l utants, proper consideration of
trace elenents, particularly heavy netals, because
of their phototoxicity, and al so because of their
potential to accurmulate in the water and enter the
human food chai n through crop uptake.

Sonme el ements, especially boron, are
nmobi | e, and they contam nate groundwater. The
complexibility of soil-plant trace netal
interactions and a |ack of data have resulted in a
general lack of evaluation criteria for judging
consequences of waste applicable -- application to
land. Urban areas are required to neet strict
criteriain treating their waste and in disposal of
sane.

During ny career as a professiona
engi neer, it was necessary -- with the anount of
wast e produced by hogs, it was necessary to
determ ne the ampunt of waste produced by hogs
versus human beings. After a reasonable anount of

research and advice fromrespected sources, it
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turned out that hogs provide two-and-a-half tines

nore than humans. That neans that 1,000 confi ned
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hogs woul d produce waste equivalent to a village or
city of 2500 people.

A village of that size would be subject
to strict regulation as to why shouldn't a hog --
and so why shouldn't a hog confinement for 1,000
hogs or any other hog confinement installation? W
are fortunate to have a | eading University of
I[I'linois with an engi neering school with excellent
talent for teaching and researching waste
treat nment.

| suggest that the state agency that ends
up with the responsibilities for admnistering --
adm ni stering the animal waste regul ation ask the
uni versity people to set up proper performance
requi renents. The state adm nistrator
adm ni stering authority will have to provide and
properly educate personnel to instruct owners in
the waste treatnment, and see that regul ations are
adhered to.

If the herein before outline is followed,
anyone planning to start a hog confinenent woul d
know the rules, thus elimnating all the hassle;
the environment woul d be stable; there would be no

odor caused by septic conditions or inproper
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treatment design. A professional engineer would be
hired by the owner to ensure a proper waste
treat ment design.

Foll owi ng the herein before outlined
woul d ensure confinenment would be a good nei ghbor
no matter the size, as long as dead ani mal s and
ot her housekeepi ng duties are properly conduct ed.
And | think somebody el se nentioned this.

I think that there should be a
financial -- a financial arrangenent that in a case
of the discontinuance of a confinenment operation
proper closing conditions are met so that the
taxpayer is not given an additional burden. | end
with that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Weber. Are there any questions for M. \Wber?
MR KING | have a question. Brent
Ki ng agai n.

Coul d you please tell where you got the
information -- nake sure | understood this. Finish
hog produces two-and-a-half times the anount of
wast e that a human produces in a day.

MR, WEBER M. King, back in the

1950's an individual cane in nmy office, and |I' m not
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going to state who it was or anything. But they
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wanted to build a confinenment facility. They
wanted to have waste di sposal that would neet the
general social requirenents of the day, and so
went to the state agency, and | went to various
ot her people that are supposed to know this thing,
and that's where | found the two-and-a-half tines.

MR KING So does that nean -- then
do you have current figure for human production
that establishes that?

MR, WEBER Do | have what?

MR, KING You nentioned that figure
for human production that hogs was two-and-a- hal f
times. \What is the base for human production that
you are --

MR WEBER | can't give you the
base.

MR KNG Okay.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Wber. Yes.

MALE AUDI ENCE MEMBER M. --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER Pl ease stand
and state your nane.

MR DuBUO S: Bill DuBuois (phonetic

213
spelling) fromPeoria County, | had a question for
t he | ady.

M5. JOHNSON: | hope | can answer.

MR DuBUO S: What is your
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definition of a mega hog farnf?

M5, JOHANSON:.  Well, what | read in
the paper tells ne what a nmega hog farmis. So
many hogs. Too many hogs in one space.

MR DuBUO S: Is there a nunber?

M5. JOHNSON:  Yes. | think that,
but | can't understand those dammed ani nal units.
| want people to talk to nme in terns of hogs.

So tell me, what is 17,000 units?

MR DuBUO S: | don't know.

M5. JOHNSON: | don't either, but we
know it's nega.

MR DuBUO S: Ckay. Is 500 to 1,000
mega?

M5. JOHNSON: | don't think so. |
don't think so.

MR DuBUOS: |Is 1,000 sows nega?

M5. JOHNSON: | would say that it
wasn't in Knox County. | don't know about Peori a.

MR DuBUOS: You say it is not?
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M5. JOHNSON: To ne, the famly farm
down around the corner with 500 sows or 1,000 sows
is not a mega hog operation. |It's not a big
corporation coming in fromsone other state to
swi pe up on Knox County.

MR DuBUO S: So your definition of

a mega hog farmis a corporate farm
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M5. JOHNSON: That is correct.

MR DuBUOS: | nean, if the
corporate farm has --

M5. JOHNSON: But it's not a famly
corporate farm

MR DuBUO S: |If the corporate farm
had, | nean, 50 sows, that's a nega hog farmthen,
right?

M5. JOHNSON:  Well, now you got ne
that way, which is what you wanted to do in the

first place.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: | think she
answered it. | think she answered the question.
MR DuBUO S: | had no idea what

your definition of nega was.
M5. JOHNSON:  Thank you.

MR DuBUO S: Yes.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  She answer ed
t he questi on.

Now we will turn to the testinmony of --
I"msorry. Hold on one nonent. Could you cone to
the front and state your nane for the record?

Is this question directed to M. Wber?

MR KANE: [I'mnot sure. [It's kind
of just to any of themthat feels they want it, |
guess.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Coul d you
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state your name then for the record?
MR KANE: Bill Kane, K-A-NE

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Ckay.

MR KANE: |I'mnot originally from
this state, but I -- I've lived here | ong enough
that | figure that | have at least -- at |east |
care. | don't knowif all of you all do or not.

But | think this there is sone inportant
thi ngs that nost people kind of ignore. | didn't
ask any questions of sone of the people earlier
primarily because | didn't want to be too
argunentative, | suppose

But when they come out and threaten, and

| think it's subtle threats, but they are
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threatening, trying to say that too rmuch regul ation
on setbacks or whatever else has caused themto
move on. | say, go
As far as I'mconcerned, it's -- any tine

you see sonething that's too good to be true, it
often is.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. King
(sic), is this a question?

MR, KANE: |'m wondering why they
defend t hensel ves w t hout covering all of the
i ssues. And when you come up and bring up the
possibility of pollution and this, that and the

other, they graze over that, and they tal k about
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nunbers as an inportant business opportunity.
just think it's --

THE HEARING OFFICER: | think this
was supposed to be sonething that's nore --

M5. MANNING If | could -- I"11I
just interject, if | could here. That maybe --
maybe we need to sort of talk a little about bit
the role of the Board in these proceedings.

It is our job to assess all of the

evi dence and the testinony before us and to devel op

a rule which is environmental ly responsi bl e and
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econom cally justified at the sane tine.

So a lot of concerns that you are talking
about and a lot of issues. This is only one of
five hearings that we are having throughout the
state. And trying to do a very good job with al
those interests presented to us.

And we appreciate your concern and your
comments, and we appreciate the concerns and
comments really of all of the citizens and
industry. And it's our job to take all of those
concerns and all of those comments and all of the
scientific evidence and econonmi c evidence that's
been presented. And very nuch a really responsible
role in devel oping the rul e proposed before us.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Thank you.

Yes, M. Wber.
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MR, WEBER May | add a sentence. |
bel i eve that the pollution control should be a
performance specification and not X feet of
set back, X feet of that, X that, X that. It should
be a performance specification that everybody has
to follow, no matter if they have got ten sows in
confinenent or 10,000 sows in confinenent.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Thank you,
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M. Weber

MR, WEBER And the reason | say
what | said is there should not be any septic
conditions allowed. And this is the way | believe
it should go about it. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Thank you. M. St John, if you'd like to give a
summary of your testinony, because it's been
prefiled, that would be --

DR ST JOHN: | would prefer not to
do that because of typographical errors in there,
which it says --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That's fi ne.

DR ST JOHN: It says somewhere, he
who would be first would be last. He who would be
first would be last. I1'mlast. | do appreciate
peopl e staying through the day. | know it has been
a long day. But there are very inportant issues

yet to be discussed
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| am Bruce St John, a resident of Peoria
County, a farmowner in Stark County.

My famly noved to the United States from

England in the 1700s and migrated to Illinois in
the 1840s. M brother still farns the ground that
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they migrated onto in the 1840s. Gow ng up on a
centennial famly farmin Stark County, | hold MA
and Ph.D. degrees in international relations with a
concentration in the field of economcs. | make
that point sinply because I'Il be tal ki ng about
econom ¢ devel oprment a little later in the
presentation.

|'ve been a nenmber of the Farm Bureau two

decades. |'ma foundi ng nenber and executive board
menber of the Illinois Citizens for Responsible
Practi ces.

On behalf of ICRP, | am pleased to have
this opportunity to input to the rul emaki ng process
for the Livestock Managenent Facilities Act and
appl aud the Pollution Control Board for scheduling
a nunber of hearings around the state to allow for
broad public input.

Quite frankly, the dial ogue we have had
today is one of best dialogs |'ve seen in the two
years |'ve been working this issue. |I1llinois
Citizens for Responsible Practices, nost of whose

menbers are actively engaged in farm ng and/ or
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i vestock production, organized in early 1995 to

foster public dial ogue on t

he i ssue of l|arge-scale

220

swi ne protection facilities in Illinois.

Qur central objective since our founding

has been the devel opnent and enactnent of the

rul es and regul ati ons necessary to ensure that

| arge-scal e swi ne production facilities when they

locate in our state and in our communities act as

responsible citizens. Int

hat regard, we view

| arge-scal e swi ne production facilities not as an

extension of the famly far

but as a new form of indust

mfamliar to all of us

rial agriculture newto

[l1linois, which necessitates totally new rul es and

regul ati ons, not sinply mnor nodifications to

exi sting ones.

We urge the Board to recognize

| arge-scale livestock production facilities for

what they are. A new form

of industrial farm ng

often corporately owned, which because of ownership

size and managenent requires a new |l evel of

regulation in a variety of

areas, like site

devel opnent, permitting waste di sposal, and

encl osure. And we are pleased to see in the

preanbl e of the energency r
Cct ober of '96 that type of

Illinois Pollution Control

ules promulgated in
recogni tion by the

Boar d.
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We agree with the testinony of the
II'linois Pork Producers Association, the Illinois
Beef Association, and others, that the |ivestock
producers and farmers of Illinois have generally
been good stewards of the land and the state's
natural resources in the past.

Unfortunately, the recent performance of
| arge-scal e, corporate, industrial farmng
facilities around the country does not suggest we
can expect the sane good stewardship fromthem
unl ess statutory requirements governing this new
type of industry are in place and enforced.

In March of 1995, Governor Ji m Edgar
appoi nted a 19 nmenber Livestock Industry Tax Force
to consider issues |ivestock production and to nake
recomendations to the General Assenbly. The
menbership of the Governor's task force was |argely
conposed of |ivestock producers, together wth
representatives of affiliated agri-busi nesses, nost
of whom had a direct econonmic stake in task force
recommendations. | CRP was eventually allowed a
single seat on the 19-nenber task force.

Much of the work done by the task force

was acconplished by the environnmental and soci al
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i ssues working group. This nine-nenmber worKking
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group consisted of four ICRP nenbers and five
menbers synpathetic to the |large-scale |ivestock
interests. Considerable effort was put into the
multiple meeting of this working group, and limted
progress was nmade in selected areas |ike odor
control and operator certification.

Unfortunately, the final recomendations
of the working group were based on majority rule,
with the five nmenbers representing |arge-scale
livestock interests repeatedly outvoting the four
| CRP nenbers.

And woul d add parenthetically, there was
some di al ogue anong us as to whether or not the
ICRP could add a fifth nmenber, that is true, toward
the end of the total process. Those nenbers on the
wor ki ng group were told that Renee Robi nson
(phonetic spelling), who is the executive director
for the Illinois Stewardship Alliance was
consi dered an ex-officio and coul d becone a nenber
of the working group. However, if she chose to
join the working group, bringing the | CRP nmenbers
to five, the other side would expect also to add to

the group. So it would be six to five, instead of
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five to four.
I n consequence, the recommendati ons of
t he environnental social issues working group which

becanme the essence of the Livestock Managenent
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Facilities Act, failed to address fully issues in
the area like site definition, public notice,
construction and operation pernmts, manure
managenent pl ans, sliding scal e setbacks, closure
requirenents, and a realistic fee and fine
schedul e. Because the recommendations of the
CGovernor's task force did not reflect adequately
t he viewpoi nts of concerned citizens, |CRP asked
perm ssion to circulate a mnority report.

VWile we were assured by the Governor's
office that a mnority report, which was directed
to Governor Edgar on February 19th, 1996, woul d be
circul ated, to our know edge, this was never done.
| want to add a parenthetical there.

Thi s norning, deputy director Boruff said
that those with opposing views were given an
opportunity to author a minority report. | wote
the mnority report. | subnmitted the mnority
report to the Governor's office, to the people on

the Governor's staff that | was told to give the
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report to. No one ever saw the report after that
point. Bill Wight, who was on the Governor's task
force, did not receive a copy of it. Menbers of
the working group did not receive a copy of it. It
was never reported on in the press, and |'ve never
found anyone in state government who saw t he

mnority report.
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So | wish we would please stop saying
that there was an opportunity to circulate a
mnority report, if there was not. |If there was,
pl ease show us who got it.

Today | will direct my testinmony to three
i ssues; siting, econonm c devel opment, and cl osure,
especially pertinent to the rul emaki ng process.

These are only a few of the ICRP s
concerns related to the rules. And other |ICRP
menbers will testify in the course of the hearings
on other issues. Sone of that testinony has
al ready been given.

On the subject of siting. The siting of
new facilities was a key issue discussed by the
envi ronnent al and soci al issues working group
| CRP nenbers took the position that the setback

revisions in Title 35 were inadequate. There is a
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typo in the distributed prefiled testi nony of
mne. It says adequate, when it shoul d say

i nadequate. And | would ask people to correct
that. Were inadequate for |arge-scale |ivestock

facilities because of their size and the consequent

anount of animal waste produced for disposal. In
the course of the deliberations, the Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency, the Illinois
Departnment of Agriculture and the Illinois Pork

Producers Associ ation investigated varying setback
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requirenents to determne if an exclusionary effect
on siting facilities would result fromdifferent
set back di stances.

Survey results dated January 12, ' 96,
covered one township in each of 19 counties in this
prelimnary siting survey. For those of you who
don't realize, there are 1,064 townships in the
state of Illinois. So |less than 2 percent of the
t ownshi ps were covered in this prelimnary survey.

Those 19 counties, and 19 townshi ps, one
in each county were sel ected because | arge-scal e
livestock facilities were either already located in
them proposed for them or thought likely to be

proposed for themin the future. The actual survey
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work in the selected sanple of Illinois townships
was then conducted by nmenbers of the Agency,
Department and the Illinois Pork Producers
Association, with the Illinois Concerned Ctizens
for Responsible Practices, or other concerned
citizens involvenent only in the case of one study,
t he Edgar County survey.

My brother, as |I've indicated, also owns
farm and in Essex Township, Stark County, one of
t he townshi ps surveyed. But he was not involved in
t he survey, even though he was a menber of the
envi ronnent al and soci al issues working group of

the Governor's Livestock Industry Task Force and
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did volunteer to participate in the survey.

My point is that this prelimnary survey
of new facility setback requirements was not hi ng
nmore or less than a prelimnary survey conduct ed,
in large part, by organizations and individuals
vocal in their pronotion of |arge-scale |ivestock
production facilities in Illinois. The results of
t he survey suggest that there are sonme townships in
some counties where extendi ng setback requirenents
would limt the nunber of sites available to

construct |l arge-scale livestock facilities.
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However, there is sinply not enough reliable data
available in this prelimnary survey to concl ude
that extending facility setback requirenments woul d
pose an unacceptabl e burden throughout the state.
On the contrary, there remains in our
m nds every reason to believe that new facility
set back requirements could be extended to and
beyond the limts of the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act and still |eave adequate siting
available in Illinois for |large-scale |ivestock
production facilities. A thorough, detailed and
i ndependent study of all the counties and townships
inlllinois is required to resolve this question
and we urge the Board to support conpletion of such
a study.

In addition, we urge the Board to use
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livestock | agoon capacity, as well as distance from
any and all residences, farmand non-farm as a
means to determ ne adequate setbacks. The

i ncorporation of |agoon capacity into the setback
equation offers the real advantage of tying closely
any new regul ations to | arge-scale |ivestock
facilities for ones we are seeking to regul ate

whi | e separating them and avoi di ng the consequent
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addi tional regulations on small to nedium
pr oducers.

And | was going to submit as an exhibit
the sunmary report on the survey, but | think
that's already been done today, so | don't feel
need to do that.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

DR ST JOHN: Second Section rel ates
to econom ¢ devel opnent issues. And before | get
into that Section, I'mgoing to submt as an
exhibit and introduce to the group a docunent
called large-scale production facilities, a select
bi bl i ography fromlllinois Ctizens for Responsible
Practices. 12-page bibliography we have put
toget her over the last two years of articles
pertinent to this subject. | will be referring to
a sel ected nunber of studies in the course of the
di scussion. Details can be found in this

docunent. Submt that as an exhibit now And
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anyone who would |ike the copy of the docunent
later, if they want to refer to sone of these
studies, feel free to take one.

The proponents of |arge-scale Iivestock

production facilities typically try to sell themto
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t he occupants of surrounding farns and communities
on the basis of the econom c devel opnent they will
bring to local residences and busi nesses.

They often enphasi s hi gh-payi ng
construction and | ater |ivestock nmanagement | obs,
| ocal ly produced materials and feeds, and higher
| ocal tax paynents. This is a story we heard in ny
honet owmn of Womng, and it is the same story the
citizens in Beardstown, Elnmwod, and el sewhere
t hroughout the state are hearing today. In fact,
the truth of the matter is far different fromthe
nmyt hs and m sconcepti ons being circul ated about the
sal espersons for large-scale facilities.

First of all, large-scale livestock
production facilities tended to displace nore jobs
than they create. A University of M ssouri
study -- I'"'mgoing to submt that as an exhibit
right now It's entitled, Farm Spending and Loca
Selling, How Do They Match Up? Authored by John
Chism CHI-SM and Richard Levins, L-E-V-1-NS
And it was published in Spring 1994 in the

M nnesota -- I'mgetting confused. I'msorry. |'m
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giving the Mnnesota instead of the M ssouri one.

Let me carry on with that then. It was
230
entered -- it was published in Spring of 1994 in
the M nnesota Agricultural Economist. ['mgoing to

drop down to the next paragraph and nmake that point
and conme back to the University of M ssouri study.

Large-scale |livestock production
facilities are less likely to do business locally
than our small- to nediumsized producers. A
M nnesota study found that |ivestock operations
grossi ng under 400,000 a year spent 79 percent of
their business expenditures within 20 niles of
their farms. Large-scale facilities spend |ess
t han 50 percent.

" mgoing to come back to the paragraph
above and introduce the Mssouri study then, which
is entitled, The Econom c Inpacts of |ncreased
Contract Swine Production in Mssouri, Another
Viewpoint. [It's by John lkerd. He's with the
sustai nabl e agricultural systens program at the
University of Mssouri. University of M ssour
found that the independent producers create three
times as many jobs as corporate contract hog
producti on.

In short, the key to a healthy rura

econony in Illinois is not the nunber of hogs
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produced, but rather the nunber of hog producers.
W& need to ensure that small- to mediumsized pork
producers in Illinois have a level playing field
with the | arge-scal e producers seeking to |ocate
here fromoutside the state. Large-scale,
corporate producers are fully capable of prompting
their own self-interests and absorbing the costs
associated with this new type of industry.

Third, the profits fromlarge-scale
facilities usually go down to outside investors.
I"mintroducing as an exhibit a Virginia study
entitled, Econom c |Inpact of the Swine Conplex in
Sout heast Virginia. |It's authored by Susan
Thorsbury, T-HO R S-B-U- R Y, Mirphy Kanbhanpaty,
K-A-MB-HA-MP-A-T-Y, and David Kenyon. And
they're all affiliated with the Departnent of
Agriculture and Applied Economics at Virginia
Techni cal University.

The Virginia study conpared the inpact of
addi ng 5,000 sows to a | ocal area through
| arge-scal e production versus independent
producers. It found the independent producers
provi ded 10 percent nore pernmanent jobs and 20

percent nore local retail sales, increased |oca
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per capita incone by 37 percent.
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Final ly, studies show that |arge-scale
livestock facilities, because of the environnenta
and ot her problens they raise, cause property
val ues near themto drop dramatically. Property
assessnents for tax purposes then have to be
lowered, with the net result generally being a
| ower tax base for counties, not the economc
grow h and devel opnment prom sed

Local governnment expenses, on the other
hand, increase because | arger and heavier truck
traffic causes rural roads to deteriorate faster
If a large-scale facility goes bankrupt or
ot herwi se goes out of business, the county
government can be left with an expensive cl eanup
bill.

And we have again in our select
bi bl i ography a subsection on the question of rea
estate guides with three or four articles in there,
i f anyone wants to pursue that thought in ternms of
docunent ati on.

VWhat | arge-scal e |ivestock production
facilities really do is to concentrate the

livestock industry in a few comunities which are
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hard hit by the environnental consequences of these
facilities. At the sane tinme, such facilities
di spl ace the i ndependent |ivestock producers,

drai ning other rural areas of farmjobs and
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i ncone.

Proponents of |arge-scale |ivestock
production in Illinois argue that the potenti al
econom ¢ | osses which may cone from properly
regul ating such facilities in our state outweigh
any environmental gains fromputting in place
adequate rules and regul ations. W believe the
avai | abl e evi dence, based on experience of other
states, supports the opposite concl usion
Large-scale livestock production facilities, while
they pose a real threat to rural economc
devel opnent, are fully capable of supporting
econom cally the new rul es and regul ati ons
necessary and required for corporate, industrial
agricul ture.

The third Section and the final Section
relates to closure requirenents. The issue of
closure requirenents and costs is the fina
guestion we wi sh to discuss.

I n cases of abandonnent, closure and/or
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nonpaynment of taxes, the potential cleanup costs
for large-scale livestock production facilities
wi |l be considerable, given their overall size and
the size of the |lagoons in particular. These costs
shoul d be borne by the responsible parties and not
by the county taxpayers in which such facilities

locate. In anticipation of this eventuality, we
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have -- we have advocated the state of Illinois
shoul d create a | arge-scale |livestock production
facility indemity fund as a separate account in
the state treasury.

This fund woul d consi st of nonies from
indemity fees remitted by |large-scale |ivestock
production facilities. Suns collected on behal f of
the fund through I egal action or settlenent, civil
or crimnal penalties assessed and coll ected
agai nst | arge-scale |livestock production
facilities, interest, properties, securities
acqui red through the use of nonies in the fund, and
nmoni es contributed for the purpose of funds from
ot her resources.

The noni es deposited in the fund woul d be
appropriated for the exclusive purpose of

i ndemi fying a county for expenses related to
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cleaning up the site of large-scale livestock
production facilities, including the renoval and
di sposal of livestock waste fromlivestock waste
handl i ng and storage facilities.

Unfortunately, the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act does not create an indemity fund,
but requires operators prior to beginning operation
to denonstrate financial responsibility. O nore
sinmply put, that they have enough financi al

resources to close down their |agoons, if
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necessary.

Regarding the level of surety required in
the Act, Department of Agriculture has testified
that the Board should allow the Department to
promul gate rules to determne the [ evel of surety.
IIlinois Citizens for Responsible Practices
bel i eves the Board shoul d promul gate regul ations to
determ ne the level of surety required to ensure
financial security of an operation. The statute
for financial security in the LMFA was seem ngly
nodel ed after the regulations on financial security
for landfill operators in Title 35, Subtitle G
subpart F. The regul ations al ready have a worki ng

formula that could be adopted relatively easily for

236

the livestock regulations. The fornula establishes
a level of surety based on the volunetric capacity
of the landfill.

The procedures for closing a landfill and
closing a |l agoon may be different and the fornula's
variables will change. However, the formula to
determ ne the cost for closing a landfill offers a
good start. Moreover, subpart F of the waste
di sposal regul ations includes regul ations on the
use of financial instrunents. What exactly
constitutes evidence of financial responsibility if
an operator wants to use a letter of credit or

per haps conmerci al - provi ded i nsurance? Begi nni ng
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wi th Section 807.640, the waste di sposal
regul ati ons offer gui dance on these questions, and
t he Board shoul d use those regul ati ons as a nodel
to pronul gate rules for Section 506.602 of the

i vestock regul ations.

Regardi ng the | agoon closure in the
proposed regul ati ons, Section 506.209, subparagraph
A, subparagraph 2, allows the Departnment to grant a
wai ver to closure requirenments that will permt the
| agoon to be used for an alternative purpose. The

Board should clearly specify which alternative
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purposes will qualify for a waiver. The Departnent
of Agriculture has not adequately explai ned what
some of these alternative uses mght be. [If the
alternative use still requires the structure to
hold |ivestock waste, these Livestock Waste
Regul ati ons should remain applicable to the new
owners of the structure, and a waiver in this case
woul d not be necessary. |If the alternative use
does not pertain to |ivestock waste, the owner wll
still have to renove the waste, and the regul ations
on closure should apply to the new owners as they
did to the previous ones.

Furthernore, on closure, Section 506. 209,
subpar agraph 3, subparagraph B of the regul ations
should clearly state that if ownership of the

| agoon is transferred, the new owner should be
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subject to all regulations for livestock waste
| agoons until the facility ceases to be utilized as
a livestock waste | agoon.

In conclusion, and I know you are al
glad to hear in conclusion, we would like to thank
the Board for the opportunity to testify publicly
on these very inportant issues. W appreciate the

attention the Board has devoted to assisting groups
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like the Illinois Citizens for Responsible
Practices to understand the hearing process and
prepare for these hearings.

In the Spring of 1996, IIlinois |awrakers
and nenbers of the Edgar admi nistration described
t he Livestock Managenment Facilities Act as a
necessary first step in the process of devel opi ng
adequate rules and regul ations for |arge-scale
livestock production facilities in lllinois. The
common argunent heard at the tinme was that any
regul ation of large-scale livestock facilities
woul d be better than no regul ation.

Now is the tinme to flesh out and
i npl enent the Livestock Managenent Facilities Act
t hrough the rul enaki ng process, even as we seek to
devel op and strengthen the | aw t hrough additiona
legislation. W commend the Illinois Pollution
Control Board for the role it has played in this

process, and we | ook forward to working with the
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Board through the -- the renai nder of the hearing

and in the future as we work towards this result
Bef ore we get questions, | would like to

add a couple nore exhibits. Should I do that now?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Certainly. |
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have the two here. W could go through the ones
first that you have submtted.

DR ST JOHN: Ckay. And | have then
four separate articles by Mchael Duffy, who is
with the lowa State University, all relating to
econom ¢ devel opnent .

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

DR ST JOHN: Copy of the sel ect
bi bl i ography. And an article | referred to this
nmorni ng fromthe Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago
entitled, Industrialization in Hog Production
Implications for Mdwest Agriculture, which cane
out a couple of weeks ago, which is excellent.

Sone of Dr. DiPietre's work. A letter fromthe
Cher okee County Board of Supervisors, Cherokee,

| owa, depicting problens related to cleaning up a
ten-acre lagoon in Cherokee County, which the
county acquired through tax delinquency. And which
when they first acquired it in 1991, estimated cost
of cl eanup was 250 to $300, 000. They still haven't
been able to clean it up. And, of course, the cost

of cl eanup has gone up since then
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Those are all of the exhibits | wanted to

subm t.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. St John. Okay. Then, we will mark as Exhibit
No. 30, and enter into the record | arge-scale sw ne
production facilities, a select bibliography from
the Illinois Ctizens for Responsible Practices.

Entering into the record as Exhibit
No. 31 an article in the Mnnesota Agricultural
Econoni st entitled, Farm Spending and Local
Selling, How Do They Match Up.

Enter into the record Exhibit No. 32,
article entitled, Econom c |Inpact of the Sw ne
Conpl ex in Sout heast Virginia.

Enter into the record as No. 33, an
article entitled, The Econom c Inpacts of |ncreased
Contract Swine Production in M ssouri.

Enter into the record as Exhibit No. 34,
article entitled, Are W Qut of Control, by M chael
Duffy, fromthe lowa State University.

And enter into the exhibit as Exhibit
No. 35, Economi c Perspectives, a Review Fromthe
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, dated January
February of 1997.

And lastly mark as Exhibit No. 36, the

Cher okee County Board of Supervisors, courthouse
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| etterhead, from Cherokee, lowa, letter to the
county board of supervisors.

Thank you, M. St John. And we will now
take a ten-m nute break.

(Recess taken at 3:08 p.m)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Back on the
record. Now we will proceed with prefiled
questions filed by Ross and Hardi es on behal f of
the Illinois Pork Producers directed to -- to
M. Bruce St John. M. Harrington.

MR HARRINGTON: [I'Il try and speak
| oud enough so I can be heard. And I'mgoing to
try to skip through these questions and see if we
can get through them quickly.

Sir, do you -- what is your occupation?

DR ST JOHN: First of all, let ne
just conmment that the prefiled questions were
excellent. | wote out prefiled question answers,
so |l will read those.

I amenployed in a marketing position
with a Peoria-area conpany.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Do you own or
operate any livestock facilities?

DR ST JOHN: I own farmand in
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Stark County, including a share in a centennial
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famly farm Fam ly nenbers have been involved in
the livestock industry in Illinois for over 100
years, but | do not currently own or operate a
livestock facility.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Were you a nenber
of the Livestock Industry Task Force or any of the
wor ki ng conm ttees?

DR. ST JOHN: | have a | ong answer
to that. The answer is, no, | have not. | was
asked to be, but because of ny heavy business
schedul e, | could not accommpdate the neetings.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Wyul d you consi der
a famly owned and operated farmwi th nore than
7,000 animal units to be a famly farmor a, quote,
| arge-scal e swi ne production facility, close
quot e?

DR ST JOHAN: | would consider it to
be a large-scale livestock production facility
owned and operated by a single famly

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Per haps you coul d
define what you nean by | arge-scal e sw ne
production facility.

DR ST JOHN: | think we are
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addressing here a question of size, and we get into
that a little later. But let me just tackle it
right now. Mybe we can skip the question four

t hen.
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In the energency rul es dated 29 Cct ober
1996, the Illinois Pollution Control Board
recogni zed that the current regul ations specific to
I ivestock waste managenent facilities pronul gated
| ong before the current agricultural changes and
trends identified by the legislature in adopting
t he Livestock Managenment Facilities Act were in
pl ace.

Pol | ution Control Board then concl uded
that the i medi ate adopti on of specific regulations
tailored to the design of facilities with a |large
concentration of aninmals was necessary to ensure
the protection -- to ensure the protection of
ani mal natural resources. In fixing an
applicability threshold, the Pollution Control
Board ruled that |ivestock managenent facilities
wi th the design capacity of 300 animal units or
nore were recogni zed in statute and regul ati on as
facilities with greater regul atory oversight was

needed to protect the environment.
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I would add parenthetically that Danville
Townshi p, M nnesota, and ot her places have al so
cone down as |low as 300 animal units in terns of
where regul ati ons should start.

For the purposes of site definition and
setbacks, Illinois Gtizens for Responsible

Practices is in the basic sane ballpark. W
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consider a large-scale |livestock production
facility to be one having a one-tinme maxi mum
designed capacity of 500 animal units or nore.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  What was the basis
for selecting 500 ani mal units?

DR. ST JOHN: Trying to give you a
short answer. | guess we | ooked at what all the
states where these facilities were in place we're
| ooking at in terms of regulations. Mst of the
regul ati on seened to start somewhere around three
to 800. So we arbitrarily said, let's | ook at
five. It could be three. It could be six. [I'm
not sure the exact point is so critical, as
recogni zi ng that at sonme point, |arge-scaled
facility begins.

If you look at the -- if | can just

counter a second. The point four factors for
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conversion of -- of animal units to live- -- to
livestock. Point four or five hundred is 1250 pigs
wei ghi ng 55 pounds or nore. It seens |ike a good
benchmark to start.

MR, HARRI NGTON: I n your testinony,
you urged the Board to use livestock | agoon
capacity as a neans to detern ne adequate
setbacks. First of all, what is the relationship
between the |ivestock |agoon capacity and the need

for setback?
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DR ST JOHN: Livestock | agoon
capacity of a given livestock production facility
is related generally rather closely to the maxi num
design capacity of the facility animl units.
Therefore, we are just saying it seens -- seens
| ogi cal when you are | ooking at setbacks in
addition to using the nmaxi mum desi gn capacity of
ani mal units, you ought to be | ooking at the
livestock capacity at the sane tine.

This is, by the way, a natural tie-into
the point I was making. |I'msorry if |
interrupted. A natural tie-in to the point | was
maki ng earlier about volunetric capacity and

| ooking at landfill regs for surety and so forth.
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Cetting, again, the sane kind of characteristics in
terns of how we are regul ating these things.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  You recogni zed t hat
the statute now does not allow for that; is that
correct?

DR ST JOHN: Yes. | think.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you. In your
testinmony, you referred to |ocal producers
generating nore economn c devel opnent than
out-of -state producers coming in to the state. |Is
that correct?

DR ST JOHN: What? Can you refer

me to which question you are on? You are
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paraphrasing a little bit, and I'mgetting confused
nmysel f.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Basical ly question
six, which I think was m s-typed.

DR ST JOHN:  Yes. | guess ny
comment was, it wasn't really a question. | see
where you are conming fromnow \Wat |'msaying is,
my testinmony is that there are a variety of studies
out there. Again, nost of them in the
bi bl i ography we have distributed. Variety of

studi es showi ng that small, medi umsized,
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owner - oper ated | ocal producers produce nore jobs
and are nore likely to do business locally than
cor por at e-owned, | arge-scale livestock production
facilities.

Again, in a word, it's not the nunber of
hogs produced in a given township, county or state,
but rather the number of hog producers is the key
to econom ¢ growt h, devel opnent and prosperity in a
rural conmunity.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  When you say the
nunber of hog producers, in order for them-- there
to be hog producers, they have to be viable
econom c units. |Is that not correct?

DR ST JOAN: That is correct.

MR, HARRI NGTON: And do you have any

personal opinion as to what is a viable economc
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unit for hog production now?
DR. ST JOHN: 1'd have to say, no,
don't.
MR, HARRI NGTON: Ckay. Wuld a 1200
sow farrowto-finish operation be a viable unit?
DR ST JOHAN: | would think so,
| ooki ng at what | see around the state today.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Uh- huh. Do you
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know how much smaller it could be and still be a
vi abl e, independent unit?

DR ST JOHN: Never seen any studies
on that. But whether or not they exist, | don't
know.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  Thank you.
Referring to the University of Mssouri study you
mentioned in your testinony. It shows that
| arge-scal e production facilities -- does it show
that | arge-scale production facilities displace
jobs, or that independent producers, if that
di stinction can be drawn, create nore jobs than
corporate contract hog production?

DR ST JOHN: What the study
concl uded was that independent producers created
three tinmes as many jobs as corporate contract hog
production. If | can quote just a couple of
sentences fromthat study. It said: Large-scale

speci al i zed operations produced nore hogs per
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person enpl oyed, and consequently create fewer jobs
per hog produced. Consequently, |arge-scale
contract production enploys far fewer people than
woul d be enpl oyed to produce the same nunber of

hogs in a typical owner-operated hog farm
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Sonme of the difference in enploynment is
accounted for by the fact that many hog farners
produce a significant portion of their own feed,
whereas contract operators often purchase their
feed fromoutside suppliers. Mnagenment functions
of independent hog producers are often performed in
contract operations by off-farm supervisors or
cor por at e nanagers.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Do you have any
reason to believe that if Illinois could sonehow
wite rules that kept out the corporate contract
hog production by out-of-state corporations, that
t hat producti on would not occur, or would it sinply
nove to other states where it is wel cone?

DR ST JOHN: Let ne make two points
in answering your question. First of all, | want
to enphasize again that the Illinois Gtizens for
Responsi ble Practice is not trying to ban
| arge-scale |livestock production facilities or
corporate contract production in Illinois. Wat we
are trying to see put in place is rules and

regul ati ons to cause themto behave as responsible
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citizens. That's point one.

Poi nt two. In terns of the issue of
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these facilities going sonmewhere el se, there is not
a lot of evidence |I guess one way or the other
Sonmeone tal ked this norning about what happened in
the state of Nebraska where they banned -- | don't
know whet her -- banned is probably a strong word.
They wote very strong corporate farmregul ati ons
two or three decades ago. Wat happened in
Nebraska is -- is that they have been able to

mai ntain a |l evel of pork production that they had a
decade or nore ago. At the sane tinme, they have
been able to maintain about the sanme nunber of hog
pr oducers.

In states |like North Carolina, and
showed that chart this norning, what we are seeing
is that as we get increases in hog production in
t hese states which had been going the | arge-scale
corporate contract route. W are seeing a rea
decrease in the nunber of hog producers. | tried
to get that -- to discuss that a little bit with
Dr. DiPietre this norning. W didn't get too far
withit, | guess. But there is sone correlation
t here between wel com ng the | arge-scal e corporate
producers and seeing fewer and fewer people

i nvolved in the pork industry in a given state, it
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| ooks to me I|ike.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Do you have any
specific studies to refer to in that regard?

DR. ST JOHN: Only the ones that |
have prefiled, plus -- give ne just a second. The
center for rural affairs in Nebraska is the best
source for the Nebraska case really. 1In terns of
North Carolina, | think the stuff | prefiled pretty
well tells the story in terns of what's happening
there in ternms of numbers of pigs versus nunbers of
pi g producers.

MR, HARRI NGTON: |' m aski ng whet her
you are aware of any studies that show the causa
rel ati onshi p between the presence of the
| arge-scal e producers and the small producers?

MR ST JOHN: No. Although, I would
recoommend -- | nentioned earlier in ny testinony
the study by the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago
done by an economist. So |I'mnot sure. His
concl usions are sonewhat different from what
Dr. DiPietre was saying. But what this generally
is concluding is that over the | ast decade,
productivity gains have nmeant that fewer hog

farners today can produce the sane nunber of pork
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as a larger nunber did in the past, and | think
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that |ogically sounds reasonable. He then goes on
to say that today 43 nega producers in the United
States own 29 percent of all sows. 43 nega
producers own 29 percent of all sows and account
for around 40 percent of all the pigs born an

rai sed nati onw de.

So it looks to ne like there is a
prevailing trend in terns of a smaller nunber of
hog farns and simultaneous increase in their size.
So that m ght be one docunent | would refer people
to, if you are interested in that subject.

MR, HARRI NGTON: Are you famliar
with a docunent entitled, Measured Effect of
Feedl ots on Residential Property Values in
M nnesota, Report to the Legislature, June 19967?

MR ST JOHN: No. | don't think I
am

MR, HARRI NGTON: It has al ready been
i ntroduced in the record in this proceedi ng. But
just for those in attendance, | think it's a fair
summary to say it was surprised -- would it
surprise you to know that it concluded that, in

fact, the presence of feedlots did not adversely
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i npact property values, but had a positive inpact
on residential property val ues?
MR ST JOHN: | would say that the

three studies | have on real estate val ues are
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dated 1995, '95 and '93, and they all cane to an
opposi te concl usion
I'd be very nmuch interested in getting
a copy of the report and adding it to the
bi bl i ogr aphy.
MR, HARRI NGTON: This is the study

of June of 1966 (sic).

MR TABER ' 96.

MR KING ' 96.

MR, HARRI NGTON:  What did | say?
MR, TABER ' 66.

MR, HARRI NGTON: '96. Dyslexia is

fun.
W will provide you a copy of this.
DR. ST JOHN: Appreciate it.
MR HARRINGTON: | think that's al
t he questions we have.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Harrington. Yes. Wuld you please conme on

up.
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MR KING M name is Keith King.
I"'ma farmer in Knox County. Have been all ny
life. | don't have a Ph.D. or MD. or anything
like that. About 85 years of experience dealing
wi th ani mal and ani mal products, things of that
ki nd.

Back -- probably the first time | heard
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of EPA, back maybe probably they just got started
at the tine. | was the only dairyman at the tine
setting up animal waste regul ations for the
Illinois EPA at that tinme back, | don't know how
many years, but 1'd say about 25 years.

I"'ve also -- in addition to other things,
|'"ve served on the Board of Review of Knox County
nmostly through the 1980s. The three-man Board of
Revi ew who -- and all of 1980. 1've been a man of
that three-man Board of Review and had causes that
conformto value and quite a few fairly |arge
operations in this county. And we have to contend
with those quite a bit.

["'malso -- our famly has quite a |large
hog operation. | have an interest init. | don't
do the actual work anynore. But soneone el se

does. So those are ny experiences.
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M. St John, | disagreed with some things
that you said. First place, you say that on the
bott om of page three, study showed | arge-scale
livestock facilities, because of environnental and
ot her problens they rai se, cause property val ues
near themto drop dramatically.

| guess ny experience through APA (sic)
is quite extrenme opposite of that. | feel that if
t he proposed regul ati ons becone final and are

adhered to, there is no reason for the possibility
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of any deterioration in the area tax base. 1In ny
experi ence, extrene opposites have been true.

How did you conme up with the statenent
that they were deteriorating? You certainly know
the way the soils are valuated in this county, in
this state. You say you own a farm You know how
the per acre dollars come back each year

How -- how would you arrive at that in
the state of Illinois, that valuations would
deteriorate?

DR ST JOHN. Based on the studies
that | spoke about a little earlier. There are a
variety of studies of property val ues near

| arge-scale livestock production facilities.
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I think we have to be careful here as we
tal k about issues like this, that we are not
t hi nki ng about nmom and dad's old farma little bit
bigger. W are tal king about the big facilities.

MR KING That's what |'mthinking
about .

DR ST JOHN:  You have one of those
within a quarter mle of your house, studies have
shown that people are not real interested in buying
a hone fromyou

MR KING You realize that the
val ues per acre of land will not go down, except on

the very acres that those hogs are set on. Then
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according to the statute in Illinois -- say there
is a ten-acre big hog operation occupying the
building in the road. Go down to one-sixth in
val ue otherwi se. But the value of the operation of
t he buil dings put up on that, on those facilities,
multiply that by thousands of times, and a few
dol l ars taken off for those places.

Certainly in our experience in Knox
County, the issue of many big operations have
enhanced the tax base a | arge extent.

DR ST JOHN: | would agree with you
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that farm and uses farm and just because it's in
near proximty, because it's in -- the value of
that |and woul d probably not be affected, unless
over tinme with the waste di sposal you got into a
situation where you have problens with the | and
itself in ternms of either heavy netals or
over-application of nitrogen, phosphorus, pot ash,
what ever .

In general, | would accept your
st at errent .

MR KING kay. Another where |

di sagreed with you -- pretty definitely disagreed
with you, with expensive cl eanup here, for
instance, if one of these things closed dowmn. One
time in our hog operation, we had a |agoon. W

decided to do away with the | agoon. Used ot her



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

met hods instead. Cost very little to close that
down.

VWhen you tal k toxics, we don't have
really a lot of toxic waste in a setup of that
ki nd.

We can take one filling station, you
know, where there are tanks in the ground, costs

t hem hundr eds of thousands of dollars to clean that

258

up. We think as far as dealing with closing up a
facility and went down, because |agoon or
sonmething in it and manure, we -- we are under

all -- the assunptions I"'mmaking is that Illinois
Pol I ution Control Board cones up with adequate
recommendati ons and that are finally adopted. And
then | think you are overestimating or trying to

make peopl e think maybe that this closing up these

toxic -- these dunps is going to cone out to a |ot
of nmoney. | can't see it. | see very little
effect.

DR ST JOHN: Well, the exanple
cited here was a concrete exanpl e from Cherokee
County, lowa, where they have a ten-acre | agoon
that's full that the county inherited through a tax
del i nquency situation. The estimated cost of
cl eanup to DNR when they took over -- the county
took over the lagoon in 1991, the |owa DNR

Department of Natural Resources, told themthey
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have to clean it up. It holds 17 mllion gallons
of animal waste. An estinmated cost to clean up in
1991, was 250 to 300,000. | would consider that a
significant amount of noney for npbst counties to

have to cone up wth.
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MR KING Certainly many farmers in
the area, if they wanted fertilizer on the ground,
t hey woul d have been glad to punp that out and take
it and dispose of it. Then all they have to worry
about then is punping.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: M. King, just
make sure that you are asking a question and not

havi ng a debate.

MR KING kay. | think that's
all. | have sonme other things for to differ with
you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  You can bring
that up, but -- and you can bring up the other ones

in testimony, if you want to provide testinony
| ater.
MR, KING Thank you
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Any ot her
questions for M. St John? Thank you,
M. St John. You may sit down.
DR ST. JOHN: Thank you very much.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  What we woul d

like to do now is then proceed to the people who
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have signed up on the sign-up sheet to testify

today who have not prefiled their testinony.
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And what | will do is call the first five
peopl e, and you can conme and have a seat up in
front. Swear you in and begin with your
testinmony. | know M's. Johnson has al ready
spoken. Dale Ward, is he present? kay. Mary
Kuck.

M5. KUCK: Kuck.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Kuck. [I'm
sorry. Bill Knight. Yes. Thank you. M. Karen
Hudson. Donald Reeder, R-E-E-D-E-R  Donal d
Reeder .

Anyone who has signed up on the sign-up
sheet but is not here, if you could just pass the
word on to themthat they could certainly file what
they had planned on testifying to as a public
comment. As long as they file it before February
14th, the Board will consider it in the
r ul emaki ng.

If you don't have our address, it is 100
West Randol ph Street. And that's Suite 11-500. In
Chicago. It's zip code 60601. And you could put
that to the attention of the clerk of the Board.
And as | mentioned earlier, make sure that you have

docket R97-13 (sic) noted on there. |If you'd also
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like to include Illinois Adm nistrative Code 506,
that woul d be great.

And | think we could have one nore person
up here. Nancy Bostic. Mark Beorkrem

If you could swear in the witnesses.

(Wherein the witnesses were sworn in
by the court reporter, all five having said, | do,
and testified as foll ows:)

THE HEARING OFFICER:  If we could
begin with Ms. Kuck.

MS. KUCK: My name is Mary Kuck,
K-U- G K Rhynmes with good |uck. Okay.

Chai rman, nenbers of the Pollution
Control Board, | w sh to express ny concerns
regardi ng a nunber of issues which | feel should be
addressed in light of the encroachment into the
state of Illinois by mega |ivestock operations.

I ssue No. 1. Mega livestock operations
requi re massi ve amounts of water, first to fill the
manur e wast e- hol di ng | agoons, and then to conti nue
flushing waste fromthe confinenment buildings into
t he | agoons. Such enornous use of water wll
inevitably | ower the water table, thereby affecting

not only nearby rural wells but al so municipa
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wel I s throughout a | arge area.
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Issue No. 2. A nega hog factory sited in
North Carolina, and which used what was consi dered
a state of the art |agoon systemto contain waste,
which is, of course, urine and nmanure, had a | agoon
failure, which resulted in the spillage of 24
mllion gallons of waste. To put this volunme of
waste into the proper perspective, you should be
aware that this is nore than tw ce the vol une of
t he Exxon Val dez oil spill, which caused such
devastating pollution in Prince Edward Sound.

This 24 million gallon spill of manure
waste then polluted not only neighboring property
and honmes but destroyed all aquatic life for a
17-mile stretch of the newriver.

The corporations which installed these
facilities say they now can install a |agoon which
is safe. They do not, however, guarantee that this
ki nd of accident will not happen agai n.

Issue No. 3. 1In the case of a large
waste spill, who is responsible for the actual or
t he physical cleanup of the resulting ness?

VWho will then be responsible for

conpensating i ndividual s whose quality of life,
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hones, water supplies, land and livelihoods are
damaged or even destroyed by a waste spill?
W1l conpensation be the responsibility

of the operator or the taxpayers of the state of
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No. 4. Certain large factory farns, such
as nmega hog factories, produce a terrible stench
Qperators say they can control sone of the smnell
but not all of it. The snell is especially odious
when the facility begins operation during the
transfer of effluent waste to agricultural fields
and during hot, hum d seasons.

Issue No. 5. Effluent fromthe waste
| agoons can seep down into the ground and pollute
the aquifer, which supplies water to a vast area,
wi t h di sease-carryi ng organi sns.

Issue No. 6. |If a lagoon-type systemis
used for the animal wastes, how many cubic feet of
| agoon space is required per livestock unit, and by
whomwi || this be determ ned?

Issue No. 7. Pollution by surface water
runof f fromfields where effluent is spread will
pollute streans and wells with nitrates, pot ash

and phosphates, as well as disease-carrying
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or gani sns.

Issue No. 8. Pollution of our water
supply by di sease bacteria and organi sns, including
swine flu, nore coomonly referred to as Asian flu,

i s highly probable.
In Asia, this flu devel ops anong the

porci ne popul ation fromwhich it mgrates to the
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human popul ation. Asian fluis a killer flu
because it attacks all ages, but it is especially
dangerous to the lives of children, anyone already
suffering fromhealth problens and to senior
citizens.

Issue No. 9. 1In sone areas where nega
i vestock operations have been | ocated, famli es,
and especially the children, living within the
vicinity have suffered exceptionally high rates of
il ness and di sease.

I ssue No. 10. Antibiotics, steroids and
food additives used in the production and feedi ng
of livestock on nega size operations will also
contam nate our water supplies as they percol ate
into the soil and down into our aquifers and water
tabl e.

I ssue No. 11. |Is there now in place an
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i ndemity fund which will be used to pay for
cl eanups in case of lagoon failure?
And if a fund is established, who wll

finance it?

WIl it be those who will benefit from
the livestock operation, or will it be the
| ong-suffering taxpayers of Illinois? WII it be

possible for a facility to file bankruptcy and
conpl etely escape all fiscal responsibility?

I ssue 12. Inevitably, sone of the
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livestock, be it pigs or cows or chickens or
what ever, will die. Wat plans do the operators
have to cope wi th carcasses which coul d becone
sources of disease for not only small famly
farnmers' operations but ultimately could be a
source of disease for the human popul ati on?

I ssue 13. Wiere will the material
conbined liquid and solid waste, which is punped
fromthe [ agoons as they fill up through usage be
deposi t ed?

The University of Illinois has standards
for disposal of waste on cropland which are very
specific. They require 2-8/ 10ths acres of |and per

animal unit. \What state agency will be responsible
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for determining if a given facility has the
required acres to accommodate effluent?

How wi Il this requirenment be enforced?

In situations where regul ati ons are not
adhered to, what punitive nmeasures will be taken to
ensure current and future conpliance?

Issue 14. If the manure is trucked over
our hi ghways because of |ack of adjacent acreage
for disposal, what regulations are currently in
pl ace to safeguard our citizens if there is a spil
of the effluent on the highways we all nust use?

How are we to be kept safe fromthis

bi ohazard being spread within our mdst?
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| ssue 15. One danger all who are
concerned with this issue wish to see addressed is
the grandfathering in of the facilities already in
operation or currently under construction. These
facilities are as dangerous, if not nore dangerous,
to our environnent than proposed facilities,
because they were constructed wi thout regard to any
envi ronnent al regul ati ons.

I ssue 16. Current regulations will
require nmore waste treatnment facilities be

constructed to service the three or four or five or

267

ten enpl oyees needed to operate the facility than
are required to treat the waste of a thousand or
nore head of livestock. There is sonething wong
in a situation of this Kkind.

At the mininmum the follow ng i ssues need
i medi ate attention.

Site devel opnent and requirenent of
permts must be based on thorough study of site
condi tions and | ocation.

Public notification and hearings nmust be
held prior to the devel opnment of a new site or
expansi on of an existing site.

Updat ed, |arger setbacks must be
requi red, which also recognize that other area farm
residents as well as non-farmresidents have

rights.
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An indemity fund nust be established to
provide for site cleanup and waste cl eanup such as
occurred when even state of the art |agoons burst
and spread massive anounts of waste on nei ghboring
property and in waterways such as creaks and
rivers, and to provide cleanup in cases of
bankr upt cy.

Moni toring wells rmust be placed around
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the perineters of wet waste-handling facilities and
areas where | agoon sludge is spread.

There nust be increased invol venent by
the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and
the Departnment of Public Health and all other
concer ned state agenci es.

In conclusion, | submt that nuch nust be
done to put into place | aws and regul ati ons which
wi Il protect our environnment and our citizens.
Nearly everyone wants to inprove their business and
financial position, but I contend that this
i nprovenent nust not be at the expense of other
citizens in the environnent of the state of
[l1linois. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
Ms. Kuck. Are there any questions? Thank you very
much, Ms. Kuck. Now, if we could go on to the
testinmony of Karen Hudson

M5. HUDSON: My nane is Karen
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Hudson, and I'm a resident of Peoria County. M
famly lives and farnms approximately two mles
north of Elmwod, Illinois. | have a bachelor's
degree in education, and |I'm enployed in the

engi neering and drafting areas of a public utility
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conpany. | ama representative of F.ARM,
I ncorporated, Families Against Rural Messes.

We are striving to support responsible
and account abl e pork production. Qur goal is to
educate the public about the social, environnenta
and econom c inpacts of the nega hog industry, as
wel |l as the stresses small independent producers
are now suffering. Wth this know edge, people can
make educated deci sions regarding this issue.

| also represent the Illinois Stewardship
Alliance and Illinois Citizens for Responsible
Practices. W do not support the current
definition for a popul ated area, because it does
not factor into situations wherein a facility noves
in adjacent to a subdivision. For exanple, if the
subdi vi sion plot of 20 homes has only five hones
built to date, the setback will not take into
account any currently enpty lots in its setback
perimeter. W feel that all enpty lots in any
pl anned subdi vision within the radius of a setback
shoul d be accounted for and treated as a

residence. This not only protects the financial



23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

interest of the owner of the subdivision, but also

the health and environnent of present and future
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resi dences.

This is sadly the case in Iroquois County
where a 2400 sow unit is |ocated between a quarter
to a half a mle of the subdivision. This facility
was installed before the rules were witten. But
unfortunately, even with today's rules, the
set backs would still be the sanme. There are not
yet ten residences located within the perineter, so
it is not deened a popul ated area.

For the record, setbacks shoul d be
measured fromthe property line of the nearest
corner of the hog facility. The current rules al so
nmeasure setbacks fromthe center of a building or
resi dence, not fromthe owner's property |ine.

This differs fromthe nore acceptable rul es of
North and South Carolina, which neasures setbacks
from quote, real property owned by anot her person
unquote, or the real property line.

Being very famliar with
guarter-sections, township maps and mappi ng
procedures, | ultimtely became interested in the
Departnment of Agriculture's case for not raising
setbacks. | amalso aware of the prelimnary

survey done by the | EPA, the DOA and the Illinois
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Por k Producers.

Thi s survey covered approxi mately 2
percent of the townships in our state. | have
recently been in touch with the Illinois Geol ogica
Survey, concerning the 7-and-a-half mnute
guadr angl e maps avail able. These maps show
resi dences with alnost all of the townships in our
state. | recommend using this as a val uable
resource for further and nore conplete
i nvestigation of townships in our state and the
i npact of higher setbacks.

W were, after all, recently told by the
deputy director of the Department of Agriculture
that this was, quote, a fairly scientific study
that was in itself only prelimnary, unquote.

However, can this data be used to support
and wite permanent rules? | ama citizen that
lives on a farmresidence. | amappalled that ny
famly is not protected by the same setback rule as
a non-farmresidence famly

Only until 1,000 animal units are
present, or 2500 hogs, will our health and welfare
be considered. How are we in any way different

froma non-farmfamly? This unconstitutional |aw
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is clearly in favor of the pork producers and in no
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way protects any farmfamlies in our state.

By the way, in a recent vote at the
Peoria County annual Farm Bureau neeting in
Decenmber of 1996, 107 of our menbers voted agai nst
mega hog farns locating in Peoria County, while
only 11 were in favor.

| was told by a paid public official in
Springfield that there are not setbacks for farm
resi dences because -- because it is, quote, a
carryover fromthe old days where farmers wanted no
regul ati ons, unquote. This is hard to believe.
But then again, so is the entire Livestock Waste
Managenment Act to ne.

| leave you with this thought. A good
nei ghbor is the kind of person that | see as living
on a farmlike this with a famly (indicating), and
sends a casserole to you when you are under the
weat her. | am not expecting to receive a casserole
from our new nei ghbors noving i nto Knox County.
They l ook like this (indicating). Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Let the record

refl ect she was holding up a picture of what

appears to be -- | can't see it.
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M5. HUDSON: Large hog facility.
Not a famly facility.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: Do you want to

submit that into evidence, Ms. Hudson?
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M5. HUDSON:  Yes, | do. And also
submt into evidence a very recent article fromthe
Des Mdi nes Sunday Register entitled, D saster
VWaiting to Happen. And Dal e Cockran (phonetic
spelling), the lowa secretary of agriculture is
guoted as sayi ng, you can have a E coli.
infestation in the entire acquifer and a great
potential for disaster.

This is one of the nost recent articles
we have received. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Are there any
questions for Ms. Hudson at this tine?

M5. MANNING | just have one.

MS. HUDSON:  Yes.

M5. MANNING Ms. Hudson, you used
the word nega farm and so did the Peoria County
Board, apparently in your testinony.

M5. HUDSON: Yes. Yes.

M5. MANNING Do you have a working

definition of a nmega farn®
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MR MJUDGETT: 1250 aninmals is what
we are talking. Not animal units. W are talking
ani mal s.

M5. MANNI NG But the Peoria County
Board didn't define that in its vote; is that
correct?

M5. HUDSON: No. This was done -- a
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prelimnary question that was asked at the Peoria
County board nmeeting. And |'msure at that neeting
there were people there who had as different an
i dea of the definition of a hog farmas you or 1.
So | have to say that that woul d probably
not be a scientific study. It was just a vote that
was taken that night on the general consensus of
t he crowd.
M5. MANNI NG That was the neeting
of the Farm Bureau, not the Peoria board.
M5. HUDSON:  Peoria Farm Bureau.
M5. MANNI NG  Thank you.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Are there any
ot her questions of Ms. Hudson? Thank you.
W will mark into exhibit (sic) the
speci al advertising Section article, titled Quality

Crops Fromthe Soybean Digest, January 1997 as
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Exhi bit No. 37.
Plus we will mark into the record as
Exhi bit No. 38 the Des Mi nes Sunday Regi ster
article from Sunday, January 19th, 1997. Editorial
titled, Disaster Waiting to Happen, a Deadly
Possi bility, Manure Flowi ng Into Drainage Wells.
And finally mark into the record as
Exhi bit No. 39 a picture of the Green County
Hanover Corporation, British Pig |Inprovenent

Cor por ati on phot ogr aph.
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Thank you, Ms. Hudson. [I'msorry. Dd I
skip Bill Knight?

MR KNIGHT: |'mright here.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: You can
present your testinony now.

MR KNIGHT: | want to express sone
concerns about sonething that's heretofore been not
brought up. And that's enforcenent of current or
future Livestock Waste Regul ati ons and/or | aws.

The best |l aw, of course, requires
enforcenent. And with this particular topic, it
woul d require enforcenent to ensure conpliance by
i nspecting and admi ni stering meani ngful penalties

where viol ati ons may occur.
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Wt hout real enforcenent, neaning
adequat e fundi ng, staffing and training of |aw
enforcenent and other public officials, the results
wi |l be econom c anarchy, the sane as no | aw at
all.

Al ready there are parallel exanples in
government of inadequate staffing and fundi ng
| eading to public harm

Even di sm ssing instances by neat
i nspectors in the Department of Agriculture or
field representatives of the EPA as too adversari al
here, there are other places where bad nanagenent

of good | aws have terrible consequences.
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In 1995 and ' 96, federal budgets for the
Cccupational Safety and Heal th Adm nistration was
targeted for 5 and 15 percent budget cuts
respectively. OSHA al ready had nowhere near the
nunber of inspectors needed to nonitor U S.
wor kpl aces, and in those years, was prohibited by
law from spending to issue a final or even a
proposed rul e or guidelines on ergonomcs the area
of biotechnol ogy that addresses increasingly comon
repetitive stress injuries.

So injuries kept happening, people kept
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getting hurt and needed therapy or surgery, and
wor ker' s conpensation costs to enpl oyers
i ncreased.

In a related area, OSHA and the
Department of Labor are so woefully understaffed
that it's possible for sweatshops, usually
associ ated with exploiting workers in third world
countries, to exist in New York and California.
Few can enforce that |aw

Above us the air is busy with aircraft
coordi nated by understaffed, overworked and il
equi pped air traffic controllers, and ultimtely
supervi sed by the Federal Aviation Adm nistration
which also is understaffed and overworked. So the
FAA no | onger requires checking flight data

recorders very often. Their function is checked
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about once a year. So nbst don't work.

Further, nine years ago in Hawaii, a 737
airliner flown by Al oha was 24,000 feet when 18
feet of its outer skin peel ed away, deconpressing
the cabin and killing a stewardess, who fell from
the aircraft. Later inspection found extensive
corrosion and fatigue damage. That aircraft and

two ot her Al oha 737's were scrapped, because of
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skin erosion and cracking.

The FAA had been assigned to watch that
carrier's and the entire industry's 737 fleet, but
it was overworked and understaffed. Regul ations
and a citizen literally fell through the cracks.

Al though the ultimate responsibility for
budgets and personnel really lies with the CGenera
Assenbly in Illinois and other state agencies,
of ficials and enpl oyees of the state nust assert
their appropriate role of authority and
accountability to act in the public interest and to
represent citizens. |If not, responsibility is
passed frombuilding to building or desk to desk,
and the peoples business is not conducted, and any
| aw that has arisen is not enforced.

My ot her point speaks to kind of a
chal | engi ng tone that came up between the cracks,
guess you could say again, in earlier testinony

about the invalid enptions that sonetinmes arise in
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t he debate about a | arge concentration of
I'i vest ock.

Implicit in some of these questions or
comments is that people need special qualifications

to comment on this issue or any issue in the public
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interest, or that enotions have no validity. And
enotions, we have to realize, are part of the human
ani mal

Socially and individually, many of our
marri ages are based on enotions, not on any kind of
| ogi c stemmed from sone star-struck Vul can
m ndset .

Furthernore, our qualifications should be
obvious. W breathe the air. W drink the water.
W live here. W are citizens. No |onger does any
kind of literacy test or poll tax or other litnus
test, limt debate to sone kind of elite.

In this country, no longer is voting
restricted to white nmale property owners. Citizens
are entitled, even enpowered, to take part in a
di scussion without any kind of special status.

To question the appropri at eness of
soneone' s statenment or concerns is to set up
cl asses of participants in the rul enaking.

Excluding all but scientists or |obbyists
or experts or officials, further relying on various

opinions isn't unlike a serious nmedical condition
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The opinions of a doctor or even a specialist mnust

be bal anced with the best interests of the patient,
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as expressed by the patient or his or her famly.
The patient here could be viewed as
[Ilinois, and we are Illinois' famly. And a
handf ul of econom c surgeons seema little quick to
cut, especially interested in fees perhaps and not
the needs of the patient. Mking Illinois submt
to the chenot herapy of unregulated or little
regul ated |ivestock confinenment operations mght be
viewed as a radical and experinmental procedure that
endangers Illinois'" quality of life.
In the Decenber issue of Consuner
Reports, the magazine comments, proposals to turn
ri sk management over to sone elite corps of experts
or to base decisions solely on rigid cost-benefit
criteria without including public values are both
unwor kabl e and at odds with denocratic principles.
They quote Roger Casperson (phonetic
spelling), a researcher in risk nmanagenment at C ark
University in Wrcester, Mssachusetts, as saying,
| think that in the risk situations, we need to
enpower the people who are bearing the risks to
negotiate. The public is much nore rational about
dealing with risk than the technical experts think

they are.
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So lastly, | thank the PCB for giving
credence to ordinary citizens', qualifications
aside, and | encourage nore people, both now and
t hrough February 14th, to comment.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Knight. Are there any questions for

=

Kni ght ? Seei ng none, thank you very much,
M. Knight.

And we will go on with the testinony of

M. Donal d Reeder

DR. REEDER. |1'd like -- 1'd like to
thank the Pollution Control Board nenbers for
allowi ng us to make public comment. And | would
like to say that many of the points that have
al ready been nmade, | agree with.

First of all, I think that the enactnent
of the Livestock Managenment Waste Managenent Act is
desirable, and that it should be inpl enented, and
that it should be the rul emaki ng process. And
i npl enenting it should be done with counsel from
some of the industry, as well as fromthe
scientific community at the university. And once
the rules are set, make them stable so that the

i vestock producer has a ground rule by which he
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can work.
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I"ma retired veterinarian. 1've watched
the livestock industry develop in this community
for 36 years. And |I've seen many snall farns
becone vi abl e units because the young people were
able to stay on that farm and have an effective
livestock production facility.

W have seen, as it's been alluded to
before, 40 percent of our |ivestock nunbers from
the year 1973 till this past Decenmber -- the hog
nunbers in the state of Illinois have declined 40
percent. That's an erosion of an awful |ot of
dol lars of incone for this state

If Maytag out here were to lay off 40
percent of their workers tonorrow, there would be a
| ot of concern. The nunbers of |ivestock producers
has declined even nore than the nunbers of hogs.

W& were shown sone graphs this norning show ng the

downtrend of swi ne producers, of the snmallest sw ne
producers in North Carolina. And the illusion was

that the large producers had forced them out.

VWhat happened in Illinois? W didn't get
the | arge producers, but we |ost an equal nunber of

smal | producers. And they are not being replaced.
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Unfortunately, over the |last few years
and during this period that |I'mtalking about, sone
of the econonics have changed as far as the farm

scene is concerned. And also in the |ast few
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years, there has been an uncertainty on the part of
t hose who wanted to go into the |ivestock business
as to what the rules were and how they were going
to inpact them

And their bankers are quite aware of the
state of flux of the regulations. So we need a set
of rules that are -- that are naking the
envi ronnent stable and safe, but we also need them
set in place so that they are what the |ivestock
producer can work with.

The other thing that | think you want to
renenber, as you are designing these rules and
i npl enenting them is go by scientific fact, not by
fear. We have heard a nunber of people nake
statenments here today of the alleged dangers of
livestock waste and talk of it as though it were a
nucl ear waste or sone ot her nmmjor hazard. The fact
is, that livestock waste is biodegradabl e and
presents very little danger to the human

popul ati on.
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| think this is primarily the area
wanted to cover. The -- the other areas have
pretty well been covered.
Thank you for the opportunity.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Reeder. Are there any questions for M. Reeder

at this time? Yes. Could you cone up?
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MR KAUFMAN:  Sam Kauf man, Jr.,
(phonetic spelling), Knox County. | just wanted to
ask Dr. Reeder. You didn't address the subject of
odor at all.

DR, REEDER: Ckay. | think first of
all, that the producers in this area are doing a
much, much better job today than they did perhaps
20 years ago when the -- for instance, when you
were in business at the stockyards.

At that tinme, you m ght joke and make the
comment, well that snells |ike noney. But people
don't joke that way anynore. W do everything we
can, | think, as an industry to either -- to
realize it in a way that produces m ninumodor. A
great deal of it is injected underground when
possi bl e.

MR KAUFMAN: Wl l, only comment,
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woul d you say -- say we are doing better? And it's
different than it was 20 years ago. But that
doesn't say that it's good.

DR REEDER: | guess what |'m sayi ng
is that today's producers are conscious of their
environnental responsibilities and are -- | have
seen over the 36 years |I've been in this area a
trenendous change in the attitude towards the
handl i ng of waste and concern for their neighbors

and so on.
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MR KAUFMAN: | don't agree with
your statenent that | ever said that hog --
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That's okay.

Just nmake sure --

DR. REEDER: | didn't mean you.
MR KAUFMAN: | don't want to
answer . | never made a statement on a radi o that

said hog manure is noney. And that was the

statenent he nade, and | never nmde that statenent.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Ckay. Okay.
DR REEDER I'msorry, Sam |

didn't nmean -- | didn't intend to inply that you

had said that, but rather that at sone tine in the

years past, | heard sonmebody say it snelled |like
286
noney.
MR KAUFMAN:  Well, "Il accept your
apol ogy.

DR. REEDER: That is no | onger
exi stent among the --

MR, KUCK: | have a question

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you
pl ease just conme to the front, please.

MR KUCK: My name | believe you
have. Joe Kuck.

Sir, you nade a statenent, |ivestock

waste i s bi odegradable. Correct?

DR REEDER: Correct.
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M5. KUCK: So is human waste
untreated, it produces everything. And
uncontrol l ed, we would have one awful nmess. So
that is why we need pollution control and control
of these mass concentrated production of |ivestock
wast e, because it can -- nature cannot take care of
it. They have to treat it properly.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER Just mmke sure
that you are asking a question. |'msorry. Just
make sure that you are asking a question

MR KUCK: | wanted to ask you why
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if that's the case, if it's biodegradable, why
can't we dunp human waste too?

DR REEDER First of all, we are
here to discuss regul ations that are being put in
pl ace to regulate |ivestock waste

But secondly, the reason for the
different standards between |ivestock waste and
human waste is nost of the |ivestock pathogens
bacteria flora are host specific and do not affect
humans. There are a few exceptions, but nost of
them that is the case.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Yes. In the blue sweater. Wuld you cone up.

MR, ROBINSON: Bill Robinson, Knox
County.

One of the previous presenters suggested
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that swi ne influenza was -- could be a causative
agent to -- | forgot what it was.

DR. REEDER: They were alluding to
i nfection through --

MR, ROBINSON: That ny children
could catch sonething in the way of influenza.
Coul d you address that?

DR. REEDER: That, to the best of ny
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know edge, is totally incorrect. The variety of
swine -- or the variety of -- variety of human

i nfluenzas is not closely related to the virus from
whi ch the swine influenzas virus was derived. So
they are not transferrable between. And to ny
know edge, present no health hazard to hunmans.

MR, ROBINSON: M childrens' nother
will rest nore easy.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

Last question then.

M5. HUDSON: My question is: Are
you aware of the so-called phantom di nofl agell ate,
a one-celled organism stimulated by nutrient
over-enrichment of public waters, and what they are
faced in North Carolina with?

Are you aware of what they are doing
about that?
Do you know t hat ?

And are you aware that many of the
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scientists that have been exposed to this have had

quite a lot of illness?
DR REEDER |'m not aware of
specifically of what you are speaking of. | did

see a survey of the waters of North Carolina and
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their surface waters, and basically they have
i nproved over the period of tinme that the hog
nunbers have i ncreased.

Now, there is also data there, and it
would -- it be would be applicable to this area as
wel | that shows that the shallow wells are likely
to be contam nated, both w th Chl orobi um organi sns
and this -- the girardia they are speaking of.

It has been true fromat |east 36 years
ago, and | assune farther back than that, that the
deeper drilled wells that nost of us have are not
likely to be polluted, but the shallow wells are
subj ect to contam nants from any source, whether it
be wildlife or human or our donestic |ivestock.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Reeder. GCkay. Thank you.

Now we will go to the testinmony of Mark

Beor krem
MR, BECORKREM Thank you for being
al l owed to speak today.

I am speaki ng on behalf of the Illinois

Chapter of the Sierra ub. W had submtted
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witten comments before the deadline that wll

enhance and extend ny comments.
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I would give sonme background. Fornerly
executive director of the Quad City Conservation
Al liance, which is a large lowa and Illinois
conservation organi zation. Coalition of groups.
served in that capacity for a nunber of years. |
al so have served in various capacities and as a
consultant to the National and lowa and Illinois
Wldlife Federations and the -- to the M ssissipp
Ri ver Basin Alliance.

And nost recently in the last year, |
served on the Lieutenant Governor's Illinois River
Pl anni ng Committee, which has just produced a
strategy for inproving the Illinois river watershed
ar eas.

And nmy comments that will be submtted
for the Sierra Club will address sonme of the
concerns fromthat group that m ght be affected by
the inplenentation of the |ivestock rul es.

["I'l try not to duplicate sone of the
concerns that have been expressed by others in the
nmeeti ng throughout the day in the interest of
time. But there are some specific things that I
think the Sierra Club would like to address. And

we have addressed this issue before, in that we
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were one of the first organi zations to present the
factory farmng issue to the U S. Departnent of
Agriculture in nmeetings with the Departnent heads
back in the early '90s. So we are not new to this
i ssue. And nor have we neglected it.

One of the things that we would like to
reiterate is the Departnent of Natural Resources
proposal s for increasing protection of the Illinois
parks and recreations areas. As they have
submitted to you in testinony, the parks and
recreations areas in the state of Illinois
represent critical conditions for the quality of
life of our residents, whether they are farmor
non-farm t hroughout the state.

And in the siting of facilities that have
been proposed in the regulations it can have a
significant inmpact on how people view those
facilities in which we have billions of dollars of
investment. And those facilities also represent
billions of tourist dollars that cone into the
state every year.

A failure to protect those facilities
fromthe inpact, whether it be odor or actua

pollution into those facilities, could have
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| ong-terminmpact on the success of those
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facilities. |If the tourists or state residents go
to a facility and do not have a good tinme at that
facility, for whatever reason, and if it gets
traced to problens with odor or pollution froma
mega |ivestock facility, that inpact is going to be
per manent probably, and that facility will suffer
as a result, as well as the surrounding
countryside. And it will inpact negatively on the
agricultural conmunity.

Secondl y, one of the concerns from ny
background in working with watershed managenent and
river issues is the nost recent 1993 fl ood
occurrences we had in the state of Illinois and
t hrough the Mdwest. W had multiple weeks of
occurrences of heavy rainfall, much like California
is incurring right now

We not only had specific 24-hour rainfal
events that exceed the six-inch rainfal
regul ations that are listed in the regul ati ons that
are proposed, but we al so had weeks of rainfal
that saturated the soils and saturated di kes and
| evi es.

One of our concerns is that these rul es

293

do not go far enough in allow ng for adequate
freeboard to handle the volume of water that may
fall. My not be a |large event, but nmay be a very

i sol ated event that occurs on the top of a | agoon
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facility and lead to either catastrophic failure of
the facility or the overflow of the facility. And
I think a six-inch rainfall event, while it's
listed in the regul ati ons as being one that covers
a 1-in-25-year event, | think we have seen since
the md '60s that rainfall anmounts exceedi ng six
inches in a 24-hour period have been increasing
t hr oughout the M dwest.

And | will try to find evidence that |
know exi sts out there fromthe Wather Bureau that
i ndicates that we are on a trend, an increasing
trend, within the Mdwest for such occurrences.

The other thing that | think is very
i mportant to consider in |ooking at a catastrophic
event. And in your responsibility as the Pollution
Control Board in protecting the citizens in the
event of such events, there is no provision for
energency inspections followi ng such events within
the rul es proposed by the Departnent of Agriculture

under their request to be the enforcer of these
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regul ati ons.

And | think that the Pollution Control
Board shoul d not abrogate its responsiblity to get
i nvol ved should we see a duplication of the 1993
rainfall events. | think that we saw at that tine
an exhaustion of state, |local and federal resources

to deal with the problens that we had at that



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

time. And | shutter to think of the consequences
if we have 10 or 15 or 20 nega hog facilities or
mega |ivestock facilities throughout the state and
have the '93 events occurring, dunping 20 to 25
inches of rain in a six-week period on such
facilities.

VWere is that waste going to go?

And do the operators have the financial
resources to do energency drawdowns at their
facilities and the ability to di spose of such waste
during such events?

Are we going to be required fromthe
citizens' standpoint and the state's standpoint to
nove in with the National CGuard and hire
contractors to go in and assist these operators?

Do we have a plan?

These are -- they are unusual events, but
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they are not events that will never occur again.
They will occur again. W know that in the
pl anni ng we are doi ng now for the watersheds, both
at the federal and state level. And | think that
the Pollution Control Board has to build that into
its planning.

W al so have concerns that the Departnment
of Agriculture is asking to be the regulator on the
i nspecti ons and devel opnent of such facilities. W

have problens right now within the federa
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government where the NRCS has been charged with the
enforcenent of wetlands regul ations at the sane
ti me when they were supposed to be working with the
producer in trying to -- to inprove production
prevent being both regul ator and protector of the
i ndustry. And Departnent of Agriculture is setting
itself up for failure by asking to be the enforcer
of livestock | agoon regulations at the sane tine
when the Department is established and charged with
the responsibility of increasing and aiding
production within the state of Illinois.

Certainly the Departnent needs to be
i nvol ved in assisting the -- the devel opnent of

rules and regulations that will help protect the
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industry that is vital to the state of Illinois.
But at the sane tine, to expect the Departnent --
that Departnent that is charged with pronoting to
al so then be the enforcer and expect themto be
able to fully inplenment and provide the funds for
enforcenent of these rules which you are charged
wi t h devel opi ng, we have great concerns that that
could actual ly occur.

| also would echo the gentleman's
comments earlier about inspections. There is no
provision right nowwthin the state for nonies.
That's going to be a |legislative issue, but we need

ongoi ng i nspections of these facilities. And we
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have concerns that the Department of Agriculture
will not be the one to fulfill that one
adequatel y.

The Departnent of Agriculture also
addresses the conditions concerning financial
failure of operators of such facilities. And
M. Boruff in his conments nade the comment that
failure is an unlikely occurrence with these types
of facilities. They don't have any evi dence of
this having occurred in the past.

Wl |, unfortunately, we have a | ot of
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farm ng operations and a | ot of other business
operations that have been failing. It's a regular
occurrence in the business environnent. And to
comment that it's unlikely that such a failure
could occur and these facilities are not going to
pass into the hands of county or state government,
I think is mnimzing what could occur. An
operator of such a facility, if they do financially
fail, if a bank or systemor such entity receives
the property, they are going to be strongly tenpted
to not pay the taxes and let it pass on to the
county.

And I'm al so not certain as to what the
federal |laws are since we have pushed through the
federal level limtations on the financial

liability of financial institutions as regarding



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

the pollution on specific manufacturing sites. 1'm
not sure how those limtations protect the
financial institutions fromliability in the case
of sewage | agoons -- or waste | agoons for farns.

So | think that that needs to be
i nvestigated by the Pollution Control Board and see
if that m ght have an inpact on the financi al

responsibility of property owners. Voluntarily.
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Anot her concern. |'ve had sone
experience with siting of landfills in the state of
lowa in trying to find adequate sites for
landfills. And I think that | have sonme concerns
wi t h having one site boring being the requirenent
unl ess aquifer evidence is near -- which is
near by.

If we are tal king several acres waste
| agoons, it's very possible that because we have an
i nadequate history on a lot of these properties
that one site boring on a two-to-four-acre sewage
or waste | agoon, m ght not provide the sufficient
evi dence for devel opnent of an adequately built
lagoon. And | think that perhaps the Pollution
Control Board should | ook closer at its |andfil
siting rules and landfill construction rules and
maybe draw upon that as guidelines for devel opnent
of waste | agoons.

And then finally, this particularly
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addresses the concerns of the Illinois River
Wat er shed Managenent Pl an that we have j ust

conpl eted. Throughout the state of Illinois, we
have extensive use of drainage tile. And we see

now an i npact on all the streanms and waters of
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[Ilinois nutrients and agricultural chem cals
moving rapidly into our watersheds fromfarmfields
because of the installation of drainage tile, which
all ow for the adequate farm ng of the |and.

And if we have operators that begin to
start using the waste products frommega facilities
concentrated into a fewfarmfields in and around
the facility, | think it's pretty likely that we
are going to see an increase in nutrient | oading
into our watersheds because of the existence of the
drai nage tile and runoff characteristics of much of
IIlinois river basin.

So | think that that needs to be taken
into consideration. It's going to have -- these
rules are going to have a major inpact |ong-term
on -- on what we are going to be able to do with
inmproving the Illinois river watershed, as well as
ot her wat ersheds throughout the state. And to
short change the industry now and not provide them
with good stable long-termrules will cause them
probl enms and i ncreased costs.

W need to take the tinme now to make sure
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that we're providing rules and regul ations that not

only take care of the producer but al so take care

300

of the rest of the citizens of Illinois.
Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Are there any questions for M. Beorkren? Yes.
M. St John.

DR ST JOHN: Can | ask a question
of anot her presenter?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  First any
qguestions for M. Beorkren? Okay.

DR ST JOHAN: Bruce St John. [I'm
sorry, sir. The veterinarian, | didn't catch your
nare.

MR REEDER  Don Reeder.

DR ST JOHAN: Don, if | understood
your coments in ternms of public health, you don't
see large-scale livestock production facilities as
posi ng any particular public health problems. 1Is
that correct?

DR. REEDER: | would say they would
be m ni nal

DR ST JOHN: | want to draw your
attention to the bibliography nentioned earlier
The last Section is entitled, Wrker Health. It

has 13 different articles in it. Just to give you
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a sanple, Kelly Donham Physical Health
Consequences of |ntensive Swi ne Confinenment
Producti on on Wirkers. Second article by
Dr. Donham Respiratory D sease Hazards to Wirkers
in Livestock and Poultry Confinement Structures.
Article by Susanna Essen of North Carolina, Health
Effects of Wrk in Swi ne Confinenent Facilities.
And article by Ms. Thorsbury in the proceedi ngs
fromthe Interdisciplinary Scientific Wrkshop that
we tal ked about earlier held in Des Mines, lowa in
June of 1995.

So there is a growi ng body of literature
t hroughout scientific literature which suggests
t hat workers who work in |arge-scale sw ne or
| arge-scale livestock production facilities, in
fact, are subjected to sonme very serious health
risks.

Are you suggesting you're rejecting this
particular literature in the scientific body of
i nformati on, or are you saying you haven't been
aware of it and haven't read it?

DR. REEDER: What | was referring to

was the waste managenent on the facilities rather

than the health of the workers thensel ves. I m
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famliar with part of what you've alluded to here.
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Some of that is a bit exaggerated, but it has been
printed.

Also | think you'll find that the primary
concern there has been a matter of dust, which
in-- in a good facility you can do a reasonabl e
job of controlling.

And certainly, such hazards as snoking
and the |like are nmuch, nuch nore severe than what
this is. Perhaps they're additive. But if it's a
terrible hazard, after spending a lifetine with
livestock and in livestock facilities, | should be
dead, as well as a nunber of other people out
here.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Reeder. W are going to have to go on to the
next panel now. Okay.

VMR BECRKREM One final comment
related to the testinony of the Sierra Cub
regarding public health issues. W sawin
M | waukee several years ago an out break of
Cryptosporidiuminfestation that was traced to
livestock operations north of MIwaukee. And I

think that the fact that we | ack testing
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regul ati ons for Cryptosporidiumin our drinking
water within the state of Illinois, and i ndeed
within the nation, is an area of concern that needs

to be addressed by the Pollution Control Board.
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.

And thank you to all of the wi tnesses today.
Donna Buss. Steve Hobson. Dana \Wal ker
Dana \Val ker here?

MR, WALKER  Yes.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Judith Race
still here? Has she left? kay. | have her
testinmony as public conment. M ke Hennenfent.
Thank you. And WIIliam Emett.

Pl ease swear the w tnesses.

(Wherein the three witnesses were
sworn by the court reporter, all saying |I do, and
testified as follows:)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Could you -- and pl ease just introduce yourself
bef ore you begi n.

MR, HOBSON: Yeah. M nane is Steve
Hobson. | want to thank you for the opportunity to
speak to you today.

I'"m a professional agricultural engineer
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in lllinois and have worked in the engi neering
field for nearly ten years where |'ve designed and
pl anned many ani mal waste systens. | have two BS
degrees. One is in agricultural engineering and
the other in agricultural sciences. Both fromthe
University of Illinois in Chanpai gn- U bana.

I am here today as a concerned citizen, a
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menber of the Illinois Stewardship Aliance, and to
represent ny parents' concerns.

| grew up on ny famly's grain, hog and
famly vacation farmin rural Geen County,
Illinois. W have been there for seven
generations, since 1818. W have facilities there
that -- where we can take up to eight famlies at a
ti me horseback riding and et cetera.

In rural Green County, Illinois north of
the town of Eldred near a recently constructed
factory hog farm our vacation business started in
1962. And | estimate that between 50,000 and
100, 000 peopl e have visited there.

My purpose in testifying before you to is
to comment about two main topics, waste nanagenent
and odor control

The Section 506. 301, purpose, the
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alliance recommends that the nost limting nutrient
of nitrogen, phosphorus and potassium referred to
as pot ash, be used. The nost limting nutrient in
nost cases i s phosphorus. The USDA, NRCS uses the
phosphorus rate in designing waste managenent

plans. Also the M nnesota Cooperative Extension
Service has witten a conputer programto prepare
wast e managenent plans, and it uses the agronomc
phosphorus requirenent of the crop grown.

The Illinois EPAin Title 35, Subtitle E
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Section 560.201, nutrient |oading recognizes,
guote, in order to make the best use of phosphorus
resources, it may be advisable to apply waste at
t he agronom c phosphorus rate, unquote. |f applied
at nitrogen rates, long-term buil dup of phosphorus
will occur.

I wish to provide nethodol ogy here for
det erm ni ng phosphorus rate. Cenerally, a
i vest ock managenent plan invol ves bal ancing the
I i vest ock-produced nutrients, waste, with agronomc
nutrient uptake of the crop accounting for storage,
handl i ng, application and nineralizations | osses.
Nutrient book values or actual tested val ues can be

used.
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I have included two exanples to show a
conpar abl e anount of acres needed to bal ance
ni trogen and P205 crop nmai ntenance needs for a
hol di ng pond and anaer obi ¢ | agoon

| would now will be to direct your
attention towards sone testinony subnmitted by
Dr. Dennis Schulte, Ph.D., P.E., professor of
agricultural engineering at the University of
Nebraska in Lincoln.

In his oral testinony to the M ssouri
Cl ean Water Conmmi ssion, 31st August, 1994, states,
quote, historically pollution fromlivestock

production enterprises; that is, ground and surface
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water pollution and air pollution, has not been a
serious problemwhen their scale is small and sites
are scattered. However, as denonstrated in the

Net her | ands, where the average size of cattle and
hog and poultry facilities is still very smal
conpared to U.S. standards, serious pollution

probl enms can grow fromlivestock enterprises.

Thei r groundwat er contam nation by nitrates, alga
bl oons pronpted by el evated phosphorus levels in
canal s, streans and | akes and acid rain caused by

hi gh ammoni a | evels are all caused by the livestock
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i ndustry.

One telling result is that the
Net her | ands' today has over one mllion acres of
| and that is phosphorus saturated. The Dutch
government is inposing strict limtations on the
anount of manure that can be applied to soils based
on the phosphorus uptake rate of the crop as
opposed to the nitrogen uptake rate approach
commonly used in this country.

Ni trate nmovenent to groundwater and
surface water contam nation by N and P being
restricted by conpl ete ban on manure spreadi ng
during non-cropping tines of the year and
restrictions of the ampunt of manure that may be
spread by using phosphorus as a limting nutrient.

The situation in the Netherlands is strikingly
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simlar to that in sone counties in the U S
unquot e.

Dr. Schulte further stated, quote, the
problemw th | eakage from ani mal waste | agoons and
storage basins has resulted in them being
conpl etely banned in countries such as the
Net herl ands. Wen earthen basins are used in the

Net her | ands, they nust include a geosynthetic

308

liner, all around, in addition to a conpacted
liner. The geosynthetic liner extends to the top
of the basin and covers the liquid surface to
reduce odors and emi ssion of amoni a.

Section 506. 311, subsection A, subsection
1, approval of waste managenent plans. It is
recommended to replace nitrogen with phosphorus to
read, |ivestock waste application rate of
phosphorus not to exceed the crop of phosphorus
requi renents for optinumyield.

Section 25 of the Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act manure and field application in
reference to practicing odor controls. But what
about during storage of manure not nentioned here?

I wish to point out several methods of
odor control that can be used today. Submt into
testinmony here an article in 12 steps to reduce
| agoon odor by Dan Meyer, P.E., Ph.D. And there is

al so a nethane recovery program headed by the
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USEPA. Purpose is to use nethane digesters to
produce on-farm energy and reduce odors. The Board
shoul d consi der setting air quality standards
simlar to that, simlar to the Mnnesota Pol | ution

Control Agency that specifies hydrogen sulfide
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intensity and duration limts. | think those
nunbers are at 50 parts per billion. | think sone
others are submitting the testinmony to that.

There needs to be qui ck and easy met hods
of enforcenent of rules in order to work well. In
the rul es adoption process, there needs to -- there
needs to be a bal ance of econonic harm and econom c
benefit. In R97-15, on page is 11, under 4,
technical feasibility and economi ca
reasonabl eness, the estimated cost for a 1,000
animal unit lagoon at a site classified as highly
vul nerabl e is proposed to range up to 48, 000
initial capital costs.

| EPA Section 502.104 defines |arge
operators as 300 plus aninmal units, and 502.103
defines large -- very large operators as 1, 000
animal units. |If new hog buildings cost around the
$15 per square foot and hog density about 100
square feet per one aninmal unit, you arrive at a
buil ding cost of 1.5 mllion dollars for housing
1,000 ani mal units.

The conparabl e | agoon costs 48,000, is in
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the range of 3 to 5 percent of the buil ding costs.

On page 11 of R97-14, the joint coment
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by the Illinois Farm Bureau, Pork Producers and the
II'linois Beef Association indicates that if the
waste | agoon is not self-sealing, then a synthetic
liner or clay liner may be required to protect the
groundwat er, gives the false inpression that manure
initself can seal a | agoon to acceptable |evels.

Dr. Dennis Schulte, Ph.D., P.E, states,
guote, there are also research results, which
verify so-called self-sealing phenonmenon in unlined
| agoons, but these studies generally were
short-term did not include the effect of typica
operation and managenent practices such as periodic
punp down of the basins, unquote.

In summary, | believe |I've raised sone
i mportant issues to the Illinois Pollution Control
Board. |If all the concerns cannot be addressed in
the livestock waste -- or Livestock Managemnent
Facilities Act, then that shows cause for trailer
| egi slation to address renai ning i ssues.

VWat ever formthe final rules take, they
must protect ny famly's farmvacati on business
from being ruined or adversely economically
i npacted by the air quality, odors, surface water

quality and polluting the aquifer where we get our
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drinki ng water.

The current Livestock Managenent
Facilities Act does not guarantee that for me. |
must stand fast until that guarantee is in place.
Thank you.

In addition, | would like to submt into
as exhibits the itens included in this booklet.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Could
you bring those over here? Take the whole folder
t hen?

VR, HOBSON:  Yeah.

THE HEARING OFFICER: W will mark
as Exhibit No. 40 M. Hobson's blue binder. That
i ncludes his oral testinony, as well as pictures
fromBluff Dale Vacation Farm and brochures, the
[11inois Agronony Handbook, the Nati onal
Engi neeri ng Handbook, Agricultural Waste Managenent
Fi el d Handbook, and ot her docunents.

Now take a five-mnute break.

(Recess taken at 5:05 p.m)

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay. Then
back on the record. Are there any questions for
M. Hobson? Yes. M. St John.

MR ST. JOHN. M. Hobson, there has
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been sone di scussion anong our group just sitting
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back there. W thought that |agoons were
i nperneable, but if that's not the case, is there
al I owabl e | eakage?

MR HOBSON:  In sone of the -- |ike
the technical notes, 716, that the USDA, NRCS has
put out, it recomrended a final construction
permeability of ten -- or one times ten to the
m nus seventh when you include the manure in
wWith -- inwth that.

MR ST JOHN: So every lagoon is
going to | eak sone.

MR HOBSON: If you go through the
math, | think that's a 10th of the foot per year of
di stance travel ed.

MR ST. JOHN: And ny ot her
question, as a farmer, if | would choose to put in
a lagoon, and I want to be environnmental ly safe and
consci ous, how are you -- how am| going to know if
nmy | agoon leak is at a satisfactory |level, or
| eaki ng greater?

Is there anything under the law, the
Li vest ock Managenment Facilities Act, that is going

to allowne to find that out sonehow?
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MR HOBSON: Oher than the
permeability rate, there is no specific tests that
are required. But you can take soil tests and

permeability tests to prove that is the
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permeability rate of your final constructed | agoon.

MR ST JOHN: Are -- nonitoring
wel I's, would they be sonething that would tell ne
whet her ny lagoon is leaking at a rate that is nuch
hi gher than it shoul d be | eaking?

MR HOBSON:  Yeah. If -- | think
there is several different types of bacteria and so
forth that are common or specific just to hog
manure. That if you detected those, you could
specifically prove that | eakage has occurred.

MR ST JOHN: To your know edge,
then, is there anything in the Livestock Waste
Managenment Facilities Act, as it stands right now,
that would allow a producer to know whet her his
| agoon is | ooking or not?

MR HOBSON:  Not that | know of.

MR ST JOHN: Okay. Thanks.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,

M. Hobson. Gkay. Then we will go on with the

next witness. M. Wl ker.
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MR WALKER: Ckay. For those of you
who are left, please let me know if ny voice gets
too shrill.

| am Dana Wal ker of Maconb. | grew up on
a famly farmeast and south of Carthage, about a
half a mle fromthe site of a pig factory now

under construction. And | have a fair anpunt of
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experience in the planning and design of |ivestock
wast e managenent systens.

Let's not kid ourselves. These
facilities are much nore like factories than famly
farns, and they should be regulated as such. Let's
make a distinction and draw the [ine at 300 or 400
animal units. That's roughly equal in waste
production to a small city of 3,000 or 4,000
peopl e.

Do you know of any Illinois town of this
size without an EPA-regul ated sewage treat nment
facility?

Any mnedi cal doctor will tell you that
hogs and peopl e have a great deal in conmon
physically. Sone would say the sinmlarities extend
beyond physi ol ogy, but let's restrict the subject

to pollution control and environnental health.
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Hog manure is a threat to human heal th,
as well as fish and other wildlife.

Lagoons shoul d not be constructed on
sandy, gl acial outwash. The risks for |eaks and
groundwat er contam nati on are unacceptabl e, even
when the lagoon is lined with clay. Wile a
properly constructed | agoon may not | eak, the
econom cs for the additional clay and nonitoring
wel s are not good. There are probably better

pl aces to build these systens.
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Moni toring wells can detect
cont am nati on, but what do they do to prevent
contam nati on? A |eachate collection system around
a |l agoon coul d prevent pollution of our
groundwat er, and shoul d be required wherever the
soi|l borings indicate a significant risk of
conductivity.

A better idea, however, is to restrict
siting to areas with favorable soils.

Anot her concern is the application of the
waste to the land. |If it is not injected,
restrictions according to | and sl ope should be
applied, as well as setbacks from wat erways and any

near by streans.
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Don't get ne wong. | eat pork, and
realize that pork production is changing. And
change can be good. The current rules and the
exi sting |l aw, however, are not adequate to protect
our precious health and environment.

Thank you very much.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Walker. Are there any questions for
M. Wal ker? Gkay. Thank you. Seeing none, we
will go to our final witness, M. M ke Hennenfent.
MR, HENNENFENT: Yes. |I'm M ke
Hennenfent. | live east of Knoxville. Born and

raised on a livestock farmin Knox County. W are
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the operator of a farrowto-finish sow operation of
approxi mately 160 sows. W have a beef cow herd,
and we have approxi mately 1500 acres of corn and
soybeans. So that's a little bit of background of
a what | consider a famly farm

My wife and | started a famly farm when

we were narried in 1966. W raised two -- three
children, I'"'msorry, on our farm And we have two
sons. Bill graduated fromthe University of

IIlinois, and has returned to the honme to join the

famly farm Qur youngest son, Matthew, is a
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junior at Illinois, and he also plans to return
hone to our famly farm So we | ook toward the
future with excitenent.

Swi ne has always been in ny lifeblood, in
that nmy father was a swi ne producer and ny brothers
are sw ne producers.

VWhat is the future? W have no idea.

But as our operation has grown and expanded from
strictly a field operation and finishing our hogs
inlots to atotally confined operation, with
confinenent for farrowi ng or nursery grower,
finisher, the project started in 1973, and it was
conpleted in 1989. Many of our original buildings
are to that stage that we either have to renodel or
di smant | e.

Those deci sions are going to be nore than
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t he decisions of ny sons than of mne. | represent
my operation. | don't represent all the pork
producers of Knox County or of Illinois. But I
feel that many of them and nost of them are not
opposed to inplenentation of the Livestock Waste
Managenent Pl an.

W want to be good stewards of the soi

and of the environnmental waste. And as we run our
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operations, we soil test using the GPS net hod on
two- and-a-half acre grids, so that we know what our
requi renent needs are.

W have anal yzed our effluents, and our
rate of application is approximtely 3,000 gall ons
of the effluent to the acre fromour slurry store.
Thi s equi vocates to approximately a tenth of an
inch if it was all rain and in the liquid form So
we are not putting on such vast anmounts that it's
runni ng of f the sloping, because the residue from
our no-till corn and soybeans absorbs nost of al
this effluent that's applied.

And so it's not our desire to apply it in
astronom cal anounts so that it does run off the --
even the mnute slopes. W want it to stay where
we placed it, so it is there for the uptake in our
crop production.

So | guess as a farnmer, we are not

opposed to the inplenentation of the rules. W
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appreciate that they are not so regul atory that
they prevent famly farnms |like ours from-- from
growing to allow our sons to join our operations,
whet her we double or triple or beconme part of a

co-op where we have | arger nunmbers and specialize
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in just farrowing or just nursery or just
fini shing.

Econonmics has to -- to give us sone
directions. And that will be determ ned a great
deal by the regulations that we have to neet. And
just because they're nmega units and they are big
conpani es and they can pay the bill, that attitude
doesn't necessarily work for the famly farmthat's
raising their famly and living in the sane
envi ronnent .

W want to live in a safe environnent
just as everyone el se.

Thank you for the opportunity to share ny
feelings. And I'mthe |last one. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Hennenfent.

MR, FLEMAL: | do have an question
Have you had an opportunity to exam ne in any
detail the actual proposal that the Board is
| ooki ng at now, what the Departnent of Ag has
recommended t hat we adopt ?

MR, HENNENFENT: | personally have
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not studied it.

MR, FLEMAL: You -- then ny next
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qguesti on woul d have been -- and let nme ask it, then
if you say that you can't go any further on it,
that's fine.

VWhat |'mcurious about, at any rate, is
if these regul ati ons were adopted as essentially
proposed or sone nodi fications suggested to us
t oday, what would that require you to do
additionally that you don't do now?

Do you have a sense of that?

VMR, HENNENFENT: It woul d cause us
to do, | think, somewhat nore paperwork. CQur
operation is small enough that we are not in the --
in the larger nunbers. But if we expand to bring
our sons into the operation, we are going to fal
in that category. And that is ny concern
currently. It wouldn't have that major an effect
next year. Two years, it mght.

MR, FLEMAL: Do you operate an
eart hen | agoon at the present tine?

MR, HENNENFENT: No. W have a
slurry store that keeps it all contained within a
structure.

MR, FLEMAL: Sonetine in the future

concei vably wi th an expansion, that m ght becone an
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appropriate managenment tool for you?

MR, HENNENFENT: That very much
m ght be so

MR, FLEMAL: \When that happens, then
you would, if these rules are adopted, be required
to construct that |agoon in accordance with
what ever conmes out of this regul ation

MR, HENENNFENT: It woul d be
appropriate at that tine, yes.

MR FLEMAL: Simlarly, another
provision of the rules before us is the requirenent
that operators in various categories produce
i vestock waste managenent pl ans.

And, again, | realize that maybe I'm
aski ng about things that you haven't had tine to
reflect upon fully. But do you know if there --
there is things in that requirenment that would go
beyond what you now as a steward of the your own
| and do?

MR, HENENNFENT: | couldn't say for
sure. | feel that nost of the producers are
doing -- doing the right things now. But I
don't -- | can't answer.

MR FLEMAL: Ckay.
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MS. TIPSORD: Marie Tipsord with the
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Pol lution Control Board. You nentioned applying
effluent onto no-till |and, and we have had sone
di scussion at previous hearing about the
application of manure on | and, and you are the
first person that's tal ked about doing it on
no-till.

My question is: Do you inject the
effluent or just apply it topographically?

MR, HENNENFENT: At this tinme of

year, we apply it topographically, or on the top

If we were all out applying that waste
today, it sure wouldn't snell. And if we were to
be dunping tens of thousands of gallons per acre,
then you woul d have -- you'd have a massive anobunt
of effluent. But at 3,000 gallons to the acres,
that freezes, and there is little -- little odor

And in ny hunble opinion, it's a nmuch
better way of getting rid of it than knifing it
into the soil, and a week later, get a three-inch
rain, and just cut those trenches out and take al

that effluent and soil with it fromputting it

in-- in trenches, as you incorporate it into the
soil with knifing -- with the knifing process. So
323

it makes it difficult to no-till.
We have to -- as we plant our corn, if we
knifed it in on soybean stubble going to corn, we

have to work the soil or use a soil finishing
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device to level the ground in order that it's
acceptable for the planting of corn. So no tilling
and getting rid of manure doesn't really work that
well together if it's knifed in very deeply.
MS. TIPSORD: Thank you.
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
MR, KAUFMAN: | have a question
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.
MR KAUFMAN:  Sam Kauf man, Jr., Knox
County agai n.
And M ke is ny good neighbor. M ke and
are good neighbors. | live down the road from
M ke, and | own the farmright across fromM ke
And M ke nade a comment that there was not nuch
odor .
Now, we don't get nuch odor at our hone.
But the hone is -- the house is enpty across from
the field where they spread the nanure.
And in ny opinion, Mke, there is an

odor. | don't think I could fix that house up and
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rent it to the type of people that you and I woul d
want in the nei ghborhood because of that odor
That is just -- and then the other --
THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  But j ust
pl ease nmake it a question
MR, KAUFMAN:  The question then

M ke, is: You were tal king about how you knife in
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the manure and just putting on a little and it al
works well with your operations. But if you would
get bigger, you know, then you'd have to put on
nmore nanure per acre.

Do you have the acres to do that with?
Am 1 clear? Ddn't | understand you right when you
said that you knife in or spread on top manure, and
it's only 3,000 gallons per whatever.

MR, HENNENFENT: Correct.

MR, KAUFMAN:  Wth your 160 sow
unit. But if you would expand naturally, you'd
have nore manure.

How are you going to handl e that extra
manur e?

You just have to put it on deeper so that
it would run off in the rain or what?

MR, HENNENFENT: No. Putting nore

325

gallons to the acre of effluent isn't the proper
met hod of use to get rid of it. | mean, it's
econom cally feasible to spread it on nore acres at
t he sane anount, because we don't -- we can't get
our soil fertilities out of balance of high Ievels
of phosphorus and not to a greater degree of pot
ash, because phosphorus is the main ingredient or
fertility product that gets out of bal ance.

So you -- you don't just put on nore

gallons per acre to get rid of it. It's putting it
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on nore acre, sanme anmount.

MR, KAUFMAN: Do you think the nega
hog farns that nmay be constructed in the state of
[I'linois have the acres to dispose of all this
waste and not put it on too heavy?

MR, HENNENFENT: | woul d assune t hat
woul d be taken into their consideration when they
put one of these up, Sam | don't know. | know we
have enough for ours. And sonme day, we would |ike

to farmyour farmso we can put sonme of it on it

t 0o.
MR KAUFMAN: It wouldn't hurt it
any either.
MR, HENNENFENT: And we are good
326
nei ghbors.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That is
correct. Thank you.

MR, KAUFMAN:  |'m not being
critical. Just trying to find out.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Are there any ot her questions? Yes. Could you
just cone forward?

VR SAWAN  Wendel | Sawman
(phonetic spelling). Mke, you tal ked about
bringi ng your sons back in. [If they increase
set backs, would that prohibit you from expandi ng

your operation and take away fromthe opportunity
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to come back to the famly farm

MR, HENNENFENT: It very possibly

could. It depends on how much they increase the
set backs and the determ nati on of setbacks. |If
it's -- if the setback starts at any corner of our

property, yes, it mght be very difficult, because
our farnstead. And probably where we would site
one woul d be sonewhere in one corner of it rather
than in the back 40 where it m ght be farther away
from anyone

So how the siting wording is would have

327

some factor, where we site it on our particular
location. But | think that would be probably the
possi bl e problem for every siting.

So | feel that it should be the siting --
the siting of a facility should be fromthe
facility itself, the center of that production
area, not the perinmeter boundary line of the rea
estate of the total farm

' Cause you want these facilities to have
hundreds of acres to use the effluent on. And if
you make that that boundary line of the tota
property as a quarter, of a half mle fromthat, or
what ever figure you want to use, that prohibits the
famly farm and our 320 acres, fromeven really
bei ng consi dered, when you have that distance from

the far corner.
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It has to be just where the -- where the
hog production unit is located to start your siting
process.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you,
M. Hennenfent. Are there any further questions of
M. Hennenfent? Could you pl ease cone forward.
Coul d you just cone forward? | don't think the

court reporter will be able to hear you.
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M5. BAIRD: N na Baird (phonetic
spel ling), Knox County. 1In relation to what you
are tal ki ng about my house, M ke, how do you
feel -- | agree with what you are saying about the
| and nmeasurenent, about the neasurenents. But how
do you feel about using another property owner's
land for part of the setback?

MR, HENNENFENT: Usi ng anot her
property owner's --

M5. BAIRD: If you wanted to put it
in the corner of your farmand you wanted to use a
fourth mle of the other property owner's land as a
set back?

MR, HENNENFENT: [|'mnot follow ng
your or --

M5. BAIRD: That's what's happeni ng
to ne, Mke. That's the reason for my question

MR, HENNENFENT: They are using your

land as a quarter nmle setback?
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MS. BAIRD: That kind of put you on
the spot there. But what's fair is fair, you
know. If you'd like to nove to a corner of your
land, | feel kind of bad the way |I'm being set up

too, and | think that both sides need to be taken
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i nto account, you know.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you.
Any further questions?

MR KAUFMAN:  Yes. | have anot her
question. | don't see if the setback -- and
think this is a perfect time to explain this or
mention it, if I my. It has to do with setback
requi renents.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Are you goi ng
to give testinony or ask a question?

MR, KAUFMAN: | can ask a question
and nake a comment later, if you want ne to.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes.

MR, KAUFMAN:  So the question -- so
t he questi on.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ask the
gquestion. Then we will swear you in. Then could
you go ahead.

MR KAUFMAN: | talked to you
earlier, and you said I could nake a comment after
this was --

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER  Right. But |
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meant after they were done, and |I'd swear you in,

and you'd make the comment. How about if | swear
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you i n now?

VR, KAUFMAN: That's fi ne.

(Wherein the witness was sworn in by
the court reporter, saying | do, and testified as
foll ows:)

MR, KAUFMAN: | was just going to
ask Mke. This setback requirenment you are talking
about, is it the reason you want that is because it
fits your particular instance, or is it for the
good of the whol e industry?

VWhy coul dn't anybody put their hog
confinenment in the mddle of their farmif they
want it so bad?

Wy do they have to infringe, you know,
on the nei ghbors?

MR, HENNENFENT: The -- our current
location is in the corner of our property. If we
were to build a new one, we would probably nove

away fromthat area. W night |ocate it on another

corner. O, you know, | guess my concern was that
if we -- if we have -- in our case, we have a half
mle by three-quarters, so it's a rectangle. |If
our -- if our facility is in on one side of it, and

it's another three-quarters of a mle to the next
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boundary line of ours, and there is a house just
across the fence, now that nonresident or

non-f arnmhouse resident is three-quarters of a mle
fromour swi ne operation, and yet he qualifies. He
could qualify for being within that quarter of a
mle that currently is now, | believe, Sam

MR, KAUFMAN.  Quarter of a mle from

what ?

MR, HENNENFENT: From-- for siting
the one -- a non-farmresident is a quarter of a
mle. |Is that not correct?

MR, KAUFMAN: But you said | would
be three-quarters of a mle.

MR, HENNENFENT: But if they wite
it for property, see it would be fromour property
line, not fromthe siting of where the |ocation of
t he actual hog buildings were. That's what | say.
The siting should be where the hog buil di ngs and/ or
| agoon, rather than the entire property that it
sets on.

MR, KAUFMAN:  Ckay. And then the
comment that 1'd like to nake is this. Couple of
things, if I may, and it will be brief. It has to

do with the setback requirenents. Wy should there

332

be a difference in the setback requirenment between
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a famly living on a farmnear one of these
facilities -- and I'mtalking a home that's been
built for quite a while -- and a famly who |ives
intown, which is, you know, a half a mle?

| mean, famly is famly, whether they
live on a farmor whether they live in town.

You know, is it a double standard or are
you discrim -- not you, but is the rule

di scrimnati ng agai nst a person who does live on a

farn®?

O what -- why would there be a double
standar d?

And here is another question. And it
doesn't need to be on the record. | don't even

kind of want to say it. But it just does seemto
me |ike this whole project that we are goi ng
through all over the state is to benefit a few
corporations and a few farnmers at the, quote,
unquot e, expense of everybody el se. And maybe --
maybe | don't see it clearly. But it just appears
t hat way.

But I'mreally nore concerned about the

setback requirenments, which | truly believe should
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be the same for all people, whether they live on a
farmor whether they live in town.
I had one person tell me during the lunch

break that -- he said, well, that's why | noved to
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town, so | wouldn't have to snell manure. And
said, well, then you were forced to nove to town,
so you wouldn't have to. That doesn't seemfair to
me.

| appreciate your tinme. And just
consider it. Thanks, M ke.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Thank you. Is
t here anyone else in the audi ence that had not
signed up to testify that would like to give
testinony today? Okay. Seeing none,

M. Hennenfent, you may sit down.

MR, HENNENFENT: Thank you very
much. | would just like to rem nd everyone that if
you would like to attend the next hearing, it wll
be held in M. Vernon on Friday at 9 o' clock
There is a map in the back of the room or you can
get the address fromus. And the final hearing
whi ch was reschedul ed due to snow -- it was
originally scheduled a few weeks ago -- will be

hel d i n Chanpai gn on Friday, February 7th.
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And, too, renenber that the record does
close in this matter on February 14th. So if you
want to file any public coments for the Board to
consi der, please nake sure that they arrive at the
Board by February 14th. Yes.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: |s that

post mar ked the 14th?
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  No. The Board
has to receive it by the 14th, so the mail box rule
does not apply.

MR, FLEMAL: Many hours ago, |
wel coned you and encour aged your participation
It's been wonderful participation. W have had
wonderful, interesting perspectives, certainly
t hought ful perspectives today. | assure you that
the Board will take all of these into consideration
gi ven the charge that we have got and the activity
that we are engaged in as mandated by the Illinois

Ceneral Assenbly. Review all those conments in the

record.

I would like to say that everybody wil|
be pl eased with what we cone up with. | don't know
that | can appropriately say that. | hope you will

all be pleased, however, with the fact that the
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Board will indeed deliberate clearly and cl osely
over what you have given us to think about. And
what ever the decision that is ultimtely nmade on
these issues, we assure that it will be one that
has been made with a good deal of thought.

Thank you for hel ping us produce the kind
of information that hopefully will help us to nake
that very best of well thought out deci sions.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER: I f you have

any other comments that you weren't able to say
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that you wanted to talk to any of the agencies,
know they're still representatives here fromthe
Department of Agriculture, Departnent of Natural
Resources, Illinois EPA and Departnent of Public
Health. Majority of themare over there. |If you
want to say anything to them |'msure they would
be happy to talk to you afterwards.
Anot her question?

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  Because |
wasn't in a position to get the address when you
gave it a while ago, 1'd like to cone up when you
have fini shed and get that address.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  That's fi ne.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: | just

336

wanted to know when the transcript will be

avail able now WIIl we be able to get the
transcript fromjust this nmeeting or fromall the
nmeeti ngs?

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER° You can get
the transcripts fromall the neetings. But as they
becone available. | believe --

THE REPORTER | was told Monday.

MR, FLEMAL: We are on an expedited
request for all reporters. Wrk them hard here.
Wrk themhard later.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  Sheet back

t here?
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THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Transcripts
are not sent to people on the service list or
notice list. But also if you can get on the
Internet, we do post them on our web page,
downl oaded in their entirety for anybody who wants
it.

WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER: What if you
don't mess with a conputer?

MR KAUFMAN:  $150 for postage.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  The site,

Wrld Wde Wb site, yes.
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WOVAN AUDI ENCE MEMBER:  Sai d, what
is the site?

MR FLEMAL: It's in the folder that
many of you have, and | guess it's another one of
those things that we ran out. |If you are |ooking
for the web site, don't know what it is, there are
people still around who have that brochure. |
think | saved one copy nyself.

THE HEARI NG OFFI CER:  And this
matter is now continued until the M. Vernon
hearing. Thank you.

(Proceedi ngs concluded at 5:40 p.m)



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

338

STATE OF ILLINO S )
SS.
COUNTY OF ROCK | SLAND )

I, Victoria Fickel, a Notary Public, in
and for the County of Rock Island, in the State of
[Ilinois, do hereby certify:

That the witnesses in the foregoing
proceedi ngs nanmed were present at the time and
pl ace therein specified;

That the said proceedi ng was taken before
me as a Notary Public at the said tine and pl ace
and was taken down in shorthand witing by ne;

That | ama Certified Shorthand Reporter
of the State of Illinois, that the said proceedi ng
was thereafter under ny direction transcribed into
conput er-ai ded transcription, and that the
foregoing transcript constitutes a full, true and
correct report of the proceedings to the best of ny
ability in the situation which then and there took
pl ace;

That | ama disinterested person to the
sai d action.

IN WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereto
subscri bed ny hand and affixed ny official sea
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this 2nd day of February, 1997.

Victoria Fickel, Notary Public

In and For the County of Rock Island
State of Illinois

C.S.R License No. 84-003220



